- LA

TOWNSHIP
BOARD
MEETING I

® ELATOWN HALL *

LOWER LEVEL BOARD ROOM
1155 E. ROUTE 22, LAKE ZURICH




Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

y
g B
A
TO VV |\| SHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850
MONTHLY BOARD MEETING
Thursday, March 12, 2020
7:00pm — BOARD MEETING AGENDA

1. Call to Order

2. Board Roll Call

3. Pledge of Allegiance

4. Public Comment

5. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of February 13, 2020

6. Committee Meeting Minutes — accept minutes from COW (2/25) =Youth Committee () -

Senior Committee (1/15) - Communication Committee () — Community Family Services () — Parks () —
Special Budget (2/12, 2/13, 3/3)
Approval of Board Audit from February 11, 2020 thru March 9, 2020
8. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials & Department Heads
(Senior — Social Work — Youth-Y — Bus — Communication - Highway)

i

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

9. Grant Applications — consideration & possible action to approve Grant applications, subject to final budget approval
for FY end 3/31/2021

Request Recommend/COW

1) A Safe Place $4.,000.00 $2.000.00
2) CASA $2.000.00 $1,000.00
3) Center for Enriched Living $3,000.00 $0.00

4) Emmaus House of Hospitality $16,500.00 $16,500.00
5) Erie Family Health Center $1.000.00 $1,000.00
6) Joanie’s Closet $3,000.00 $3,000.00
7) JourneyCare $3.,000.00 $0.00

8) LZBSA — Challenger Division $3,000.00 $3.,000.00
9) Little City Foundation $10,200.00 $0.00

10) PADS Lake County $5,000.00 $2.500.00
11) Willow House $2,500.00 $0.00

12) Zacharias Sexual Abuse Center $3.000.00 $3,000.00

10. Annual Town Meeting Notice & Agenda — consideration & possible action to approve Notice & Agenda for the
Annual Town Meeting on Tuesday, April 14, 2020

11. Budget FY end 3/31/2021 — consideration & possible action to approve a tentative budget for the purpose of
conducting business on or after 4/1/20 pending final approval of Budget & Appropriation Ordinance, at a later date

12. 2020 Lacrosse Sports Agreement — consideration & possible action to approve Lacrosse Sports agreement for 2020
with a yearly maintenance fee of $1000.

13. Closed Executive Session

14. Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session

15. Adjourn
Ela Township March 9, 202
Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster Assessor John Barrington Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Trustee Chris Bos Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Michael Jennings Trustee Joel Sikes






Clerk’s Office
Lucy A. Prouty

Elas ™

Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047
T0~ \‘ I JSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

MONTHLY BOARD MEETING
Thursday, February 13, 2020
7:00pm — BOARD MEETING
unappmin

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the February 13, 2020 Board meeting to order at 7:04
p.m.

2. Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Ela Township Manager
Stefaniuk, Trustees Bos, Bowman, Jennings, and Sikes. Also in attendance were Assessor
Barrington and Highway Commissioner Forster.

3. Pledge of Allegiance

4. Public Comment: At this time we welcome any public comments, not pertaining to anything on
the following agenda. Three minutes a piece or a total of fifteen minutes.

5. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of January 9, 2020
A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Jennings to approve the meeting minutes
of January 9, 2020, with any additions or corrections. Motion passed 5 to 0.

6. Committee Meeting Minutes — accept minutes from COW (1/28) —Youth Committee (1/22) -
Senior Committee (1/15) -Communication Connmttee (1/28) — Community Family Services
8/20/2019 (1/21) — Parks (1/23) — Townshi 1/14) — Special Budget (2/5

A motion by Trustee Bos and seconded by Trustee Sikes to accept the 8 sets of committee
meeting minutes as listed above. Motion passed 5 to 0.

7. The Clerk read the board audit from January 7, 2020 to February 10, 2020...

Approval of Board Audit from January 7. 2020 thru February 10, 2020

TOTAL GENERAL TOWN FUND---- $ 133.123.27
TOTAL GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND----nu-umeoeeeee- $ 1.124.78
TOTAL GENERAL ROAD FUND-- $ 12.853.73
TOTAL PERMANENT ROAD FUND $ 49,740.34
TOTAL PARK MAINTENCE FUND $§ 9.785.11
TOTAL CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND-----eeeeen § 732,25
TOTAL PAYROLL-=-=sncnoenaeees $165.282.37

TOTAL OF ALL FUNDS $372.641.85




A Motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Bos to authorize the payment of the
board audit (January 7, 2020 to February 10, 2020) as read, Motion passed 5 to 0.

8. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials & Department Heads
{Senior — Social Work — Youth-Y— Bus— Communication - Highway)

Supervisor Report: 2020 Social Agency Grant Applications requests are all in a book for the
Trustees to review and be prepared to discuss at the COW meeting. The board will vote on them
at March 12, 2020 board meeting.

Clerk’s Report: Early voting starts here on Monday, March 2, 2020 through Saturday, March 14,
2020 and where people get confused is that there is no early voting on Monday, March 16, 2020.
Voting resumes on Election Day, Tuesday, March 17, 2020 at all precincts.

Township Manager Report: Reported that the new Ela Township bus has been delivered.
The bus will go out for lettering after the board approves what type of lettering.

Trustees Reports:
Bos: No report at this time.

Bowman: Still waiting for the Community Center doors to be inspected and fixed.
Jennings: No report at this time.
Sikes: No report at this time.

Assessor: The bill to abolish the office of Township Assessors has been dropped. Appeals will be
going on into March.

Highway Commissioner: The Highway Department was out plowing a lot last weekend.
The full report will be attached to the minutes.

Senior and Youth Report:

The full report will be attached to the minutes.

Changes in staffing, Nicole is stepping down from the teen club. Joe has moved to be site
coordinator at teen club, (Foglia Y.) to work with Kevin. Youth director has hired a new staff
member, Haley who will work at the Homework club on Mondays, Wednesdays, and Fridays and
be at the Teen club on Tuesdays and Thursdays.

Social Worker report:
The full report will be attached to the minutes.

Winter Declutter group is wrapping up. Starting a new declutter group in April.
Social Worker has had interviews with prospective social work/counseling interns for 2020/2021.

OLD BUSINESS-None

NEW BUSINESS- None




10.

11.

12:

14,

Annual Audit - consideration & possible action to approve Evans, Marshall & Pease, P. C. to
complete audit for the FY ending 3/31/2020 for an amount not to exceed $7.760.00

A Motion by Supervisor Palmblad and seconded by Trustee Bowman to authorize the payment to
Evans, Marshall & Pease P.C for the Annual Board Audit, and not to exceed $ 7,760.00.

Motion passed 5 to 0.

Community Center Special Event Rental Agreement — consideration & possible action to approve

Community Center rental agreement

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve the Community Center
special rental agreement as presented in the board packet. Motion passed 5 to 0.

[ntergovernmental Agreement between Ela Township and Ela Township Highway Department —
consideration and possible action to approve

A Motion by Trustee Jennings and seconded by Trustee Bos to approve the intergovernmental
agreement between Ela Township and Ela Township Highway department. Motion passed 5 to 0.

Closed Executive Session
None needed at this time.

Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session

Adjourn: A Motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to adjourn at 7:35pm

February 10, 2020

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster Assessor John Barrington Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Trustee Chris Bos

Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Michael Jennings Trustee Joel Sikes






Clerk’s Office
Lucy A. Prouty

—~ o~

Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, [L 60047
TO \f » I JSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE (COW) MEETING

Ela Township Town Hall, 1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich
Tuesday, February 25, 2020 at 8:30 am
unappmin

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the Committee of the Whole (COW) Meeting to order
at 8:34 a.m.

2. Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Township Manager Stefaniuk,
Trustees Bos, Bowman, and Jennings. Trustee Sikes and Assessor Barrington were absent.
Also, in attendance was Highway Commissioner Forster.

3. Pledge of Allegiance

4. Township Manager Report
No Report.

5. Topics for Discussion:

A. Grant Funding Applications (12)
Sally Kutsor was present for Joanie’s Closet.
Laura Ramirez was present for A Safe Place.
Eric Foote was present for PADS.
After a long discussion on the funding applications some temporary decisions were made, all
Funding depends on what tax dollars come in for the year.
A Safe Place-----$2000.00
CASA-———-—-——- $1000.00
Center for Enriched Living------ 0
Emmaus House of Hospitality------ $16,500.00
Erie Family Health Services-----$1000.00

Joanie Closet--=-------=-- $3000.00
Pads-------- $2500.00

Little City========== 0

Journey Care-------- 0
LZBEAromms $3000.00
Willow House -------- 0

Zacharias Sexual Abuse Center----$3000.00
Total of $32,000



B. Lacrosse Sports Agreement
The Board reviewed the Lacrosse agreement, and changes will be made, and the Board will be
prepared to vote on it at the March Board meeting.

C. Board Room AV System
Township Manager Stefaniuk explained the different options, and the concenus of the board was
to replace the two non-working microphones.

D. New bus lettering
Will attach the final picture, with the lettering on the bus as decided by the board.

E. Old Business-None
F. New Business- None

6. Set Date of Next COW Meeting (March 31, 2020 @ 8:30 AM)
The date was accepted. But the Clerk will not be here.

7. Executive Session-None.

8. Adjourn: at 10:26 am.

Ela Township February 20, 2020

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster Assessor John Barrington Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Chris Bos Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Michael Jennings Trustee Joel Sikes



Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TO VV l QSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269
=== e E-mail: info@elatownship.org
Servmg the people since 1850

Special Budget Meeting Minutes

Senior & Youth
Wednesday, February 12, 2020 at 8:30 AM
(Upstairs Conference Room)
At Town Hall, 1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich

1. Call to Order
Meeting was called to order at 8:35 am by Supervisor Palmblad.

2, Roll Call
Present were Trustees Bowman, Jennings and Sikes, Manager Stefaniuk, Community Programs
Director Dillon and Assistant Director Dalbec. Trustee Bos was excused.

3. 2020-2021 Senior Budget
Director Dillon reviewed her proposed employee salary increases reflected in the proposed budget;
which seemed acceptable by the Board. A few minor adjustments were made to payroll expenses and
newsletter/postage expenses. There was some discussion as to whether resources should be allocated to
acquire a new community center dog. No decision was made at this point.

4. 2020-2021 Youth Budget
All youth program recoveries were reviewed and left as is. The process is much easier to review since
all programs have been separated into individual account numbers. An additional account number for
phones will be added under operating expenses.

Once these minor adjustments are made, updated spreadsheets will be distributed to the Board for
review. All department heads were advised the tentative budget will be on the agenda at the March
Board meeting for approval. Changes may be necessary based on levy approval from the County.

5 Adjournment
Meeting adjourned at 10:25 am.
Respectfully submitted: Supervisor Palmblad

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster Assessor John Barrington Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Chris Bos Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Michael Jennings Trustee Joel Sikes



Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TO ~ '» I JSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 8§47-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Servmg the peoplc since 15350

Special Budget Meeting Minutes
Highway Department
Thursday, February 13, 2020 at 4 PM
At Town Hall, 1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich

Call to Order
Meeting was called to order at 4:07 p.m.

Roll Call
Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Highway Commissioner Forster, Trustees Bos, Bowman, Jennings,
Sikes, and Manager Stefaniuk.

2020-2021 General Road Budget

The revenue side of the General Road budget was submitted with only minor changes. The expense side
stayed very similar to last year except for two areas; 1) health benefits and 2) paving line items. A large
project is planned to redo 30-year-old roads on the northside of Echo Lake and Forest Lake
subdivisions.

2020-2021 Perm Road Budget

The income side of the Perm Road budget increased $130,000 due to grant money being received from
Stormwater Management to address water issues on Starry Lane. Most operating expenses stayed
stagnant; however, anticipating increases in 1) salaries and health benefits and 2) storm water line item
due to project taking place in Forest Lake.

Based on projected increases in both budgets for salaries and health benefits, the Board requested copies of job
descriptions and employee evaluations.

5

2020-2021 Parks Budget

In anticipation of preparing the Parks budget, meetings with sports organizations are currently being
scheduled. Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Bowman, and Manager Stefaniuk advised the Board about the
meeting that took place last week with lacrosse. We advised them about the proposed increase and their
move to Ela Township Community Park. They came prepared with a wish list of improvements they
would like to see incorporated. We agreed to consider some of their requests and a new agreement will
be drafted so practice can begin as weather permits.

Adjournment
Meeting adjourned at 6:55 pm.
Respectfully submitted: Supervisor Palmblad

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster Assessor John Barrington Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Trustee Chris Bos Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Michael Jennings Trustee Joel Sikes



Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

El @%.: s

Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TO \fi/ l QSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Servmg the pmple since 1850

Special Budget Meeting Minutes

Parks, Administration, Transportation
Tuesday, March 3, 2020 at 8:30 AM
Ela Town Hall, 1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich

1. Call to Order
Meeting was called to order at 8:30 am by Supervisor Palmblad

2. Roll Call
Present were Trustees Bos, Bowman and Jennings, and Manager Stefaniuk.
Trustee Sikes was excused.

F; 2020-2021 Parks Budget
All estimated revenues, payroll and operating expenses, and community services’ line items were
reviewed. Manager Stefaniuk noted that both health insurance benefits and HRA line items need to
be added to the park fund budget. Supervisor Palmblad also mentioned that funds for Capital
improvements was increased to cover the cost of a new HVAC unit at the Community Center.

4, 2020-2021 Administrative Budget
Line items under Dept. 1 Administrative and Dept. 2 Elected Officials were reviewed with only
minor changes. Supervisor Palmblad pointed out the goal was to bring the capital improvement line
item back up to where it was last year, in case the Township needed to purchase an additional bus
again this year.

5. 2020-2021 Transportation Budget
Dept. 7 operates at a loss, but the Board agrees it’s a great service to the community and will
continue to do so for as long as possible.

Once these minor adjustments are made, updated spreadsheets will be distributed to the Board for
review. All department heads were advised the tentative budget will be on the agenda at the March
Board meeting for approval. Changes may be necessary based on levy approval from the County.

6. Adjournment
The meeting adjourned at 9:56 am.
Respectfully submitted: Supervisor Palmblad
Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster Assessor John Barrington Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Trustee Chris Bos Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Michael Jennings Trustee Joel Sikes






HINOISSTHRWOD AYMHODIH

FALSOEL FTLSOEL

FALSOUL FILSOEL
AT MMOL HOSIAYEANS
oz a0 A¥a SIHL

TLHEAMAYE W04 dEA0EEdY dNY JELIONY MEIE SWH MOLLYWEOANI SHIMOTIOI FHL

¥Z 880 'BSZS ISANNd TTY THIOL saxs
8% "985 L5TS BF"SBG'LSTS TTTIOEAYS THLOL
895 °LE2 9% BS LED'GS PONOE EONYNILNIYH AJILENED THICL
B9 "EE9 TS 69°Z69°'18 COMNE IONWNAIMIYH ¥d9dd TYLOL
ZLRFEZES ZL FPFE'ZES TAMOE J¥0d INANYWEEd TYIOL
LD 9ER "GES LO"9ER 'SES TONMNE JW0d TYEINIS TYI0L
LS FE8'TS LS F6B'TS PONOE TONWLSISSY TYadINiIS TYLoL
ET"LOT'EES ET LOT'EES HOHOAd FMOL TVEINIS TYLOL
SaNNA THELOL TTOYRYd SHOEHD FAITOANI

0g0g/6/€ O3 DZOT/TTFEZ  *HWOEE
IH0dEd LIAOW J9%0d
dIHSHMOL WTIE



BET FT°6T LHAHILYLIS Ad¥nuYs 0¥¥d SSENISNE NOZWY Q0" B95-t-1
BeFEG a0 00T NOHNTD S TIRWOH I THIWI-ST9%0 SSHNISNT JUYILE0d OgWNr 3/ THHFOH HMITHINI-STEWD SSENISN Q0 " BES-E-1
BET EL°FT LHAWELYLS REvndrs QEeD> SSEANISNG ACOEMIOM - NOZ T g0° LES-E-T
BET 8BS STI LHIHALYLS AUWNHYs Jd¥d S53FNISNd SHOOLAEON £-NOZWRY J0° LES-E-T
BET 0T QEe INAWALYLS RUdands JE¥D SSENISNE [OHNTD AASWI-EMST Q0" LES-E-T
TEFER SETLL ZEMEAXE TENATHL WETHIWS "M NYWSOS HSNEdXH TINTHL Q0 9E5-£-1
LBFZE SLTTS FSMNEINE TIATHL NOMNYI EESWD ASNAdXE TIANTHL Q0 9E5-£-1
05FE6 LF 8C ZZ L1 3 SSTIT B BEF2-SE-FF-9% S5WD HOOIN BEQZSET/E-GT/T %5F SW2 00" FES-E-T
ZBFZE 0Z 58T 0Z0ESE SELTOO9TIOE FHNCHAITAL WO SSEDOY Q20278 SEETCO2T0E HMOHIBTAL QD " cES-E-1
STFZE SELE 0Z0Z/8/2-6/1 ETSTVYBEERH LIODW LHNIddS LING T-MS TTI3-INOHIETHL Q0" gE5-£-1
ECFZb 3B°ES LGTIOSO0 LB0 0T TLLEFLIOW LEHINOD 0EZ0Z/8/E-6/2 ENHOHA/LITdEZLNI 00 ZES5-£-1
ZEFER FPCBIT 0Z02/¢ 9EETO09L0E ENOHIITAL N0 §5300% QZ0E/C QEETO02T0EL INOHAETIL 00 ZES-E-T
ZaT BH'GL DZ0E/GESE LNAWAYd WSA DSWL TAYD JIHOLSND J5YI 0Z0Z/92/€ LMNEWAYd WS3 DSYL 00 QTIS-E-T
L8t [<2: DEQESEL/E INEWAYd ¥Sd ISWL IS JIHOLEND J5YL OE0Z/LT/E LMEMAYd W53 DSWL o0"0TS5-E-T
BWEFCH LELR ANIWILYLS HIEWW SIONITII 40 TWINII WiTEd S.LIJENAE HLTWEH 00 e05-£-T
LVEFZH L& 559 INAMALYLE HOEWW EIHS 3INTd aQHNW¥ S504D 3INTd SLIAEMIE HITIVIH 00 e05-£-T
HOTISILATO SAIIAUES TWIJ0S £ 3dag

L6 565 STY¥IDIAA0 QELOTATE 7 1d=ag 104 Tel0l
LFFED L6659 LHIWALYLS HOEWW TEIHS 3NTHE QWY S504D 3INTH SIIJINEE HITWIH/JIIOTTE 00 605-2-1
SIVIDTII0 Q2Lo3TA ¢ 3d=a

T8 805"F HOISTATO EATLYILSINIMGY T 1dsg Iod Tel0l
TI5Z6 00'BE 0Z0Z/E/6 HONOHMHI SIVd -"HETAN0D 21 $5348d 4IENCId OEFES6 HONOWHL SAWd -€dI4002 271 00 895-T-T
60526 V] IR | LH0ddd ISHALMHE OWTHWTYEd ¥IW0TD YHNNIO 5. I3950d 404 4TI 00 835-T-1
BBI LT 89F LHNAWZLYLS Advidadd Jdwd SEIANISNE THMEANTY LIOWLHOD IHYLSH0D oo s95-1-1
LBSZE 6679 SEITddNS F2I440 ONI ‘LCdEd 331340 SEITddNS dXIAJ0 o0 855-1-1
LOSED LT IRT SAITd4Ns 321440 JNI ‘LOd3EQ 421340 SEIT44ANS d2I340 00 855-1-T
06T ZLBIT INAWALYLS Advinddada TUYD SEAMISNE HSTHATIRIT T 00 855-T-T
B15Z6 00" 0E SA0T JIASHIAEHIW 0Z0Z HNITITL A0 SWYddTD dIHSHMOL 5404 dIHSYIIWEN 0202 00" 9¥5-1-1
Z05Z6 0009 FAd ATELD-SHOFHIHOT J0d  ZWWOD A0 dIgFwHD ¥IdY 21 Hd3 ATHLO-SHOZHONOT a0 00" 9¥5-T-1
S05Z6 coroat SHITAYES TWOET dTT "ATTEH 3 HOIMIZSNLYEH SEITAYIS TEDET 00 " FPS5-T-T
00526 00°SET SHOILOILEC ¥WIL LT0Z OTT 'ATINOND 3 4INITTIM SHOILOELED WYL LTI0Z 00 F¥S-1-T
BISZH TL°9FkT 0Z0E/TEST-6T/T/1T IDUYHD 39¥d/LS0D JOTHI0 ISNOHEdWM Z/TE/T-o1/T/1T ISEYHD d9%48/1S0D 00 0¥S-1-T
E05Z6 SR 1e LY0ddd ISHAdXd O TEWNITd FITHECTD AOTATIN LSYEATIIE THNOT 00 "9ES-T1-1
T9FZH Tk £9 /T 22 I 3 SeTT 00-5S99004L20%W HALWM HOLENZ IHYT 40 FOWTIIA 0ES0E/Z-TZ/T €2 I¥ J SSTIT WILWM 00" FES-T-T
0S5FZ6 80°8€T Z¢ 14 2 SSIT 8 BBV9-SE-Fk-0F S5W3 HOOIN DEQZ/ET/Z-ST/T %5F SWD 00 " FES-T-T
ZHFZG B9 ERC 0202/ 9ECTOOOTOE BHCHAATIL HHO 5SSO0 0Z0E/E SEETOQ9T0E ANOHLETIL Q0 ZES-T-1
SEFZH 957191 QE0E/B/E-6/T ETISTHEEERYE LOOW LHI¥dS SLINO E/3NCHd TIZD-INOHdETEL Q0 ZES-T1-1
CZFEn 98 ES LSTOSO0 L0 O TLLSFLOOW LEWINOD DEOESB/E-6/E EHCOHA/IIWEILNI 00 2E5-1-1
ZEFZH SLTSLT QEQZ/E 9EETO0OTOE IWOHITTIL HNO SSF30W QZ0E2/2 SEET009T0E FWOHIETIL 00 ZES5-1-1
LRFE6 £5°698"T INIHILYLS HIJIWW HIHS 3INTd ANW¥ SSO04D FNTH SLIAIANTE HLIT¥HH 00 "825-T-1
B0SES 9Z° kL A2IAE3S NOTLIWHIKGELYE XTHLHCOH TOELNOD 1S53d MINE0 4 32IAYMES HOILWHIWLIIXE ATHILHOH O 0E5-1-T
ILFZO £579F2 T dX #3W 6TO0Z/IOWNIVED IS FTAVT IS3YCE IWIDCSSY HOLTIWYH LTVMED LT d¥3A SHIINGIAS F5W 6TO0Z o0 0E5-1-1
Zal gl°98 DEQZ/9E/2 LNAWAYNd WS4 J5WL TI9D LIHOLEND 2S5YL DEQZ/9E/ T LNEHAYd W53 DSYL 00 0TS-1-T
LBT 80949 DEOZ/Z2T/2 LNAWAYd WS4 O5%WL TIVD HHIHOLSND JSYL DEQZ/ZT/E LMEWAYd W53 DSWL 00" 015-1-T
8RFZ6 66 LFT INIHILYLS HOEWW SIOWITII 40 TYdINEd ¥LT3d SLIAENAE HLTYEH 00 el5-1-T
HOISTALD FATIWELSINIWAY 1 3d=g

CB EF ¢ 3dag 103 TEI0L
98FIE c8°CF HIIHD SHIGHYLSLOO 3ENSSIFH MWFHMOd FINEIMET AYEHD ONIANWLSINO dNSSTIL QOTOTR-0-T
0 3dag
anng NesI TVdINgs 1 pung
4 yo=suo JUNOWY uoTjdrissag soToaAul Iopuan 383 2UTT S2TOAUT Iaqunp 19

LIJnY JEvod
aI%d

AEZITENEN00 drysumey 213 HQ
DE0Z/60/E0 — QZ0E/TIT/E0 SIIWA 1Sod AHIWD :I8S[
LT :abeg dIHSMMOL W13 €04 I¥0d3d NOILNGTHISIO T2 FOI0AMI WY £Z:0T 0FZ0Z/60/E0



T6T Fb™5 LHAKELYLS Add0deda QYD) SSANISOE SUOINGIS ¥0d HOMOT-IATY Q" FE5-92-1T
T6T 99-9 LHAWELYLS AdWYndeda OH¥D SSAMISNE HYUYET 7 OHOHOT-IAQTY Q0 FZ5-9-T
I61 LLTTH LHNAWILYLS Adwideda TE¥D SEAMISNE SHOINES W04 HONOT-S  ONYIdWH Q0 FZ5-9-1
I6T FT1°ZE LHAWILYIS Addndeda THYD SEIAMISNE SHOINAS W04 HOMNT-IJTY Q0 " FC5-9-T
T6T ERTLE LHAWELYLS Addndeds TEYD SSAMISNE NdW3T 3 YENNIO-IOIY Qb " FES-%-1
16T DE"6E LHAWALYLS RdYidads TUYD SEIAMISNE HE¥ET $ HOHNOT-IATY 00 FZ5-9-1
I6L FobL LHIAWALYLS AYYEEds TUY¥D SSEAMISNE SHOINES W0d HIWNI-IATIY 00 FZ5-9-1
16T L9 INIWALYLS Fdvnddds THWD SEIAMISNT NA¥ET ¥ HOWNOT-IATYE o0 FZ25-9-1
T6T LT'EB IMNIAWALYLS FAYNEeEdd Jd¥D SSAMIsSNd S ONY D9 00 FZ5-9-1
T6T EETG JHAWALYLS RdVOdEdad JHYD SEHAMISNY SUOINZS W0d HINOT-IQTIW 00" FES-9-T
16l L5 1k INAWALYLS REY¥NEddd aE¥D SSANISnd SHOINES 0 HINNT-IOTY 00" ¥25-9-1
T6T 6L EC INAMALYLE RavOdddd YYD SSIANISNG ME¥IT 5 HINOT-IATY 00" FEs5-9-1
TeT 05°E JHIAWILYLE RE¥ddad Td¥D SSENISNG SHOINAS 404 HINOT-S5, OMYIHWE 00" FES-9-1
Tel 0 kL JHAHIALYLE KE¥0Eddd ad¥> SSANISNG SHOINZES d¥04 HONOT-IgwW 00" FE5-9-1
6T 06 "6E JHIMILYLE Ravildgdd JYU¥2 SSENMISN ME¥3T ¥ HINOT-IQTY 00" FEs-9-1
16T 6L IHIAWALYLES REW(IEHAA J¥¥2 SSENISn 531T44NS WIHILIA-TAMIL 00 PES-9-T
I6T ST EE JIHIAMIALYLS REWiddod Juds SSINISNd SUOINES ¥W0d HINNT-IATY 00" #E€S5-9-1
16l 28°LS IMIAWILYLS K8N¥0ddEd ayaYl SSANISNG SHOINES ¥W0d HINOT-IQTY 00 Fes-9-1
TaT PF'E INIHMILYIE RE¥0dd3d JI¥D SSANISNG NE¥3T ¥ HOROT-IJOTW 00" %#E5-9-T
161 E9°9g5 LHIAMILYLS RE¥0dddd JHYD SSHNISNY SUHOINGS d0d HIMOT-S, ONYIAYH 00" ¥Z5-9-1
6T EQ"TIFZ DECESYESE LNIHMAWd WSA JSWL TETD dEHOLEND JSWL DE0Z/9E/Z LNIWMAYE ¥53 OSWL 00 0IsS-9-T1
LBT EQ"TIFZ DZ0E/Z2T/C LNIWAYd ¥Sd J5Yd gD dIWOLS0D D8WL DEQEZ/ZT/Z LNIWAYE ¥53 OSWL 00 0IS-9-1
8FFEZ6 FBGEI IHIWMILYLE HIEWW SIONITTII 20 TYINId YILTId SIIAINIE HITVIH 00" 60E-9-T
LEFTH 6F'GES'E INIFIALNLE HOUWH dIHS dF0Td INY SS0U2 d07d SLIAENAE HITYEH 00" B05-9-T
HOISIAIO YOINAS 9 3dag
DB EQZ'Z HOISIATID HINOK € 3dag 104 TEIOL
16T 0o 5g IMERIALYIE REN¥dEdad JUv¥2 SSAMISng d3d Wval-0Z0¢ HONOTd d1d4dnd 00 "g95-5-1
16l ac°g IMERALYLES RE¥0ddad 0da¥l SSINLISNY SEITALNE-5, CNYIEYH 00 E95-5-1
SZFCo DS po 0Z0Z/8/2-6/1 EISLFEAEEF 120%W LHIEdS SLINN € - TTIEJ-ENCHdITEL 00 655-5-1
CEZGEG 09" ISE HMOIIVIgOdSNTEL HZLHAD IOW4S WWHNYIID OIZWIdCdSHYYL MOLoMIHEYd LYIHOdSHNYYL d3iMEl 32%dS NYMEIEo 00 055-5-T
16T 007821 IHEFRALYLE KE¥0dd3d Qda¥D SSINIsSNg WALMNAY d2%WdS ? ELU¥d MYMEIED 007 055-5-T
I6l EF S LMEWMALYLS REv0dddd Qd¥D SSENISNH Y2 HAYEYE SNIddS-ILISCddT CEETMOd 007 055-5-T
T61 a0 ate LHEMILYELS RE¥0ddid Qdav> SSEMISHY DEDESLLST 4THL dTITA-2LIS0 00 055-5-1T
16T Q0" 0BT T SMERALY LS AERE0E934 0U¥D SSINIsNG STUITHALYH DNINIVIL-4dLLIS dAWS 00" LPS-5-T
06l gotas LHENILYLS RdW0ddzd 0Uv¥D SSENISNE CM J¥¥D QTIHS F9Y TOOHIS-JFEIANI 00 ars-5-1
ETCEs cE™ 5% 140D 'TAdW LWESW ddaIdC0 EEZFRELET HODIH 'INI WSO HOOIYF 531400 TId¥-DMILMIEd 407 0FS-5-T1
161 £8°EZT LNAWILYLE RdWEdad gyv¥> SSaANISN SHOWNS 8010 NEOMEWNOH-ITTY 00" #E5-5-1
161 IT°FE LHBWILELE Ad¥ndgad 0¥¥D SSINISnT SHIWHS EBMT1I MJOMEWNCH-IOTY 00" ¥E5-5-1
61 9E"ET LHNINILELS Ad¥0d93a Qu¥d SSINISNG SMOWNS 80T MEOMIMNOHE-TJITY 00" #25-5-1
el B3 F LNIWNILELE Ad¥0ddEa Q¥¥D> SSENISNA SHONHS d0TD MdOMIAWOH-5 . OHY TEYH 00" vEs-5-1
61 9 11 LHNEWILELS Adv0ddad Qu¥D) SSIANISNG SMOWHNS &010 MEOMINOH-II IV 00" ves-5-1
HOISIAIC HINOL 5 3dag
B8 BRE'E HOISIATD SHESIAWES TY¥ID0S £ 3deg Fog 1230l
96FCE Qb 06 MOESOR TEHITICLSIH-EDLIAHES dWNWT JOIAMIS % SLONACHd HEA0HD FIOESOW 'TROLEOLEIH-ZDIAYES dWWT 00 FLS—E-T
BSRLE QE"LE fT LS MIYW T S6 00-S6%Z00#L20W SALYM HOIWNY BMYT A0 ZOWTIIA 0E/02/Z-TZ/1 &5 HIWH 3 S d31¥M A0 FLS-E£-T
LSRZE FE"BIT dd FSAYUNS 0BE L 89Z2-79-89-Th S5WD SW3 "0OIN 0E0ESET/E-ET-T LS HIWM 3 56 0" FLG-E-T
LSFEG CEZLT LS HWIWW 3 56 Z0090SL9FT ALIDIWLIIDETE HOSIOd HLTEIAMNCHRCD Z/2-62/T ZO020SL9FT ALIDI®LOETH 00" FLS—-E-T
881 BR 709 JHIWILYLS RA¥0Hyr QU¥d SEIANISNE HHMMIQ LINY ALIYYHI-S5, ILWSOH a0 Bp%s-£-1
MOISIATG SEJLAHES TWID0S £ 3dag
aMng FMOL TYEINED T Pung
$ 224D QUN oW uoTidrIiosag =22T0AUT IOpUSN oS53 SUTT 20TOAU] ISquny 19
LIANY Qyaved
ardd
QAT T TENANCT drysumol erd :8d
QEOZ/60/E0 — DEOE/TISC0 SEIWA ISod AHIWD X=E()
Liz iabeg dTHSHMOL WTd 4904 IHCdEd NOLILOFIMLEIO T9 HZITO0ANI WY £2:0T QZ0Z/60/E0



ZZ9LT'E ROISIAIO NOILYIHCASHWLL ( 3dag o3 [EIOL

Lekce 00 EEW YdLI0 dT09 XETISIIT NI Sd AHISHOD WELIN OT02 XNITISIIA 007 198=L-T
LOFES 4 D9 THR DTOO0MHEY QNI 54 AHISHOD DAY TN QTOSTHENT 00" 195-L-1
STFE 98 BET GeQZs8/e-6/1 EISTFEREASY LIOW IMIHIS SLINGO ¥ - TI3D>-THOHAATIL D0 EES-L-T
BFFER LE LY LHNINILYLS EOWUWW SICNITII J0 TWIRII ¥ITdd SLIAINAT HLITVIH a0 e05-L=1
L¥FEB L6559 LHNAWILYLS HOYWW 3IHS HNTH ONY SS0dUD 3nTg SLIAENAY HLTVEH 00 e05—L-T
HOISTALD HOILWIMOdSHYHL . 3d=sg

F5 86901 HOISIALO WOIMES 9 3d=2g 104 Tel0:

16T 00" 6g LHAMILYLS Rav0dddd U9 SSEANISNE LLETE¥D NWAT-0202 JONNTd IT8dnd 00" 895-9-1
16T SO LT IHAHNALYLS REvidddd OHYD SSINISNG LHOIN N4 Av3Td3-IaTV 00 Z9s5-9-1
16T VL EE LNIFALYLS Kdv0dddd ada¥d SSANISNY S0 ONINMOOI-TaIV 00 Z9s-9-1
16T 06" EC IHERMILYLE Rdawiuddd Jd¥s SSENISNY HYWET 7 RONOT-S . CHY LYYW 00 Z95-9-1
16T 0o % INIHILYLS Ad¥0dddd Jd¥> SSENISNY SSYIO OHMIMOOD-5, ONYIUWYH 00" Ea5-9-T
16T QL kI LUEFNALY LS KEVdddd 0d¥> SSENISNY OISSNISId HOCE HOINIS-S,CHYIUEWR 00" 295-9-1
T6l J0°0g LHENALYLE REWndddd J4¥> SSENISNH SHETYd OONNd-EREL H¥T1I10d 00" 295-9-1
FISEe 00" TeT BIOZ/ET/TIT U3HAIINEE SEDLAYIS T2 KEWNIMILIA HOS SNISIY EI0Z/ET/TIT dIHTANIY SHITAHAS 00" 655-9-1
SIGEZe C9 gL SEOAYH HWYN RTddNS FITIJAC 02N SH2dYE dAWVH 00 855-9-T
16T a0° 1T LHNIWNALY LS Ad¥0ddEd 09¥> SSANISHd SdHYLS-5d50 00°855-9-1
LIGES Q0" E0T DZ0ESBT/E-SHND AFWNOL dTI0D dNOL-d3ATdd sSnd 020E/BL/E-SHND AWHOL 007 LFS=-9-1

905¢€s a0 96 DEQESE - dT0D WdWOZ AAAMON BRMAT 3FWd 0202/¢ - QIO WHWNEZ 007 LFS-9-1
FOSge o096 020E/E2 - SISSWID WIOXK THSACHEYH TWh DEQESE - SHSSWID WIOR 007 LPS=9-T1
£05¢e 00Taog DEQESET/E-UNYY HSTHI SHIAHLOEH AEMSIHM OTT *OIsnW JFLICOUWH T[/E-0HWE HSIWI SUSHIOHE AZMSIHM 00" LRS-9-1
FeFiE op-sL Z/eT/Z * G/Z-SSWID OMNILIHUM AYOIS 41T NOLLOUHHGD NOILYdaINID % G/E-ESYID QHILIEM LE0LS AJAIT 00" LFS-9-T
EEFED Qo og QZ0E2S0ESE 3 9/ SWODID/SIHD IVL FASUYD LIODJS DZ0E/0ESE F 92 SHODID/TIHD IWI Q0" LFS-8-1
ZGFER Qe 06T BEQESES/E — dNCHD T4CddNS WEOHYD ATWdId A0S FUWW 0Z0Z/E/E - dN0¥D LH0ddns HIINYD 90 " LFS-9-1
06FEZE ap-zZes DE0ESE - HOILIWION 5 W20RK TONI 'SHILIASHOD 9T3 DEQZ/E — MOILIHLON 7 WOOL Q0" LF5-5-1
B8FER 0G 05T 0E0ZSZ — (S} SESSYID SSTHIIA HOSHHOD WHROT 0E0Z/E - (5) SHSSWID SSEMLIA 00" LFS-9-1
F¥FEB OC-00E DE0ESTESZ-INANNIVINAING SWudD TOuYH AOENH TIVHOIW 2/ TZ/2-LNERNIVIEILNE S99 TadWM 00" LF5-8-1
SEFZR S8°6BFRL QZOESREZSE (£} Rdd HSIA AVWMYH (I3 310D TWIMOWIW Aved¥W  0Z0Z/82/% (EC) AWd HSId Avadww 00" L¥S5-9-T
TrFZ6 00 SHT 0ZOESLEST-ATHI TEATEL ZDIFUD  OSYIHUWA HNOY ¥ T VdYEdvYE 0E0ESLE/E-NTHL TIAVEIL TIETTED 00" L¥5-9-T
16T 00 08T INIWNALYLS Adviidddd THYD SSENISNE 0GE/RT 6 dI¥l S.HIW-LISCdEId ATAI 00 L¥S-9-T
I6T OB LET INAWALYLS RAVidasd THYD SSHNISNE WO JIMATMIM-ZINS JOHD SHOM OHOH 00 L¥5-9-T
I6T LO"EB LNAWNALYLS Adv¥0ddadd @YD SEIANISNY WEZId LHOIN dLAOW-S,AZ00 STLLIT D07 LPS-9-T
16T FST5L IHIWALYLS Fa¥0uddd JU%2 SEANISNG 0Z0ESLST ATEL S.NEW-ATCD d0L 00 " L¥5-9-T
LIFED 0096 {21} SHITMOF dCINAS Hd¥d 9E3d CdaITMod [ZT) OHITHOE YOINES 00 LFS-9-T
16T 00°0sT IHIANILY LS Kd¥0dddd Tg¥s SSERISNG  CIW HEd0/0IN LET-S50H0 dTd HIWW 00 " 9FrsS-9-T
EIGES E6"59 1402 TOOW IWHOW dEI400 EELEFELET HOOIHE "OMI WSO HOOI™ SEI40D TAT¥-9NILNIES 00" 0FS-9-T
CIEEs BOOTT OZOZ/LT/P-BT/E INEE FOSEI4W HIATI0D "OMT 'YS0 HOOIM ESLT/P-81/E LNEY $0SZ0dH WIIL0D 00" 0RS-9-T
GFFEe G5Z°8FS HEALLITSMAN DWMIWdS +55 FOWILSOd HIIAYIS THWILISOd S0 HALLATSHAN JHIMAS +55 dOWLIS0d 00" 0FS-9-T
BEFES SO EEE SHASHAAXT TIATEL HOTTIIO WYsSns SHSNEINE TINTHL 00 9ES-9-T
41 443 63 Foc 0Z0E/E SEETO09TOE INOHATTEL dHNO SSHIOW BEOZ/E SECTO09TOE BNCHAITIL 00" eES-9-T
tkFee S6768T DEFITV/E-LTSE TBFTFE0 L60 OT TLLEHLIOV LE¥OR0D O0E0E/9T/E-LT/8 HNOHA/IINEILINT 00" EES-9-1
SEkCe 05 °FS DEQZ/E/E-6/T EIGTFABER4 LIOW ANTEIS SLINO 2 - TTIZ-ZHOHAITIL 00" EES-9-1
cZFE6 TG LEE 0Z02/Z JEETOQGT0E HNOHATTIL HHO S5300W DE0ESE SQEETOOSTOE INOHAZTIL 00" EES-9-T
01526 o0-08g QZ0E/FZ/E — S.08% HHL 40 SLIH d0d SHOILONOOWd NEESMOId ¥OIM Z0Z/FZ2/E - S.09 TIHI 30 $1149 dod 00" 8E5-9-1
S6FZ6 00 -05E OT/E-SHIALSONYS OOYIIED S.0Z61T AYTWAILH SHOHEID WIC YILSONYD 0SWIIHD S, 0261 AdTYVALY 00°GE5-9-1
0bFZH 0o set HAVAT  HOWNOT Aduiddads TOHL 'SHILINSHNOD 913 SHOILVEINESHdEE NdUYIET 3 HINOT 00°925-9-1
DGFEa 00 5ET QZ0E/ESE-MEYAT & HINOT TONI 'SHILINSHOD 9T1d DEQZ/E/E-NIWET 3 HINOT 00 525-9~-1
HOISIAIO {0INM3S 9 3d=q

JH0d NMCIL TYddINED 1 puna
# josup JUnouy uctidracsag soToauT ITopuas o252 SUTT =0T0AUT Isquny TS

LIJNY Jd¥ed
a1%d

J3 2 ITRNENOD drysumel e13 ‘HQ
0ZOT/60/EQ - QZO0Z/TT/E20 SIIWA I50d AHIWD :Ixa8s[
L/E :=beg dIHSHMOL ¥IE 404 L¥04EY NOIILNEIYISIA 19 FDI0ANT WY ET:0T 0Z0Z/60/€0D



ZSFEZh 05 egLe MY IHLOTIIW SM 800T9Z2L9%% T ALIDIVLIETH MOSIQd HITEIMMOMMCD Z0-6%,/10 B00TISZL9FT1 ALIZIHLOATE Q0" FES-F-E
TEFED £6785¢ T OHDE S09tE< £ 000T-80-EB-ETH#LDI¥ SWI HOIIN OLO0ZSETSE-TIST S92 o0 FES-F-%
OEFZh 37 FET TAYT OHDE SE 8 Q00T-F9-2Z-L9#1D0W SWO HOJIR QZOEZSETSE-TTST SHD am,wmmlwlm
MOISIATT IONWMNILMIWH & 3334

0L ELE'T HOISIAIO AATIWHLISININAY T 3dsg 104 TEI0L
6LFZE 0o 5L LHIIDWNYTH JLOWTY- ISONTH JTT EW3LSES dmd LHIWISYHYHW TE0WNId-Id0NYH 007 595-1-8
LLFES h8°6E HIANELXE HINTY IMI ‘L0430 31840 HHIHNALNE FONTA 00 655=-1-E
EGT 66766 INEWIIYLS REvOdddd SaUYY LLID FNOHd JTIHANYH-02ILS0D 00 655-1-£
EET B6"6ET LIMZFHALELE KE¥0d93d SEUWD ILID INZME INDE A3I340-00L500 00 "655-1-£
LLFES a0 FZ SANYIS FIWLSO4 IMI L0430 FOLAA0 SdMW LS HIWLS0d 00" BSS-T-E
LLFES BE 8BS d3d¥e Ad0D IHI "L0dEd FDIJAC gadidd Ad0OD Q00" BSS-TI-E
tel 867081 LHEWNILITLS Ad¥0ddaa Saddd ILID SEIT44NS JAIIZA0-02LS0D 00" BSS-T-E
el S0 Z0T LHENILYELE Ad¥0d9Ea SOUYD IIIZ MOHS XEN0O-HOINOT-SZINEIEE EMONT 00" LES-TI-E
Eel 00" S0% LHEWNALYELE Ad¥0d9Ea SdJdwD ILID HOILYONAE-HNSSY LSIHOEdY TI 00" LES-T-E
SFFER LSk Z-CST/C-9T/1T TOO00-LBOZLS9A9 HMOHdATAL SSETEIIM NOZIHdA DE0E/STAZ-9T/1T EINOHAHTHL Q0 EES-T-E
il it ) 65 0EC QESO0ESE-TZ/E 69LETED 860 0T TLLgfLIOW LSYIHACD CEQESQESE-T2/E  FANOHL / LANYEIHT 0" gE5-T-E
HOISIAIO FATIWHLSINIWGY T 2dag
deid Ouod TYgINdD £ pung

LS BRE T aMnd FINYISISSY IVdERIS ¢ pung Jog 123c]

LS FBA'T 0 3adeg Iel TeICL
STFEL a0 00s T ODEE-FFLSE-0Z0E HUSWD JHYACTIHDY HdES0L ANOHLNY OZE-FFLSE-0E0Z A5 Q0" TOL-0-¢
BIREE LS FRE LO90ZTSLETZ-020¢ dASHD NOSIId HILTYIAMMCHRCD LYO0ETSLZTE-0C0Z dASYD ao.mchlmlm
0 3deg
arnd JIMTILSISSH TWEEN3D § pung

ET°LOT'EE aMnd HMMOL TTVYENED T puni Icd Tejol

60°£Z5°0T HOISIAIO SH0SSISSY 2 1dag Iog T=3ol
0Z8Z6 98°9LF 030 Tddd SHIQTOW HOIHILXE,dONYHD TIO 0803 WOELSHOIM 4349 DNIATON HOTddLdE /AONTHD TIO R e95-8-1
LeFZE 05 ZFT FYELIVE O AHILLIYE TI¥ ILYISUELNI AdHLLYE 007" 695-8-1
LOAFER 86 " 99 28d TN QTOO0EHY OMI Sd AIISHOD 249 THO GTOS0HMY an-1958-8-1
ETSER BZ 8G6F 0E0Z/TEST-6T/T/1T IDEWHD IDW /LSO L2TEI0 ISNOHEEWM ZSTEST-6T/T/TT ZoWWHD d9%94 /1500 00 0F5-8-T
10526 97918 IOTSS5S50 UWLER4OD JTAT IDTSS9580 UWLSAA0D Q00 0¥5-8-T
TOSE6 89 °91¢ IDTSS5S5D UYLSEdOD JHFIT IDTS558D UWLSAd0D Q0 0%5-8-T
SHEZA o008 LHNIWNISHOENITE HIHOT THHHIE NIHTH IMINIASENEHNIIE HOHOT 00" %ES-8-1
FEFER T6 " TI5T SASHEAXET TEATHL HOLONITEYY NHOD dSHEdXE TIANTHL QO 9ES-3-T
0SFEn 80°8¢T Z¢ Id 3 SSTIT B @8F9-SE-FF-9% S5¥W9 HO3IN DEQESETFSEZ-STST %5F S%2 00 "FES-8-T
CHFEn BT "GFZ 0Z0&/t DELTO09TOE ENCHIITIL JH0 SSIIOW 0Z0EZ/E QEET009TO0E HWOHJETEL 00 ZES-8-T
SFFZ0 107 8E E-CT/Z-9T/1 IO0O0-LE0ELGSE9 IMOHSTTIAL SSETHEIM NOZIWEN QZ0E/ST/E-9T/T FNOHJETIL o0 ZES-8-1
LZFZh L7 L0t LSTOSO0 Le60 OT TLLEFLOOW LETIWOD JE0E/8/E-6/E EHNOHA/IAMEELNI 00 Ze5-8-1
CEFZh PZaLT DEAZT/E QLETOOTOE FMOHSETIL JNg S8FIOW QZ02/¢ QEETO09T0E JNOHIATEL 00 ZES-8-T
el 95" FST 0Z0E/ 92/ LNIWAYL ¥Sd 2590 TIVD JIWOLSND DISWL 0E0Z/92/C INAFAYd Y53 DSYWL 0o 015-8-1
LAT 95" pPST 0Z02/21/¢ LNAWAYd ¥Sd 259 ¥ JEWMOLSAD DSWL 0EQZ/ZT/Z LMEFAYd W53 DSWL 03 0T5-8-1
3FFZ8 IL"S5FF IHEMALYLES HIWWW  SIONITIT 20 TVINEd ¥IT3d SITIZHIE HITWIH 00 605S-8-T
LEFZh Be 0SS0 S JHEAMILYLES HOIWW  IIHS J07T9d INY SSOd2 Jnad SIIJENAE HITYEAH 00 B805-8-1
125249 GE 95071 DEQZ/ZE/T OHNIANZ QOI¥dEd Add SLLEAIIM Addavl SATETIVS 0o o05-8-1
TZ5E6 05" 2L0°T 0Z0EZ/8/2 SHIANZ JOLd¥dd Avwd SLLEMIIM ZHEw1 DEQEZ/B/E DNIANZE Q0I¥Id ANE G0 005-8-1
BEFER 00 FTT 0Z0Z/8/Z SHIANZ dOIddd AWd d3ds8vre FITSAT DEQEZ/E/E IMIANE Q0I¥Ed AWE 00 005-8-1
MOISIAIO SWOSSASSY g 3dag
0NN NMOL TVEENIS T pungd
# yoeyd Junouy ucT3dTIoSs] 20ToauT ICPpUH, D8] BUTT IDTOAUT Iagqunp T

LIQNY Od70od
JIvd

QI ZITINEIONOL drysumoyr BTE :dad
DZOZ/60/E0 - QE0E/IT/20 SALWd LS04 AHI¥D :Iasp
LiE :abeg dIHSHMOL %WTH 404 Ld0ddd NOILADI¥ISId T9 FDI0ANIT WY EZ:0QT OZ0E/60/E0



9LFER Zr°g90's LT¥S-L-2a%5 ¥1ng COHI CLTYS HOLHOW LT¥5-1-3d%5 WIng 00 %AS-0-F
ELFEZE 00°SLE"F ¥ LNICdYWETHL "0LT SWALSAS TWIdLSHANI 1 IHIOSYHIIRL 00" 985-0-F
ILFES ES 9FE I 9& 5SH 6T0Z/I9WNIV4D IS H¥VT LSTdC0d LWIDOSSY HOLTIWYH ITYMED LT YL SHIINEES FSH 6L10E 00" ZBS-0-F
TLFEZS 08" TEG"F T d& FSH 6T0Z/IOWNIVAD 38 EWVT LSEHO4  IWIDOSSY HOLTIWNYH LJT¥MES FOVNIVEd 35 I¥WT ISTH0d-dMi Wil 00" ZRS-0-F
DBFES LE"GZG ET/6/F/ T/ FTL-SHENIT ¥OOT1d "ONI SWOISND 39S ET 60/ T/FTL-SHANIT 0013 00 E95-0-F
18F26 00"k HEHOLLS OWINHWd 9¥ ZAND a7dM HEAIILS SHINEVE 94 00" 295-0-F
697E6 69702 §3IL FTEYD SOCIUWN ENYEHOD TYNILSHS STIL FTEWI SOOTHEA 00" g95-0-¥
£6T 00" 6LE INZHALWLS Adv¥ndg=Ed STUYD ILIZ LIM 0RO W¥H ADZ LI¥MEA-HNOZWWY 00" ge5-0-%
EBT BEEF LHIWIIWLE Ad¥ndgaa SUUYD TLID AL dITS-TINT—HOZWY 00" g95-0-%
E6T LET25 LNIWELYLS Advwiidg3ad Sg¥dd ILID SEIT44NS ONIIVEIA0-02L50D 00" 2%5-0-F
LIFTE 90 9L W4II0 709 XITISIIA SHNI 84 AdESHOD WELIN 0100 XETISALE Q0T T95-0-F
LOFTH E5°06 934 THN JTCOCdHY NI Sd AMESHOD 239 TNO QTOSOEIE a0°T95-0-F
LIFTE 067659 o3¢ THR QICO0ENY SHI Sd AYESHOD 239 TNO QTOSOLHE Q0" 125-0-F
LOBER 98 TF0"T WHIT0 T02 ®ETISAIA SHI Sd AdESHOD V4L 370D ¥EFTASALA 00" T95-0-F
BYFER 90" Sak LNAWELYLS HIYYW SIONITII J0 TWINII YITIT SLIATNIE HITVIH 00" 605-0-F
LYRZE SE7B0L'G LNIWELYLS HOWWW HIHS 30T QWY S50dD 201d SL133NIY HLTVIH oa.momlmww
o 3dan
auns d¥0E ININYWEEd b pund
LD 9ES’GE aund d¥od T¥YENID £ pung Iog TEIo]
LETE£95'FE HMOISINTD EONYNILNIWW ¢ dag Io4 T230%
FLEZR SO FuT HIH 0700 SHIYSEYDOY ISIMATH ¥IW QI00 00" 085-F-E
TLFZE 05 8T0°AT NOISIO WWED0Ed I¥0d QZ0Z-4ML ¥W1d I¥IDO0SSY NOLIIWYH LTYM3ID 9IS3A W¥E90dd a¥cd 0Z0g-dML W13 00" 085-F-E
FLEZE ST Z6F HIW 010D SAIVDILSOY ISENOTH XIN QTOJ-STHITEILVN 29WTTLA 00" LLS=F~E
TLFZA 00 85T HOLONTEEYE H-a¥d TEHHYHI/MOIS "OHI ELA-TH MOLONINEYE N-d¥0 TINNWHDI/HOIS 00" LLG-F-E
TLEZE 0005 HMETD AEEIY-MOIS “OHI ZIA-TH HMETS AIEEY-HDIS 00" LLS-F-E
TLFZE 00 8ZE d¥0 3 NIIS LITYIS CHOIS FTAn0a "OHI EIA-IH  &WD 5 MOIS 1EFdElS Q3adIs FTEN0T 00" LLS-F-E
6IFZH LLEE FA0ED DHOT-SHELIIE AHYARCD TNHILSYA IAOUD DHOT-SYELTIA 00" LLG-F-F
BUFTH ¥HOOET STYTYELYH FIWTIIA NI "dEYVE ? INIQTIIM S,HOT STYIMILYH FTWITIA 00" LLG-F-E
Y9FTH 66 S SATTAANS MOIS YMIUYH ENTYA @NUL d34S¥D S3I1144NS HOIS-STYIHIIVW FOWITIA 00" LLS-F-¢
99FZh 06" E STYTAELYH HAIVTIIA WMIUWH SNTYA 30YL 93d5%0 STYTHILYH FOWITIN 00" LLS-F-E
Y9FZh 09" g HAACTIA-TEWMAUYHE JSIH  WMOUYH ENTYn 3ndl d43d45¥0 HIAATIA-TIYMIEYH DI5IH Q0" LLS-¥-F
SLFZH ES 0T -1 EALTILA TANE JHI YEATIOWOLOY ATTIIZY, O L-L1 WHITIE TAnd 00 695-F-¢
ZLFZE 66°E L-L d5nd OL¥ M1 “FALIOWOLOY ATTIZEY,O HAONWHNILNIYHW ITIIHIA 00" e85-%-t
SLETH 06" LB 0TI-0I0NTd AN¥HE/HALTIA TI0  OHI “SALLOWOLOY ATTIZY,Q OTL-AINTd FUWHE/IALTIS TIO 00" 695-F—¢
SLFZ6 LLUER £L-YILTIA SMIWHILS d3M0d  OHMI “FATIOWOLOY ATIIEY,O EL-¥ELTIA INIEIILS HaMod 00 B95-F-¢
SLFEZE TR LR EL-YI¥ddd JTTOHAAH-dWYID/E50H  “SONIILIA 5 FSOH LSEMOIN EL-¥IVdTd DTTOMIAN-dWEID/TSOH 00"695-F-¢
SLFZH ZL'EOT LI - ASSY ZSCH  ‘SOMILILIA 3 HSOH LSEMIIH LL - LSSY HSOH 00 695-F—€
SLEZE 08096 Gl - SIdv¥d 7 ASSY ZSOH  ‘SONILLIA 5 HSOH LSEMOTH SI - SI¥¥d 3 ASSY dASOH 00" 695-F-£
LLFZE FFTRZT FL-SI1MY¥d T¥WdH SLdwd OLOY Y3HSIA FL-SLUYd EMTEE 00 E95-F-¢
S9FZ6 65°9T0"T AUIS WAATET {9) SEINIT YOOTI HIOYL  “ONI SEIMLISOONI TIEMHOE $ WIATHO (9} SEINIT H0o0Td HI0EL 00 695-F-£
E6T 0T 021 INEMIIYVIS RE¥NEgad SO¥W3 ILID 0TI-LEASYD N¥d TIO-NOZWHY 00 695-F-€
E6T LS 'S0F INEMIIVLS Kd¥nEgad SAYYD ITLID OTL-N¥d TIO-HOZWHY 00 695-F-¢
E6T BO"ESE LMEHAIYVLS RuvnEdad SO0¥Wd ILID WEdWNE dELS-SIEWd AQ0d LM002SIA 00 6I5-F-€
S9FE6 56 ERE CL-YIVdIY WOTd MOHS  "ONI SEIYLISOCHMI TTEMHOH SL-dI¥dEE MOTE MORS 00" L95-F-€
E6T L3791 IMEWATYLS RavEg3d SUUWYD IIID HONTWILNIWH IHEWNd INDE-Sd0 007 L95-F-€
FOFTE TL7LED SIdW¥d ¥ MYSNIVHO-90EST YEHCISND HWEWAINDE ¥aM0od NOLOHITIY SIMYd 3 MWSNITHD 00 Z95-F-€
£9FE6 E¥EL SEI14d0S 40HS SIdWd OLOY HINYAOY SEITddNS dOHS 00 Z95-F-¢
E9FZE BL BE EAWT OHIE S09EZ 00-TE9%004100Y YELWM HOTHUNZ S¥WT 20 HI¥TIIA Z-TE/T @ BMYI OHOI GS00EZ HILVM 00 FES-F-C
MOISIATI FONWHILMIWW 7 3d=q
QHNA dW0d TYEENIS £ pung
f A2ayo U oW UoT3dTIOSS] S0TOoAUT Iocpusp 283 |UT] SOT0AUT A2qunp TS
LIC0V Odvog
aI%d
QIZTTYNEAOL drysumog eTE :9J
LZ0Z/60/E0 - 0Z0E/TT/20 SELWd Lsod EHLIWD :13sn
Lfs :2beg JTHSHMOL WTI W04 La0d¥d WOILOHIMLSIA 19 EDIOANT WY £2:0T QEQESG0/E0



85 LES'S QNS IINYHILNIVA AHILIWNED 9 pung Io04 TRICL

85 LES'S 0 3deg 1og TE3I0L
SEZFCH SE°EE 0Z02/8/2-6/T ETSTRREERY LOOW LMIHdS LINOD T - TIHD-FNOHATTIL 00" 895-0-9
FEFEH EE"565"F RODIVIHNTOD - LNEWAYE dNZ 45 RJELaWd) TYHOISSEd0dEd FOIATEROTOD - LMIAWAYWS JNE 00" TES-0-9
9ISZh 00 0as FHGHAW QU¥0d AYELENID NEATTINS TOIED TdW0d LdILAWED 00 305-0-9
EBFES 00" 0as dd9WIN Qd¥08 REELERED WId2THY "d Jdvwod AdIIIWNID 007 805-0-2
0 3a=3
OHOS HINYMALNIYH XEZLIWNIT 9 Pung

697269°T annad dONYNELNIYH dd¥e § pung 104 Tel0L

89 E69°T g 3dag Ica TeloL
0serce cB 9Z1 T2/ 1T FSAMENS 08f TO-60T2004120YW WIIWM HITENZ IHWT 20 FOYTIIA FOT/Z2-TZ/T a9 ESIHUNS 0BAE €dIWM 00" ¥ES5-0-5
as¥Ln 0E° LE /T Z2 Id 3 TTITT Q0-EL9900#4100W HIELWM HITUNZ IAWT 20 FOUTTIIA Q202708 2~-T2/T dAdvd XONM daIW¥M 0" FES-0-5
QCHEG EL TV Jd ISAEM0OS 0BE L B9EC-29-89-16 SWI S¥D d0OIN DEQZ/FTI/Z-ETST SHD 0a"FES-0-5
CC¥FEe 6L 508 FPIQQOZITEE 120W ALIDIWLIDIETH NOSIOd HITVAMMNOWAOD 08t FT090ZTTLEZ LOOW ALIDIHIOETE 00" FES-0-5
FSPER EL°QC cQ09S9sEQT 100%W RIIDIHIOTTH HOSIOH HLTWAMNOWACZ S3 Z009S25E0T LIOW ALIDIELIETI 00" PES-0-5
ESkEG cl e0c LESZ/BE/T OFOLSTEZYFO I22W ALIIDIHWLIOWTH HOSITd HITVAMNCOWACD TTT OFOLSTEER0 LOOW ALIDIHLIZTI 00" #ES-0-5
BOSEE 0z 0L HAIINEES NOTLWHIWSALYE ATHLHOE TOYMLNGD LSAd HINI0 2 dDIAGES HOIIWHNIFHEELXE A THLNOW 00" 0es-90-5
0 3dag
JHNNE dINVHNILNIVE ¥dYd § pung

TL FFE'CE ONd JW0d IMENYWdEd F Pung I0g Te3o]

L F¥EEE 0 3deg zog Te3ol
S9LFZR 06 LI2'T LTES-1-34WS A1Ind ORI LIYS ML LTES-L-dA9S w108 Q0 985-0-%
SLFED 165 FHE'F LIVS=-1-34%S MINg CORI LTINS HOLaOH ITHE-L-dd%S ¥INg A0 98S-0-%
o 3dag
ONnE J¥0d LNINYWEEd 7 pung
$ Ho3yUD JUTNOUTF uoT3dTIosag ao1T0AUT I0opuan oS3 SUTT 22TOAUT IS TI5

LIAN% guwod
aIvd

J3Z I TYNENCD drysumol e1d :gd
QZAZ/60/E0 — QEZ0E/TL/Z0 SIIY¥A 1SCd AHIRD X=s[
Lia 1abeg dIHSHMOL WId d0d Id0dEd NOILNETELEIq T2 TITOAMI WY £Z:0T QzZ0Z/60/E0



L2056 00T

rspund ITY¥ I0d Te20L

857 LE2°S FLNIVH KEELEWID 9 pung
69°262°T JMYHIALNIYH ¥d¥d S pung
ZL FREEE Q¥od LHENYWEAd F pund
L0"9E6 "SE Nnd Jwod TTREENID § pung
LS FERT YISISSY TWUENID z pung
ET LOTEE nd HMOL TWdEMED 1 Pung
1STE30] pung
# Hoayuo T UTLOU uoTldrIosag =oToaAU] IOopUIAN S8 B/UTT 20TOAUT Iaquny To
LIONY advod
aIvd
Q32 TTYNENO, drysumol e1d tgd

LiL :abeg

0E0E2/60/E0 - QE0E/TT/E0 SHIWD LSCd
dIHSHMOL %13 904 I¥0d=y MWOTIINETHEISIO T2 TOI0AMI

AHIND *X=2s[)
W& £2:0T OZOZSE0/E0D



03/09/2020 10:32 AM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCQUNT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 1/1
User: CATHY
DE: ELA TOWNSHIE FROM 02/01/2020 TO 02/29/2020
FUND: ALL FUNDS
INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS
Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Deacription 02/01/2020 Debits Credits 02/29/2020
Fund 1 GENERAL TOWN FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB.#110192/110190 99,177.30 245,433.59 231,536.47 113,074.42
102.02 C5/CDARS @2.5-4/23/20-1YR 536,826.40 0.00 0.00 536,826.40
104.02 BARR #540144894-2%1Y-5/26/20 262,606.78 0.00 0.00 262,606.76
104.03 BARR.Z.25%-12M0O-11/21/19 531,466.65 0.00 0.00 531,466.65
107.01 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 846,918.49 1,481.25 200,000.00 648,399.74
108.00 INLAND-CD #939262 3/31/20 3MO 36,929.11 0.00 0.00 36,929.11
GENERAL TOWN FUND 2,313,924.71 246,914.84 431,536.47 2,129,303.08
Fund 2 GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB.#110192/1101%80 30,101.67 79.55 2,842.53 27,338.69
107.00 INLAND BK.#1079%86-MONEY MARKET 343,887.73 172.32 0.00 %4,060.05
GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND 123,989.40 251.87 2,842.53 121,398.74
Fund 3 GENERAL ROAD FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB.#11019%2/11018%0Q 104,032.19 104,422.32 15,319.69 193,134.82
105.00 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 1,247,216.07 1,952.76 0.00 1,249,168.83
GENERAL ROAD FUND 1,351,248.26 106,375.08 15,319.69 1,442,303.65
Fund 4 PERMANENT ROAD FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISE.#1101582/110180 71,422.72 228,795.50 84,151.31 216,066.91
102.00 5/3 BANK-BOND ACCT #0773 116,516.83 69.42 25,600.00 90, 986.25
105.00 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 629,346,982 1,165.88 200,000.00 430,512.80
PERMANENT ROAD FUND 817,286.47 230,030.80 309,751.31 737,565.96
Fund 5 PARE MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND=-MM/DISE.#11019%2/110190 63,780.84 741.46 T 175 L 38 52,346.92
102.03 CORNERSTONE SAV/3300563 128,385.03 0.00 0.00 128,385.03
Lo .81 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MAREKET 97,039.098 176.89 0.00 97,216.87
PARK MAINTENANCE FUND 289,205.85 018.35 12,175.38 277,948 .82
Fund & CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISE.#110192/110190 18,894.01 2280 5,576.00 13,340.51
107.00 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 230,837.67 334.60 0.00 231 ;K125 27
CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND 249,731.68 357.10 5,576.00 244,512.78
TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 5,145, 386,37 584,848.04 777,201.38 4,953,033.03



03/09/2020 10:35 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 1/8
User: CATHY s ;
e Hia. SRR PERIOD ENDING 02/29/2020
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1019-20 AVAILABLE

MONTH 02/29/2020 02/2971020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWM FUND
Revenuas
Dept 0
1-0-400.00 FROPERTY TAY 4,684.60 1,997,541.76 2,000,020.00 2,478,24
1-0-402.00 PERS PROP REFLACEMENT TAX 1,932.10 13,330.91 11,000.00 (2,330.91)
1-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 1,498.65 34, 600.91 8,000.00 (26,600.91)
1-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 1,752,146.21 1,752,146.21
1-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 4,493.16 30,582.18 28,000.00 (2,582.18)
Total Dept O 12,608.51 2,076,055.76 3,799,166.21 1,723,110.45
Dept 3 - SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION
1-3-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 57.85 57.85 0.00 (57.85)
Total Dept 3 - SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION 57.85 57.B5 0.00 (57.85)
Dept 5 - YOUTH DIVISICN
1-5-410.01 HOMEWORK CLUB RECOVERIES 2,400.00 22,050.00 11,250.00 (10,800.00)
1-5-410.02 TEEN CLUB RECOVERIES 1,050.00 17,585.00 8,100.00 (9,485.00)
1-5-410.03 SHOOTING STARS RECOVERIES 800.00 37,490.00 30, 600.00 (6,890.00)
1-5-410.04 WINTER BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 4,330.00 5,250.00 920.00
1-5-410.05 SFRING BREAK RECGVERIES 600.00 1,625.00 3,750.00 2,125.00
1-5-410.06 KIDS DAY OFF RECOVERIES 1,0B0.00 2,250.00 2,500.00 250.00
1-5-410.07 SAFE SITTER RECOVERIES 675.00 1,755.00 1,800.00 45.00
1-5-410.08 SAFE AT HOME RECCVERIES 180.00 620.00 800.00 180.00
Total Dept 5 - YOUTH DIVISION 6, 785.00 87,705.00 64,050.00 (23,655.00)
Dept 6 - SENIOR DIVISION
1-6-409.00 DONATIONS 0.00 1,850.00 3,000.00 1,150.00
1-6-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 1,340.00 1,340.00 0.00 (1,340.00)
1-6-410.01 SENIOR PROGRAM RECOVERIES 14,757.00 91,138.00 120, 000.00 28,862.00
1-6-410.02 LONG DISTANCE TRIPS RECOVERIES 450,00 71,762.25 66,000.00 (5,762.25)
1-6-410.03 MEAL RECOVERIES 2,521.00 13,758.25 11,500.00 (2,258.25)
1-6-410.04 GRANTS 0.00 7,100.00 5,600.00 (1,500.00)
1-6-410.05 NON-RESTDENT FEES 1,505.00 3,220.00 2,000.00 (1,220.00)
Total Dept & - SENIOR DIVISION 20,573.00 190,168.50 208,100.00 17,931.50
Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-7-410.01 DIAL-A-RIDE RECOVERIES 1,069.00 §,896.27 10,000.00 1,103.73
1-7-410.02 SUBSCRIPTION RECOVERIES 2,030.00 11,3240.00 15,000.00 3,660.00
1-7-410.03 5.W. LAKE RECOVERIES 2,408.00 15,0092.00 15,000.00 (92.00)
Total Dept 7 - TRAMSPORTATICON DIVISION 5,507.00 35,328.27 40, 000.00 4,671.73
Dept B - ASSESS0RS DIVISION
1-8-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 113.99 478.49 0.00 (478.49)
Total Dept B - ASSESSORS DIVISION 113,99 478.49 0.00 (478.49)
TOTAL REVENUES 45,645.35 2,389,793.87 4,111,316.21 1,721,522.34
Expenditures
Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
1-1-500.00 SALARIES 10,943.01 133,046.30 178,000.00 44,953.70
1-1-509.00 HEALTH BEMEFITS 1,756.79 18,548.17 23,000.00 4,451.83
1-1-510.00 HRA (96.93) 377.14 1,650.00 1,272.86
1-1-511.00 S0CIAL SECURITY TAX 796.61 9,904.09 11,800.00 1,895.91
1-1-512.00 IMRF 779.14 9,959.34 13,500.00 3,540.66
1-1-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 782.14 1,000.00 217.44
1-1-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 1,691.60 14,710.51 22,000.00 7,269.49
1-1-528.00 ITNSURANCE 0.00 28,947.00 33,000.00 4,053.00
1-1-532.00 TELEFHONE/ INTERNET 391.17 5,446.71 #,000.00 2,553.29
1-1-534.00 UTILITIES 456.38 5,028.75 7,000.00 1,971.25
1-1-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 41.57 2,059.19 5,000.00 2,940.81
1-1-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 945, 38 3,000.00 2,051.62
1-1-538.00 POSTAGE 258,95 1,734.58 2,000.00 265.42
1-1-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 16,595.40 22,600.00 6,004.60
1-1-544.00 FROFESSIONAL SERVICES 4,862.50 18, 852,50 31,000.00 12,147.50
1-1-546.00 DUES/FEES 186.30 #,357.67 8,000.00 (3157.67)
1-1-548.00 PUBLIC NOTICES 0.00 110.40 500.00 389.60
1-1-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 269.58 3,670.54 B,000.00 4,329 46



03/09/2020 10:35 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIF Page: 2/8
User: CATHY .
g g PERIOD ENDING 02/29/2020
ACTIVITY FOR Y10 BALANCE 1019-20 AVAILABLE

MONTH 02/29/2020 02/29/2020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
1-1-558.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 5,736.85 7,322.34 9,000.00 1,677.66
1-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 1,473.17 9,153.31 8,750.00 (403.31)
1-1-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 34,20 1,966.27 5,300.00 3,323.73
1-1-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 60,510.00 60,510.00 1,000,000.00 939,430.00
Total Dept 1 = ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 90, 090.89 358,030.73 1,402,100.00 1,044,069.27
Dept 2 - ELECTED OFFICIALS
1-2-501.00 SUPERVISOR 2,500.00 27,500.00 30,000.00 2,500.00
1-2-502.00 HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER 1,250.01 14,062.71 15,000.00 337.29
1-2-503.00 ASSESS0R 7,196.08 77,887.16 84, 660.00 6,772.84
1-2-504.00 CLERK 1,250.00 13,750.00 15,000.00 1,250.00
1-2-505.00 TRUSTEES 1,666.68 18,333.48 20,000.00 1,666.52
1-2-506.00 TREASURER 83.33 833,30 1,000.00 166.70
1-2-509.00 HEALTH RENEFITS 0.00 0.00 8,100,00 8,100.00
1-2-511.00 SOCTAL SECURITY TAX 977.56 10,874.35 13,500.00 2,625.65
1-2=-512.00 IMRF 512.36 6,003.47 15,000.00 8,996.53
Total Dept 2 - ELECTED OFFICIALS 15,436,02 169,244.47 202,260.00 33,015.53
Dept 3 - SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION
1-3-500.00 SALARIES 13,724, 32 151,788.86 190,000,00 38,211.14
1-3-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 612.34 8,213.74 16,100,00 7,886.286
1-3-510.00 HRA {2.40) 706,78 3,150.00 2,443.22
1-2-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,039.73 11,484.06 14,800.00 3,315.94
1-3-512.00 IMRF 960.09 10,086.50 16,700.00 6,603.50
1-3-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPEMSATION 0.00 1,173.05 950.00 (223.05)
1-3-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 800.00 800.00
1-3-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 204 .35 3,388.69 3,700.00 311.31
1-3-534.00 UTILITIES BB.58 908.01 1,200.00 291.99
1-3-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 1,892.12 2,000.00 107.88
1-3-537.00 EDUCATION 353.72 1,210.58 2,000.00 789,42
1-3-538.00 POSTAGE 1.00 17.13 300.00 282.87
1-3-546.00 DUES/FEES 135.00 £97.35 1,200.00 502.65
1-3-555.00 GRANT FUNDING 0.00 36,300.00 36,300.00 0.00
1-3-558,00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 197.42 1,500.00 1,302.58
1-3-559,00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 73.00 773.94 1,000.00 226.06
1-3-565,00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 150.00 1,507.00 1,300.00 {207.00)
1-3-568.,00 MISCELLANEQUS 98.54 530,34 1,000.00 469.66
1-3-572.00 COMMUNTTY EVENTS 0.00 640.16 5,000.00 4,359.84
1-3-573.00 COMMUNITY SERVICE PROJECTS 0.00 300,99 2,500.00 2,199.01
1-3-574.00 ELA HISTORIC-PROJECTS/MAINT 781.08 6,571.98 B, 000.00 1,428.02
1-3-596.00 MOSQUITO ABATEMENT PLAN 0.00 31,952.00 33,000.00 1,048.00
Total Dept 3 - SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISTION 18,225.35 270,350.70 342,500.00 72,149.30
Dept 5 - YOUTH DIVISION
1-5-500.00 SALARIES 7,575.79 95,545.20 110,000.00 14,454 .80
1-5-511.00 S0CIAL SECURITY TAX 579.586 7,263.37 8,500.00 1,236.63
1-5-512.00 IMRF g§2.12 1,087.20 5,200.00 4,102.80
1-5-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,223.38 1,200.00 (23.38)
1-5-524.00 NUTRITION 641,80 4,041.49 6,500.00 2,458.51
1-5-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 98.14 200.00 101.88
1-5-537.00 EDUCATION (410.00) 364.08 300.00 (64.08)
1-5-540.00 PRINTING 58.55 579.50 500.00 (79.50)
1-5-546.00 DUES/FEES B0.00 573.27 500.00 (73.27)
1-5-547.00 PROGREAMS 1,180.00 1,228.57 300.00 (328.57)
1-5-550.00 FIELD TRIPS 695.43 9,693.69 15,000.00 5,3086,.31
1-5-553,00 SPECTAL EVENTS 158.21 726.31 800.00 73.69
1-5-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 259.91 500.00 240.09
1-5-559.00 OFFICE EQUIEMENT 64.50 1,395.48 1,500.00 104.52
1-5-562.00 PROGRAM SUPFLIES 374.14 6,145.57 6,000.00 (145.57)
1-5-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 201.78 500.00 298,22
1-5-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 66.50 1,039.81 1,000.00 (39.81)
Total Dept 5 - YOUTH DIVISION 11,146.60 131,476.75 159,100.00 27,623.25
Dept 6 - SENIOR DIVISION
1-6-500.00 SALARIES 22,159.69 269,929.04 317,500.00 47,570.96
1-6-509.00 HEALTH EENEFITS 3,108.18 19,252.53 31,100.00 11,847.47
1-6-510.00 HRA (29.07) 492.25 4,500.00 4,007.75
1-6-511.00 S0CIAL SECURITY TAX 1,636.26 20,353.17 24,500,00 4,146.83
1-6-512.00 IMRE 1,421.64 17, 645. 68 23,800.00 6,154.32
1-6-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPEMSATION 0.00 1,775.30 1,900.00 124.70



83/09/2523Y10:35 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 3/8
5er:
DE: ELA TOWNSHIE PERIOD ENDING 02/29/2020
ACTIVITY FOR Y10 BALANCE 1019-20 AVAILABLE

HONTH 02/29/1020 02/29/2020 QORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORHAL (ABHORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 = GENERAL TOWHM FUND
Expenditures
1-6=520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00 1,466.33 4,100.00 2,633.67
1-6-524.00 NUTRITION 791.51 10,272.12 15,000.00 4,727 .88
1=6=525.00 LUNMCH & LEARN PRESENTATIONS 600.00 9,060.00 9,000.00 (60.00)
1=6=532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 683.41 5,631.63 6,800.00 1,168.37
1-6-=536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 136.88 1,022.03 2,500.00 1,477.97
1-6=537.00 EDUCATION 589.78 1,846.50 5,000.00 3,153.50
1-6=540.00 PRINTING 3, 253.23 11,292.73 22,000.00 10,707.27
1-6=546.00 DUES/FEES 1,418.91 2,129,583 3,000.00 870.47
1=-6=547.00 PROGRAMS 9,629.08 79,516.77 130,000.00 50,483.23
1-6-550.00 LONG DISTANCE TRIPS .00 31, 638.69 40,000.00 8,361.31
1-6=558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 201.70 1,566.77 2,000.00 433.23
1-6=559.00 QFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 2,574,869 1,500.00 (1,074.69)
1-6-561.00 FUEL/OIL 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1-6-562.00 FROGRAM SUPPLIES 151.37 3,874,861 5,000.00 1,125.39
1-6=563.00 BUILDING EQUIPMENT 0.00 9,956.99 3,000.00 (6,956.99)
1-6=565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 2,556.00 2,700.00 144.00
1-6=568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 25.00 1,023.73 1,500.00 476.27
1-6=588.00 SENIOR HOLIDAY PARTY 0.00 4,102.23 5,000.00 897.77
Total Dept & = SENIOR DIVISION 45,787.55 508,979.32 661, 800.00 152,920.68
Dept 7 = TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1=-7=500.00 SALARIES 8,857.21 105,956.41 127,000.00 21,043.59
1-7-50%.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 612.34 6,485.41 8,000.00 1,514.59
1-7-510.00 HRA 0.00 78.37 1,650.00 1,571.63
1-7=511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 670.62 8,034.4% 10,000,00 1,965.54
1=7=512.00 IMRF 545.4% 6,968.10 10,000.00 3,031.90
1=-7=513.00 UNEMBLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 790.13 700,00 (90.13)
1=7=515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 0.00 752.00 600,00 (152.00)
1-7=528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 2:,224.00 4,000.00 1,776.00
1-7=532.00 TELEPHONE 139.56 1,676.88 2,200.00 523.12
1-7-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 100.00 1,000.00 400.00
1-7-558.00 OFFICE SUPPFLIES 0.00 555 500,00 444 .49
1-7-561.00 FUEL/QIL 1,873.74 17,034.861 22,000.00 4,965,39
1-7-566.00 VEHICLE REPAIRS 689.81 4,088.04 10,000.00 5,911.96
1-7-56%9.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 289.51 9,643.22 7,500.00 (2,143.22)
Total Dept 7 - TRANSFORTATION DIVISION 13,678.28 163,887.14 205,150.00 41,262.86
Dept 8 - ASSESSORS DIVISION
1-8-500.00 SALARIES 25,655.88 272,834.37 305,000.00 32,165.63
1-8-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 4,764.78 50,867.18 70,300.00 19,432.82
1-8-510.00 HRA (24.89) 1,953.76 9,000.00 7,046.24
1-8-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,674.20 20,1584.38 25,000.00 1,B805.62
1-8-512.00 IMRF 1,456.51 18,527.64 27,500.00 B,972.36
1-8-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPEMSATION 0.00 1,506.49 1,800.00 293.51
1-8-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 599.60 4,652.18 4,000.00 {652.18)
1-8-534.00 UTILITIES 122.91 3,783.54 4,000.00 216.46
1-8-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 1,130.75 2,750.00 1,619.25
1-8-537.00 EDUCATION g80.00 1,176.87 3,750.00 2,573.13
1-8-538.00 POSTAGE 2.50 40.75 275.00 234.25
1-8-540.00 PRINTING 1,950.12 2,530.29 2,000.00 (530.29)
1-8-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 1,050.00 3,000.00 1,950.00
1-8-546.00 DUES/FEES 427.61 6,064.06 7,400.00 1,335.94
1-8-558.00 OFFICE SUFFLIES 140.78 1,938.50 2,000.00 61.50
1-8-559.00 OFFICE EQUIFMENT (1,877.12) 1,250.91 5,000.00 3,749.09
1-8-561.00 FUEL/OQIL 32.10 1,300.71 2,500.00 1,199.29
1-8-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 803.98 17,944.54 19,500.00 1,555.46
1-8-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 33.02 33.02 500.00 466G.98
1-8-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 477.60 2,500.00 2,022.40
Total Dept & - ASSESS0ORS DIVISICN 35,5%02.29 409,257.54 497,775.00 B8,517.4¢6
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 230,266.98 2,011,226.65 3,470,785.00 1,459,558.35
Fund 1 = GENERAL TOWN FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 45,645.35 2,389,793.87 4,111,316.21 1,721,522.34
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 230,266.98 2,011,226.65 3,470,785.00 1,459,558.35
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (184,621.63) 378,567.22 640,531.21 261,963.99



03/09/2020 10:35 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIE Page: 1/8

User: CATHY
DE: ELA TOWNSHIE PERIOD ENDING 02/29/2020

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 2019-20 AVAILABLE

MONTH 02/29/2020 02/29/2020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
Revenueas
Dept 0
2-0-400.00 FROEFERTY TAX 77.80 33,194.87 33,250.77 55.90
2-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 173.97 1,847.72 0.00 (1,947.72)
2-0-407.00 FROJ'D BEGINNIMG BALANCE 0.00 0.00 126,605.66 126,605.66
Total Dept 0 251.87 35,142.59 159, 856.43 124,713.84
TOTAL REVENUES 251.87 35,142.59 152,856.43 124,713.84
Expenditures
Dept 0
2-0-500.00 SALARIES B25.98 11,728.24 20,000.00 8,271.786
2-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 63.17 897.14 1,600.00 702.86
2-0-512.00 IMRF 58.81 BB1.15 1,800.00 918.85
2-0-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
2-0-701.00 EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE 1,894.57 27,024.14 50,000.00 22,975.86
2-0-702.00 GENERAL ASSISTAMNCE 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
Total Dept 0 2,842.53 40,530.87 95,400.00 54,869.33
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,842 .53 40,530.87 95,400.00 54,B869.33
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 251.87 35,142.59 159,856.43 124,713.84
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,842.53 40,530.87 95,400.00 54,B69.33

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (2,590.66) (5,388.08) 64,456.43 69,844.51



83/09/gg§ﬁylﬂi35 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 5/8
ser:
DE: ELA TOWNSHIP FPERIOD ENDING 02/29/2020
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1019-20 AVAILABLE

MONTH 02/29/2020 02/29/1020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL {ABNORMAL) BUDGET HORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 3 = GENERAL ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
3=0=400.00 PROPERTY TAX 522.62 213,086.53 244,330,862 31,244.09
3=0=402.00 PERS PROP REPLACEMENT TAX 2,018.45 13,926.58 10,000.00 (3,926.58)
3=0=404.00 INTEREST INCOME 1,952.76 19,001.29 1,000.00 (18,001.29)
3=0=407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 1,238,776.61 1,238,776.81
3=0-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 646,71 18,821.98 3,000.00 (15,821.98)
3=0-410.01 HWY .ENT . INCOME/BUS REPAIRS 1,304.52 6,532.54 4,000.00 {2,532.54)
3=0-410.02 HWY ,ENT . INCOME/VILL.DEER PARK 85,109.89 131,368.24 190,000.00 58,631.76
3=0=410.03 HWY .ENT. INCOME/VILL.LONG GROVE 9,956.28 94,683.18 40,000.00 (54,683.18)
3-0-410.04 HWY , ENT . INCOME/VILL. NORTH BARRINGTON 632.79 40,912.14 40, 000.00 (912.14)
3=0=410.05 HWY . ENT . INCOME/VILL . KILDEER 4,231.06 71,526.84 40,000.00 (31,526.84)
Total Dept 0 106,375.08 609,859,32 1, 811,167 .23 1,201,247.81
TOTAL REVENUES 106,375.08 609,859, 32 1,811,107.23 1,201,247.91
Expenditures
Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
3=1=500.00 SALARIES 3,084.74 63,161.39 80,000.00 16,838,861
3=1=-511.00 S0OCIAL SECURITY TAX 235.98 2,721.91 4,300.00 1,578.09
3=1=512.00 IMRF 130.63 2,019.56 4,900.00 2,880.44
3=1=-513.0C0 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 230.04 500.00 269.96
3-1-528.00 THN5URANCE 0.00 26,707.00 27,000.00 283.00
3-1-532.00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 506.40 5,585.70 6,000.00 414,30
3=1-536.0C0 TRAVEL EXFENSE 0.00 1,117.81 1,500.00 38z2.09
3-1-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 2,295.26 3,500.00 1,204.74
3-1-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
3=-1-544.00 PROFESSTONAL SERVICES 0.00 1,251.50 3,500.00 2,248.50
3-1-546.00 DUES/FEES 60.00 660.95 500.00 (160.95)
3-1-549.00 PERS. PROP . REPL. TAX~-VILL.REFUND 0.00 3,335.20 4,000.00 664.80
3-1-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 1,862.99 3,000.00 1,137.01
3-1-559.00 OFFICE EQUIBMENT 0.00 856.48 2,500.00 1,643.52
3-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 225.00 1,178.88 2,500.00 1,321.12
Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 4,242.75 112,984.77 144,700.00 31,715.23
Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION
3-4-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 50.00 7,206.63 B,000.00 793.37
3-4-533.00 ENGINEERING SERVICES 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00
3-4-534.00 UTILITIES 1,494,865 6,139.21 7,500.00 1,360.79
3-4-535.00 RENTALS 0.00 87.3¢ 2,000.00 1,912.64
3-4-562.00 OPERATING SUPFLIES 0.00 300.01 4,000.00 3,699.99
3-4-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIEMENT 2,323.23 96, 226,23 200,000.00 103,773.77
3-4-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 0.00 2. 182775 4,000.00 1,B07.25
3-4-567.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 1,603.84 15, 846,50 25,000.00 3,153.50
3-4-569,00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 760.39 31,653, 32 35, 000,00 3,346.68
3-4-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-4-577.00 VILLAGE MATERIALS 3,064.83 20,811,148 40, 000,00 19,188.82
3-4-580.00 PAVING 1,740.00 111,999.32 250,000.00 138,000.68
3-4-598.00 VACTOR DUMP FIT 0.00 0,00 30,000.00 30, 000.00
3-4-599.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10, 000.00 10, 000.00
3-4-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 650, 000,00 650,000.00
Total Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION 11,076.94 292,462.51 1,270,500.00 978,037.49
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 15,319.69 405,447.28 1,415,200.00 1,009,752.72
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 106,375.08 609,859.32  1,811,107.23% 1,201,247.91
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 15,319.89 405,447.28 1,415,200.00 1,009,752.72
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 91,055.39 204,412.04 395,907.23 191,495.19



03/09/2020 10:35 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIF Page: 6/8

User: CATHY ;
DB: ELA TOWNSHIE PERIOD ENDING 02/29/2020

ACTIVITY FOR YID BALANCE 2019-210 AVAILABLE

MONTH 02/29/2020 02/29/2020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET HORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 4 = PERMANENT ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
4-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 2,483.25 1,058,864.55 1,060,161.00 1,286.45
4-0-404.00 TNTEREST INCOME 1,235.30 10, 698,27 1,500.00 (9,198.27})
4-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 669,919.32 669,918.32
4-0-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 340.75 440.75 1,000.00 558.25
4-0-410.01 MET FUND 0.00 65,564.46 90,000.00 24,435.54
4-0-410.02 ROAD BONDS 24,800.00 26,050.00 300.00 (25,750.00)
Total Dept O 28,859.30 1,161,618.03 1,822,880.32 661,262.29
TOTAL REVENUES 28,859.30 1,1%1,618.03 1,822,880.32 661,262.29
Expenditures
Dept 0
4-0-500.00 SALARIES 31,586.92 369,276.99 450,000.00 80,723.01
4-0-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 5,503.23 54,659,.84 40,000.00 35,340.16
4-0-510.00 HRA 7.87 577.23 4,500.00 3,922.77
4-0-511.00 S0CIAL SECURITY TAX 2,356.48 27,682.70 34,500.00 6,817.30
4-0-512.00 IMRF 2,206.84 27,104,863 39,500.00 12,395.37
4-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 2,085.65 1,900.00 (195.65)
4-0-515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 0.00 6,458.13 6,800.00 341.87
4-0-535.00 RENTALS 0.00 81.00 2,000.00 1,919.00
4-0-561.00 FUEL/OLL 4,418.52 33,303.10 55,000.00 21,696.90
4-0-562.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,291.72 6,997.04 8,000.00 1,002.96
4-0-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
4-0-570.00 ROAD SIGHNS/JULIE 0.00 4,397.08 4,500.00 102.94
4=0=575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
4=0-580.00 PAVING 0.00 0.00 45,000.00 45,000.00
4=-0-582.00 STORM WATER 18,537.48 476,061.38 525,000.00 48,938.62
4=0=584.00 STREET LIGHTS 1,713.76 8,285.35 12,000.00 3,714,865
4=0=586.00 FOAD SALT AND LIQUID DE=ICER 16,156.99 42,086.81 75,000.00 32,913.19
4=0=587.00 ROAD SUPPLIES & TREE REMOVAL 0.00 6,193.97 25,000.00 18,806.03
4=0=58%.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
4-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 300,000.00 300,000.00
Total Dept 0 83,779.81 1,065,260.88 1,709,200.00 643,939.12
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 83,775.81 1,065,260.88 1,709,200.00 643,935.12
Fund 4 - PERMANENT ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 28,859.30 1,161,618.03 1,822,880.32 661,262.29
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 83,779.81 1,065,260.88 1,708,200.00 643,939.12

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (54,920.51) 96, 357.15 113,680.32 17,323.17



03/09/2020 10:36 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIF Page: 7/8
Jser: CATHY P ;
e B HewnbEs PERIOD ENDING 02/29/2020
ACTIVITY FOR YID BALANCE 2019-20 AVAILABLE

HONTH 02/29/2020 02/29/2020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 5 - PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
5-0-400,00 PROPERTY TAX 702.70 299,657.28 300,006.88 349.60
5-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 190.65 1,750.98 500.00 (1,250.98)
5-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 191,970.17 191,970.17
5-0-410.00 MISCELLANEQOUS INCOME 0.00 3,937.25 10, 000,00 6,062.75
5-0-410.01 KNIGGE FARK - STUDENT PARKING LOT REV 25.00 15,775, 00 15, 000,00 {115.00)
5-0-410.02 YOUTH SFORTS - FARK REV 0.00 2,500.00 3,170.00 670.00
Total Dept 0 918.35 323,620.51 520,647.05 197,026.54
TOTAL REVENUES 918,35 323,620.51 520,647.05 197,026.54
Expenditures
Dept 0
5-0-500.00 SALARIES 1101525 109,571.01 110,000.00 428.99
5-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 536.29 B,364.79 B,700.00 33021
5-0-512,00 IMRF 493.20 6,247.52 10,000.00 3,752.48
5-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 988,588 500.00 (488.88)
5-0-520,00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 2,378.71 26,190.26 18,500.00 (7,690.26)
5-0-521.00 PARK MAINTENANCE 0.00 22,345,717 50,000.00 27,654.23
5-0-534.00 UTILITIES 1,665.93 15,5807 11 18,000.00 2,449.89
5-0-555.,00 SCHOLARSHIPS/KNIGGE PARKING MAINTENANCE 0.00 23,000.00 23,000.00 0.00
5-0-562,00 LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES 0.00 2,918.20 15,000.00 12,081.80
5-0-563.00 PARK EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
5-0-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 186.74 1,000.00 B13.26
5-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 B;127.45 47,500.00 39,372.55
5-0-601.00 ETCP IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 14,350.83 25,000.00 10,649,17
Total Dept 0 12,175.38 237,841.56 332,200.00 94,358.44
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 12,175.38 237,841.56 332,200.00 94,358, 44
Fund 5 - PARK MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 918.135 323,620.51 520, 647.05 197,026.54
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 12,175.38 237,841.56 332,200.00 94,358.44
MET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES {11,257.03) B5,778.95 188,447.05 102, 668.10



03/09/§0$3Y10=35 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 8/8
User: A ]
i oA g PERIOD ENDING 02/29/2020
ACTIVITY FOR YD BALANCE 1019-20 AVAILABLE

MONTH 02/29/2020 02/29/2020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund & - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
6-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 18.72 7,924 .67 8,000.19 15.52
6-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 338.38 3,570.20 400.00 (3,170.20)
6-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNIMNG BALANCE 0.00 0.00 246,971 .66 246,971.66
6-0-410.01 FAIRFIELD CEMETERY REVENUE 0.00 0.00 2,000,00 2,000.00
6-0-410.02 LAKE ZURICH CEMETERY REVENUE 0.00 15,750.00 12,000.00 (3,750.00)
Total Dept 0O 357.10 27,304.87 269,371.85 242,066,98
TOTAL REVENUES 357.10 27,304.87 269,371.85 242,066 ,98
Expenditures
Dept 0
6-0-500.00 SALARIES 230.76 4,038.39 7,000.00 2,961.61
6-0-508.00 CEMETERY BOARD 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
6-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 17.66 307.72 750.00 442 .28
6-0-512.00 IMRF 0.00 104.94 250.00 145.06
6-0-521.00 CEMETERY MAINTENANCE 4,595.33 16,011.65% 35,000.00 18, 988,35
6-0-522.00 BURIAL EXPENSES 700.00 4,200.00 49,500.00 5,300.00
6-0-523.00 CREM SCATTER GARDEN 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 7,500.00
6-0-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00
6-0-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
6-0-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6-0-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 0.00 2,871.85 4,000.00 1,128.15
6-0-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 32.28 2,583.66 2,000.00 (583.686)
6-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS Q.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00
Total Dept 0 5,576.00 30,118.21 169,800.00 139,681.79
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5,576.00 30,118.21 169,800.00 139,6B1.79
Fund & - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 357.10 27,304.87 269,371.85 242,066.98
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5,576.00 30,118.21 169, 800,00 139,681.72
MET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (5,218.90) (2,813.34) 99,571, 85 102, 385.19
TOTAL REVENMUES - ALL FUNDS 182,407.05 4,547,339.19 8,695,179.09 4,147,839.90
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS 349,960.39 3,790,425.25 7,192,585.00 3,402,159.75
NET OF REVENUES § EXPENDITURES (167,553.34) 756,913.94  1,502,594.09 745,680.15



Payroll Check Register Report For Ela Township

Name

AXA EQUITABLE-EQUI VEST
CINCINNATI LIFE INS

EFTPS

ILL DEPT OF REVENUE

ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL
WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE
EMPLOYEE PAYROLL

Total Payroll

For Check Dates 2/11/2019 to 3/9/2020

Check
Net

537.23
161.55
33,165.87
6,226.67
15,585.57
61.70
101,846.89

157,585.48






To:  Ela Township Board
From: Susan Dillon
Re:  Board Report for March 2020

February 2020
Dear Ela Township Board:

February was a very chaotic month, so it was nice we had an extra day to try and fit everything
in. We continued with our Ela University classes, including the Happiness Class which we have adapted
from the course originally taught at Yale University. That class continues to have 10+ participants and
has been a very welcome addition for many of our participants struggling with various transitional
periods in their life and trying to focus on their own happiness levels for once. We also had 3
consecutive Friday events with Trivia Night, Valentine’s Day Luncheon, and Mardi Gras, so there was
plenty of opportunity for participants to eat, drink, and socialize with their fellow members.

Our Day Trip for the month was An American in Paris at Drury Lane Theater where we enjoyed
lunch and a performance afterward. We're also trying to offer more Evening Programs similar to our
popular Day programming, so we started “Dinner & Learns”. That has been a very encouraging sign that
people are eager for activities at night other than our standard Friday Night events.

Unfortunately, we've had some more moving things around with Fitness Classes. One of our
instructors had to abruptly quit due to a medical issue, and Tai Chi we have cancelled moving forward.
Although it started strong, we’'re finding that people want more of a “typical workout” if they are going
to make the commitment to leaving their house at night and coming for a fitness class. This has caused
some last second changes, but ones that we feel are the smartest moves moving forward into the year.
We have found a permanent instructor to replace the one with the medical issue, so we hope that class
continues to have a seamless transition.

We had one last fundraiser for the Purple Plunge which is happening on March 7, so we are
pleased to announce that we raised over $1600 for the cause this season (that includes the money
raised at our Holiday Dinner Dance). We're absolutely thrilled to contribute for such a great cause for
the community.

February 25 and 26 was the annual conference for AISC, Association of lllinois Senior Centers,
called Centervention. This is always a productive two days and great for ideas/networking. This year Jim
Dalbec attended as well and is now the new Vice President of ITASCSC.

Thank you again for your continued support,
Susan Dillon

Community Programs Director
Serving the Youth and Seniors of Ela Township



Ela Family Services

February 2020 Monthly Board Report

Highlights of February 2020

¢ Presented ourprogram and services to the Highway Department
¢ Human Trafficking Waorkshaop
¢ Caseycompletedthe “40 hour Domestic Violence Training”

Active membership: AITCOY, Ela Coalition Against Youth Substance Abuse, Stand-Up Task Force Coalition, Opioid
Initiative, APSW, and Lake County Behavioral Health, Heart Centered Hypnotherapy.

Financial Outreach: EA/GA cases, lending closet, adult products, Salvation Army, homeless services, Consumer Credit
Counseling, and employment support and resume building,

Group Outreach: 3 Yoga Nidra groups, Friday Morning Meditation group, Zurich Meadows Senior Support
group, DBT, Charity Knit & Crochet, and Grief group.

Outreach to community: LakeZurich, Kildeer, and Hawthorn Woods Police departments, LZ Officer’'s meeting, area Fire
Departments, Lake Zurich Village, Lake Zurich School District 95, Ela Township Churches, and Community Dinners at 5t
Frances de Sales. Providing community service jobs/hours to teens.

Looking forward:

¢  Multilingual Families Meeting 3/17 at LZHS presenting Parenting in 2020.

= Vision Board presentation at Ways-Wayne Township 3/20.

= Panelistfor Angst Movie April 1* Prairie Crossing Charter School Grayslake.
¢ De-Cluttering Group April 7** 11am Lower Level Conference room.

» MotherDaughterProgram Tuesday June 9*" 6:30-8pm.

Ela Family Services continues to provide Township residents with crisis intervention, individual, couples, and family
therapy and/or counseling, case management, information & referrals and group work. Our department works closely
with LZPD providing support/crisis services to the community. The lending closet is extremely busy with providing
equipment and accepting donations from the community. Ela residents are appreciative of this service. We continue to be
busy with Emergency Assistance cases. These cases require a lot of attention to detail and follow-up. Our interns provide
weekly outreach phone calls to disabled, and isolated residents and are now carrying a case load of clients.

Thank you for your continued support,

Susan W. Fackler LCSW CADC RYT



Youth Board Report for February 2020
February 2020
Dear Ela Township Board,

Haley has been a great addition and help to our staffing team! She works very well with the kids
at both sites, such a great addition to our team. Friday, February 28", Nicole and Joe went to a
job fair at the LZHS. We are looking for energetic, motivated, leaders to join our Shooting Stars
Staff.

We had two Kid’s Day Off program days this month. The Feb. 14™ day was a trip to the
Gymnastics Training Center with an attendance of 20 kids. A close field trip that gives the kids a
chance to burn off some energy while having fun! The Feb.17" day was a center day, with a
visit from a reptile expert! The kids absolutely loved the animals that he brought in!

We sent out mid-year surveys to the parents of Homework Club, and Teen Club. We had a lot of
positive responses, but we are still looking at ways to always improve. Parents really appreciate
the positive, safe environment we are providing for the kids.

Teen Club is taking advantage of the space they are in, with a rock wall day. Eric over at the
YMCA is a huge help when it comes to allowing us to plan activities in their gym. Homework
Club has been busy! With both the Isaac Fox roster and the Spencer Loomis roster filled up for
the 2020-2021 school year!

Thank you for your continued support of our youth staff and programs,

Ela Township Youth Department



ELA TOWNSHIP BUS SERVICE MONTHLY REPORT

BUS SERVICE Jan-20 || Feb-20 | | Mar-20 @r*:ao May-20 | | Jun-20
Ridership (One Way) - Ela 390 328
Ridership (One Way) - Wauconda 104 96
Total Number of Rides 494 424
Revenue Miles - Ela 2530 2207
Revenue Miles - LC 989 857
Total Miles 3519 3084
Revenue Hours - Ela 265 226
Revenue Hours - LC 53.75 45
Total Hours 318.75 271
Days in Service - Ela 22 19
Days in Service - LC 22 19

648 Reg 1252

Fuel Usage (gallons) i57.2 )
. 172.8
Diesel ;
Diesel
Lift Usage 104 69
Ridership - Senior Trips 0 0

8 trips 4 trips

Ridership - Youth Trips fig fed 4B Hdes



T\ =R "L@T Ela Township Highway Department
- Andrew Forster, Highway Commissioner
* Address: 23605 N. Echo Lake Rd. » Lake Zurich, IL 60047

TO“NSHIP Phone: 847-438-2371 Fax: 847-438-0457
E-mail: highway(@elatownship.org

Sf:mng the people gince 1850

Highway Department’s Monthly Report March 2020

o In between snow removal efforts, the Highway Department is continuously working on street
signs, tree maintenance, potholes and minor drainage projects.

o Highway Department and Gewalt Hamilton are putting together paving and stormwater drainage
projects for upcoming 2020 bids.

o Total income for February from Village Contracts $53,532.11

o Village of Deer Park — 13 work tickets preformed
= Labor charge $1,176.00
" Material charge $157.50
* Equipment charge $84.50
* Totaling $ 1,418.00
®  Snow plowing Agreement $38,635.82
o Village of Kildeer — 11 work tickets preformed
» Labor charge $1,134.00
=  Material charge $330.30
* Equipment charge $123.75
* Totaling $1,588.05

o Village of Long Grove — 33 work tickets preformed
= Labor charge $7,740.00
» Material charge $2,552.24
» Equipment charge $1,102.50
* Totaling $11,394.74

o Village of North Barrington — 4 work tickets preformed
* Labor charge $ 420.00
» Material charge $8.00
* Equipment charge $67.50
* Totaling $495.50

« Labor hours performed throughout Ela Township — 118 work tickets preformed
o Assessor — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Buses — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Cemetery — 5 work tickets equaling 5 hours

Community Center — 7 work tickets equaling 18 hours

Highway Department (unincorporated) — 94 work tickets equaling 358.50 hours

Historical — 3 work tickets equaling | hours

Parks — 3 work tickets equaling 2.25 hours

Social Worker — 0 work ticket equaling 0 hours

Town Hall — 6 work tickets equaling 3.75 hours

00 0O0O0O0D0D0

Supervisor Gloria Palmblad Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster Assessor John Barrington Clerk Lucy Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Chris Bos Trustee Mike Jennings



Elai ™

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date: March 12, 2020
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: William Stefaniuk, Township Manager
Subject: Board Report — February 2020

Ela Town Hall Security System:

The current security system alarm vendor for Ela Town Hall, which is Fox Valley Security Systems, was recently
contacted to determine that we can migrate away from the single universal code system that has been in place since the
security system has been installed. The goal is to replace this single universal code with an individualized coding system
for each authorized staff member, including other organizations allowed access within the Town Hall facility. This will
provide management with the ability to better secure and monitor traffic coming in/out of the building. Staff will be
working with Fox Valley to develop and implement this new coding system by April 2020.

Budget Planning:

Budget planning continued into February as budget meetings took place, staff reached out to vendors for additional
estimates for upcoming projects being planned, and further budget review/revisions were made to ensure the accuracy of
facts and figures being determined for FY21.

Stanley Access Technologies:

Update: The billing department from Stanley Access Technologies reached out to request payment on February 14, 2020
and left a voicemail stating that they received notification that final performance of work was completed in January 2020
according to their records. I reached out to Stanley’s billing department to explain the current status in lieu of the
decision letter issued to their regional manager, Dan Capezzuto, on December 17, 2019. The billing representative
informed me that she would forward the information discussed in our phone conversation to Mr. Capezzuto for a
response. No further response has been received yet.

2020 Landscape Maintenance Schedule:

Vendor schedules have been set for the upcoming 2020 landscape maintenance season. Milieu Landscaping is planning to
be out to perform Spring cleanup in March or early April depending on the weather, then starting in May will begin
monthly bed/tree ring maintenance until Fall cleanup is completed in November. Rolling Green will be performing up to
four rounds of fertilizer treatment in 2020. Fertilizer applications will occur as follows: Round 1 will begin in
March/April; Round 2 in May/June; Round 3 in July/August; and Round 4 in September/October. While most properties
will receive only three fertilizer applications put down during rounds 1, 2, and 4, Ela Township Community Park and



Knox Park football field are planned to receive four applications. Otherwise, the Highway Department is planning to
perform mowing operations generally between April and November during the 2020 season as weather permits.

Bus Lettering:

The new Ela Township bus was taken to Suburban Accents for lettering and was recently completed on March 9, 2020.
The bus is now ready to be put into service to replace the Ela 4 bus. The total installation cost was $1,750.00 for the work

performed by Suburban Accents.






000°ZES 002’955 | ODE'9ES 00E's55 000°0tS 005'98% 050028 00T'bES 00E0FS DLZ'E6S 055FES  DOE'EYS
000'ES  |000°ES | 0OO'ES DOD'ES  DOO'ES 000°ES 005'2% 005'2% 000SS  00STS  DOOSS JEU) FSNGY [ENXSS SELIEYIEZ
0s o0sTs 000'TS  000'sS ] (I [ ] © 3SNOH Mol
- 0% 000013 0% 000°0TS lr ] T — kempawn
I 008'%$  008'%S  009'%S 008'vS 008'%S 008'$ 008'7$ 008'%S oog'v$s  0o8'vS | | (Auuedpooy)jned g usouin IS
00s'z$ |000'ss 00878 oo0'sS  00LT$  000SS 08 000s5 I funo) e “sped
o | A = 08 O0TTE ——= T Jueg POo4 SIoUl|| WAYLOoN
. || 00s'ZS  00ST8 00076 005§ 00SZ$  005%S 0057$ 00578 Esean
- _ - poo'ss 000§ 000's$ D00'ss 000'SS 00s'ss ETETS]
0% DOZ'0TS s 000'sS ] B (TR ERN]
000'ES DOD'ES 000'ES 000°c$ 005°Z% 00S'TS 005'z$ 00528 005°TS 005'z$ 00s'z$ 00578 _ LIS JaBUBeYD - YSEZT
0$ D00'ES - 08 0007 000 000°TS _ uonepunoy (aa1dsoH) aseakauinor
DO0'ES 000'ES - 005'TS DOsTS ] i T 13503 5, 3lueor
DO0'TS H%n:.m 000TS  000'TS  00O°TS DOO'TS 0053 005TS 0% 00STS 00S$ 005'TS 13yua] jEsy Apwey aug
00s'9TS 005'9TS | COO'STS 000°'STS  OD0'STS DO0'6TS  poo'sTs 000'61% 000°%6T$  000'RIS | | AieydsoH Jo 35n0H SNEWwLS
005'2$ oo0'ss  000'TS 000's% - noo'ts 000°s$ 000'TS  000'sS souspuadapu| 1o} 13)ua])
0% 000'es _ 00S'T$ DosTS 0% ooo'ots [ Efu ~ 8ujan payaLL3 Joj J21U3D
. - _\ 000'TS 000'TS D5£84 oog'¥S 0% 000'TS 0543 000z uoyBulLeq - 33eyd J3RIED
0001 000'z$ !_I 000°'TS DOOTS 000'T$ ooo'es o WSWD
_ 0% o0oTS 0% o00'zs 0% ooo'ss 08 DO0'SS 0% o000'ss 201uas AjIuied g 4Ino), uciSuiieg
coo'zs  |oo0'vS | 00023 DOO'ES  DOD'ZS 000'ES  DO0'ZS oo0'ES 00078 000°0TS B (00'05ZES - ¥00T "baw 15e7) 2oe|d 3ges
_ ] N orTES _ ~ UoHEpUNDJ SYEQ IUSPUY
_pasodoud | paisanbay | m panouddy | paisanbay ] panouddy _ pavsanben | panouddy | paisanbay | panosddy -W.Euu_.&mz panosddy | paisanbay _ B
| Tl — T BI0CN G Loz - Sz —
, n _ R T ~Rauady )
= 1_‘ ] . - m Sisanbay jueip Aousdy







Clerk’s Office
Lucy A. Prouty

)
18

-—wg-,—,% -:.-'l r
4{ | 'n/ "N
A o
TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 =« Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269
e — E-mail: info@elatownship.org
Serving the people since 1850

Annual Town Meeting 2020

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN

To the legal voters of the Town of Ela, in the County of Lake, and the State of Illinois; that the Annual Town Meeting of
said Town will take place on Tuesday, April 14,2020, being the second Tuesday of said month at the hour of 7:00
o’clock P.M. at The Ela Township Town Hall lower level board room located at 1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL.

For the transaction of miscellaneous business of said town and after a moderator having been elected, will proceed to hear
and consider reports of Officers, and decide on such measures as may, in pursuance of law, come before the meeting; and
especially to consider and decide the following:

Agenda

Call to order

Pledge of Allegiance

Election of Moderator/Set fee

Approval of Meeting Minutes from April 9, 2019

Reading of the Township Supervisor’s Annual Statement for the fiscal year 2019/20 by the Town Clerk
Overview presentation of Budget for the fiscal year 2020/21 by Township Supervisor

Surplus items for disposal

Open forum for comments and questions from residents/electors (limit of 3-5 minutes)

Set date and time for 2021 Annual Town Meeting

0. Adjournment

g 2 MR

Lucy A. Prouty, Ela Township Clerk

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster Assessor John Barrington Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Chris Bos Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Michael Jennings Trustee Joel Sikes






00" PEET'EEL ¥

00" bPEZ"EEE'¥

TE9RT'66L"E

LETZEO'ALDE

LDT0 055"

SSUBREFBIOT

BS LB0 655 'E

SELSOERD'E

00" PEE'ZET'F

00" BEE"EZET'¥

T2"99T "66L'E

LZ 0L T

2L 010055 °E

S5 ABFBI0E

25 LBO'ESE'E

9ETLSO'TRO'E

00" FEE"ZET'¥

00°PEE'2ET ¥

TZ°98T"66L E

LT TR0 ALDE

TLDI0D TS5

S5 BOEF'BIN'Z

BSLBD"ASSE

GE LS ERDCE

00" FPEE'ZETL'¥

00" FEE'EET'F

TETSSTS6LE

LETZE0 "9L0’T

TLODTO OS5 'E

S5 ROE'ATO'T

8S°LBO 655 'E

9E"LS0"ERD T

= [ - SHOTIWIGE0WSdys SENHANEY 40 L3N

SANNAATY JELWNILST TULOL

ANNINTE

ANEIATE THIOL

00000t 5332 ROQY ALIHOKIWCOD W 0Tk-0-T
ASES - TWOE M3D WOHd LHIWAY S20LAd3S MIOWNYH SIHSRMOL 310K

007000 8T 00° 00068 007000 “8E 9E"BES "OE a0 opee e S6°TRETLE CoT000 e GEZTERE 2B EWOONT SNOENYTIISSIN 00" ATk-0-T

00000 'pee ' E 007000 000" TZ OFT ESL'T o0 pent0ss "1 00°S0E "E6S'T JoNNTHE OHNIHNMIDZEE Q,00dd 00" LOE-0-T

00700481 00" 00481 GOT000 8§ T6"00% "PE a0 oon's PR ER0ET 00000 ‘3 GL GE8"TT FHOOHT LEIYAINT 00" kaF-0-1

00" a00'TT 00°000°1T LoCond 1T TE REC'ET 90000 1T GF SET 0T 00" 009 ° 11 BG"Z56 "0T WL INFHEINTSIY 408d S93d 00" 20k-0-T

0O FEESLDT 00 FLE"SLOE GDT0Z0 900" E GO TR "LES"T TLODILTOSE"T L9t OER ARG BS ZHL"PEE'T CE"ZZO'TEL6'T WL RLd3204d 00 aak-0-1

anuanayg

anKandg

S3NNANTE O3IWWILSE

o zdaq

L3oang L3aand LEDENE TZ/TESED NHHI 132and LEdand HOLLITH3530 q3gRnKn 19
TITRTHHCOTE aILSANCIY TERIDIEC ALIALLIW TYHISTED RETATION THHIDTIC LLINLEOW

C-0E0E TZ-0z0z BE-6TOZ BET-6T0Z G1-01GC ET-8T0T BT-LTOZ BT-LTOZ

GZOTSTESED FO S° SUDTIBTNSTED

dIHSHMOL ¥IZ 80

GHNd NMOL TWdENED T -PUng TIIM :Iasn

9I/T :1abeg dIHSHNGL WIE H04d LE043d LESang Hé S0:ZT1 OTOESS0/EQ



00 00E"S 00 00E"S 00°00E*5 LZ°0ZD’E 00 000 "T £L799E°T 007 a9n’e 9L°TBS"T SOCERYTIACSTH 090" e95-1-1
0SES -
OHTHOLINGH ALITHOOES TWAMHY “NT§ - 5333 INYITOSHOD 11 “¥9% - BLISEIN "00Z'15 - TYMIENZE IHDETY "1I'I 'pOF'Z4 - TYMERTYE ¥958 ‘009 °'T¢ - SROTEETYOSEAS S9€ 337440 SH 13108
Q0* 000"k 00006 5T o0 OSL 8 TE“EST'S 0o eoD"E Sf 986 00"a00 ‘g LZ 895 "1 ADOTONHIEL HOTLWNA0JHT 00" 535-T-T
SLE '00SE - WIRNWIS ASIOANT “WI$ - WOSIAYEANS Wod ¥Eindmeo [ :3low
00 000 00°000°% 00C000 ‘s FETZEL 'L 00" 000 "L £6°9L9°6 00°005 "9 TE 8522 LHEKEINDE 321340 00" 655-1-T
2LE '00ISCO WENOL "Ydd¥d 10N
0070009 000009 [T Rl o I OLUBTEE 00 060 25 LATTAL'S GO-000 "ET LE"OES "Z1 5317440 IIT330 00" 855-1-T
2LT 's0If 'SIE0dEd “SOHILEEM HSITENd SHION
007005 00" aas5 ooTo0s DF-OTI oo-ops 08" TET £0° 005 S3TTLON JALTAN4 00" BpS-1-1
2L '0054 - S¥EI THIT SEEA JOWET "S3FA HIW HHYH 'S1S04 GEBONT "TVMIRZY AYVION ‘00E'Z$ - T2I WIW "SIEd HOIANIDOSSW 3lcH
00000 6T 007000 0T 00" 000 8 L9 LFF "8 o0 oonTs EE'TLT'O 00 aad e GFTLFL'T 53235300 00" 9F5-1-T
QAHIG HAS - LIOOY TYOHNY “M31§ - S333 TWOFT EI0N
00900’ ke 007000 kT 00000 ' 1E e LEO'ST o0t o0 'ST ZACEBTOT 00°000 01T CZUEER "L SEIILNYES IWHOIESAICHA 00" FPS-T-T
SIIINEIS TYHOISSEIOHd W3OHA FEG-T-1 O WIIX WELT SNIT :3IcH
00000 0T dpEIF'E 00" 0000t ST TZL A SLH049d OIHSITANS-5LITNY-¥dD o0 ZR5-T-T
WhSd 000°ES = £ X HOWI HFS 0L &N - 1SO0 LNIME SYILITTSMEN TVONNY-IE 7 "8A/d 0094 = 9I0/d DET¢ - INEWEESOY Y1400 3108
00005 %6 00905 %6 00°009 ‘2 TS TFL 9T 0o D00 ST £0°58F 70 00000 0T BE"SLI'PT SNIENIYA 00" QkFS-T-T
00RS - TYINSY HILEW FIWISCd ‘0OE'LS - ISOO BOWEISOd WALLTTSMAN TWOHHY-TA £ '¥Z§ - SONITIVH :3los
00 00E’ 0T 00 0856 0070002 BCTFEL'T L T o TR HLL'T 00 000"E ZT°E09 T EIWLS0 00" BES-T-1
JIEL0FNE ‘HELWH ‘SWD ¥0d AIT4S 45E G3low
007908 "L 007000 00" 000 "L FZTOZES R £9°T0L'S 00000 "L BT LL8P SATLITILA 00" PES-T-T
HA/d 0SE'ES - SAMOHd TT3T £ “HASd 00§°TS - ISWOWOD “HASE 006 ‘28 - BND SSI2OW 310N
007000 L 0a" 000’ 0070008 0F 6295 o0 oo e ST 9B ’L 0000 e F¥STGT0'9 LINYIANT /EIROASITIL 00" TES-T-T
dHOD SHENNE0M “OLOY "ATdF408d TRITTIEWIT S3IoN
00000 "EE Q0" 000 'EE 00000 "EE oO°LFE "BE 00000 "3t AL EEE R 0070040 *3E 00" 555 "0E TINFENSHT 00" 8E5-1-T
WM dINSId/ZONYHALINIYH “IDIAHAS A¥W “SHROLLIFESHI “TOHLROD L5388 "HWIDIELIETI ‘"HOIMAITI ‘SETT44NS ONINYETID 'FSH “HOLVEIN3ID ‘2%AH 310N
00" 000’0 00 000'0T 00 aa0‘ge BZTED'ST 00000 "SE BT 666'6T 00005 gT SE"F¥FE 0T FINYNILININH DNIATING 00 425-T-1
aaniTtpuadyy
SISMEANT IHILTIEH0
00" 05E "BE 00" 05 "B5 00056 05 GE" 8251k 0oL Za b SIT 2k 0000l 'Sk LT"T08"6E SIASHIAANE TTOoHIND
00" 95 'BS 00" 08E"BS 00" 056 ‘0% BE"285"Th 00 oL 28 ap SIT'er 00°00L 'S LTT08 "6E TENLIONTANT TRICT
FIROTANT ¥Ed BEES = HIWH YEL'Z ¥ APL'ZT 310N
00°005°T 00°005°1 o000 " T FLZBL 00" 0eE T 1T 9EL 0000 T S0°20% HOTIMSHEIHOD 1NEHACTIRIND 00" TT5-T-T
Jiwd RTTTL TEION
000002t 00000 "2t ooOTo05 ‘e T FETESE 'S 00000 's2 B L5970 0000073t LT OEL"ET JdWI 00°ET15-1-T
ALWY 5507 *EI0N
00000 "ET 00000 "ET ooo08 1T GO FOE 'S 00 0e0 "0z a1 8E6 "G 00000 "B T C6C06E "ET WHL ALTMODES TYISOS 00" TI5-1-T
STEI TYRANTY WSIFWHH O6WL 0ScE 4 I4-T 3108
00" O5E'E 00058 "E [ =R BT LLE 0TS 'e FE EFT'E 00005 "% 9T-g00"E THH 00°015-1-T
I3-T HIoM
00005 "B 007005 "bE GOC000 "EE 897685 02 a0 oe0 'oE QE'SED'0E 00000 ‘et FLTRELS SITIANTE HITYIH 00 605-T-1
aan)Tpuadx3z
SISNALNE TIOCHAYI
00000 59T 0070040591 00000 "8LT GE"3F0D 'EET 00000 'STT TLTET'LET 00000 "BeT CETOCE "891 TEHRCSH3S
00°000°53T 00° 000591 00000 "ALT DE B0 EET 00000 "'STE L TEE'LET 00000 "BLT SETOEE AT FANLIONTANE THACL
(39 ' 0085-L-T WAII IHIT HBOHN FEWTNS HIIVASIA SNE 0% SMH LZ @ L2-T “SHH L€ & Zd-T "00°0EF-0-T (WELI 3HIT HICHN O¥CH NID WOEd 0ADH MSZ¢ - I1Jd-T 3108
o000 59T 00°009'saT GO 000 "8LT DE"OF0'EET 0000 "CEZ TL TEELbT CoT000"aLT SE DEE "BAT SEIIYTIVS 00" a0s-1-T
aanyTpuadyy
TEHNOSEID
SHOTINIHdCdday
HOISIATO FALLYHISININGY - T 3dag
Lasang Lasang LEIHINE QT/TESED O¥HL 13gand LEDANG HOILd 192530 ERERNN D
GRANIHHOSEE TELSANDEY TYRIDI¥D ALIATLOW TYHISTED RLTATION THHIDIHC ALIATLOY
1Z-0E0Z 1Z-0E02 GE-6T0Z 0Z-610Z BI-8T0Z E[-210% BT-L1I0Z BI-LIDZ
QE0ZSTESED JO 52 SUSTIBRIMITED
dIHSHMOL ¥I3 €O
THOT RMOL TWENID 1T cpunsg TIIM X350
a1/z :abeg dTHSHMOL W3 904 I0d4Td 132and e S0:ET DEOE/E0/E0



100 056 9LE"Th (00 DST'SLE'T 1007 00T g0F"'T)  1ZC 88k ‘TOE) (B0 00T "S08 1) ISk HLTERE) 100°0L5 "66E "T] 1ZE ThE"TT0) 1 BATINELSINIHOY - T - SHOIIWIEL0MJdW/SENNEAZY 30 L3N
04" 056 "eLE” 00 08T 9LE T 00001 20k T ZERAR19E 00 O0E 605 T Sk OLEBEE 00" 0L5"REET ZCTERE"CIR SHOTLIYIHdoEEaY THLOL
a0 Moo’ T Q0" 0o e00 ' T 007900 ‘s60 00" 0TS "09 00000 000"t 007008 B0 T 00" kLB L IHINNWId TELIAYD
00" 000 000 "1 00" 000000 000000001 0o0T0T5 09 00 o0 0007 T 00° 000 000 T 00" FLB LL FTANLTARIAKE THICL
00° 008’00t SINIHIACHANI Hu¥d 00° T89-T-T
. (TZx3) ESWHIMNS S04 TYILNALCA “SLNZNIACMAWI SHICTIING 390LAd ¢ 2S00 TUIOL +M0Z4) SLNIHIACMAWT LOEC0WMd MODYW 3108
a0 gd0’oon T 00" g0 o0 T 00°000 000 T 0007509 00000 000 T 007000 " 006 00" RLBLL SLHEHANCHAWT TRIIAWD 00°003-T-1
axnjTpuadxyg
ONIANYTE THWLIAYD
00° 000" 000005 00 o0 'ET 00000731 07609 "E SHSHNIANE S0E00H
00°000°5 000055 00" ooD ' 00700031 B0 609" TENLTANIANT THICL
(25IW) 00°895-T-1 BAIM WILI ENIT SIHL TILVOITOSHOD 310N
ag-opD 'L 00000 0T SHIDHNIIHTINGD 00" 655-1-1
005 "% - {ITRAl S3OVEDEN WILSAS RLIENDES “00G'ZS - (TZR3) HELISAS A/Y HOCHOHWOE 3108
0070948 "8 000005 oo ooo e 0" 0040 ‘2 BOTEOS "E SINEAACIERI TTYHAMCL 00" SES-1-1
arnjTpuadxg
SISNEAXT 1Ddrcud
007900 "k 00°000°F GO 000 "8 ZHEI0 T 00000 "0T 96 EBT "R COCOLE ‘8 FTGEV "I SESHEANT TAAYYL / HOIIYINOT
00000 "k 00000 "k ooC000 "3 ZETEE0'E 00000 '0T 6 EBT 'k 00" OLE "6 LSBT "R TENLIANIANT TVEOL
L3 "SAONFTEEINGD "IOL AN SI3I40L ‘SISHN0D INEWL0TIAH] THROISSIAcYd IL0N
000002 00000 °E oo o0nn g BE"BFE 00 400" E SCTEFECT oooo00 g OOCEFRL HOTINDNO3 00T LES-T-T
aLE "SHONE¥IAN0D "THDT VI 'IDI "AWd SOT404 "SEASNI4NE TALCH 'INENESYNGWIEE SO¥ATIW CZLON
000002 00°a00 e ooT000 ‘s bOTEO'Z 09 080'e OF"OF5 "¢ 0D DLE "L BT ZEL'E SSHIEXT TIAWEL 00" SE5-T-T
ain]ipuadss
SASNIANI TIAYdl S NOLIYONa3
oot O0S "ART 00008 "LET D0 DET 'SST 12 FLE'EET 00005 "881T ZETLFS TPET 00005 Ok BL'EEZ"8TT SEFHELND SHILYEZan
[ DERETRS 00008 LT 00'CST'S3T 12 BFTE'EZT 007005 '§ET ZTETLFS'FET Q0005 "aFT AL EET'STT FUALIGNIERT TELOL
SATMEDRIEHOD “SHOILWIITENd “SOHILIEIW FELON
aIn]Tpuaduey
SHENIdEE DOHILYHEId0
SHCIINTHd0ESdY
HOTISIAIO EATIWHLISININGY - T 3deq
1FSanE 1FINE i3sang 0Z/TESED NEHE L3sand 132ang ROT14THISEA WEEHOH 12
QIOHEANOIEH QZLSENDEE TUHIDIED ALIALLOY TYHIDTHO ALTATLOW THHIDIED FLIATLONW
T2-0Z0Z TT-020Z 0Z-5102 0Z-510% ET-810Z BI-BIOZ 3T-L10T BI-LT0Z
0EQESTESEQ 30 SB SUSTIRTNITED
dIHSHMOL %74 €0
OAkE NMOL TWEENZED T ‘pung TIIM :Iasn
9T/E rabeg

dIHSHMOL W13 H03 I¥0d3d 13scnd Wd SD:-2T CZO0ESB0/E0



100700586 T)

100 005 "BET)

(oD 02T "ZOEN

(g5 089 'vaTh

100 05F ' TOZ]

AFPE"LES"LAT) (0 0EE "TLE) (1T 98E "9EE}

INIJE240 QILOETE - £ - SHOIAVIH4OEddW/SINNINTY 30 L3N

00005 "BRT 007005 "B6 T 00" 08T "Z02 E5°0B% ' PAT 00" 05k " TOT FEOLES"LET ODC0EE "ELE TI"9BE'22Z SHOLE¥THACHEddY TWIOL
00000 "s 00000 'S SESHEEXT TEIAYEL [/ HOILYINA3
00000 s 00-00a s AUALIANIEXT THLOL
00"00a°2 00°000 g NOILY20d3 Do LES-E-T
o0-00d ‘g 00000 't 35HAEXT Tanwdl oD %ES-E-T
sarqTpuadeg
SASNEXE TIAVEL / HOII¥INAZ
0000 "8e 00°000 "8E 007 00% 8T LL"L9E"ST 00009 'EE E8°S6E "OE O0C008 "EE BE 926 '6T SEENZENT TTOHAYd
00000 "8E 00000 "8T 00 o0g 'ef Lt LeE'er a0° 009 'EE B2 SAE "0E o0 008 "EE FZ 026 6T TELLITONIEXT TWIOL
2INY RTT'L CEION
00T O0s 9 ooT00s e g0t oo tel tB SIS 00" 00811 EDTZOLRT 00 o00 LT La'GLTCT FdHI BO"ZTIS-E~1
FLWE %59°L “ELON
00 000 "ET 00000 T a0’ oes'ET b6 TSETT 000008 T LETLLS ST ooTo0g'sT PETOLL'ST ¥WIL ALIWEN33S TWID0NS COEIS-2-1
HOSIAYAANS FELON
GO00% "8 [l Ta TR anropT'e [l TR iLkteash a0 00T ET BLE SLIZZN3S HLT¥Y3H oo E0S-2-T
IINITRUadRy
SASNIINE TTOHAYd
40" GoE 'e9T oo ons'SeT 000996581 SLUETE'99T 00° 0587681 SETTPE"LOT 00°CES "261 LB 65F 86T STWIJIZ3C Q3LIAT3
40 00S et 00" 0DE 'S9T 00° 039 '69T SLUTTE'98T 00" 058 L9t SE"TFE LT 00 BES 86T LB GSRSET FULLITHEERE THLOL
TZRE HI H1% ST AWS HTENSYID ILON
apopo'T oo oo0'T a0 000" T £9°9T4 00" 000" T 6TEED'T L T T L5 6EE HAIWNEYTAL o0 305-2-1
1gA3 HI 331SOML HOWE W34 MG ST A%d FTILENYL 'ZLON
a0’ oo 'oT A0 oo 0z a0’ goe ‘oz ST 000" 0T on-00a oL atrroontoz Q0" GO0 0z LT'6T6'6T S3ALEMNEL 40 505-2-1
T233d HI MST§ SI A¥d MdEITI 'ILON
a0 poo st LTV Rt Q0" g0 st 00099 'S T oo 000 'St Go oo st Q0 3oL 8T ZT°TR5°9T HEITO M EFOe-2-1
QZAD HI £5E°98% S5I iv¥d WOSS3ISSY (ILON
a0 000" Le 00CoenLE 007099 're FZ EB0'SH Cooo00 ‘bE ED STI¥'ER 00" GEB'BL SZ5EA'AL HOSSISSY 00 EDS-Z-1
00" 005-T1-£ *HILI BHIT 430NN SI AW O %05 fTTXd NI MSZ$ 51 A¥d JH 3LON
a0° 005 2T a0 00521 00" 000’61 ZL ZTE'ST 0o0sa LT LB TRE'LT 00000 sk CO°SLE"EF WANGISSIHA0D AYMHOLHE 00 Z0s-2-1
TZEI NI A0ES S§I A¥Wd HOSIAMEINS ILOM
00000 o Q0 00 0E 007000 “0E 00" 000 *0E oo 000 ‘Ot 04 000 0E 00" 000 %€ £ TSZ'SE BOSTAYIANS 00" T0s-2-1
arniTpuadyy
STRIDIAI0 C3LZATI
SHOILYIHAOYddW
STYIJTIAC 0313312 - g 3d=q
L3sang L3sand Lasang BEZSTESTD OEHL LININE Lznand HOILETYIS3a 43FROH T
AFINIHCITE a3asINTIL TYNIDTHC RLIATEOV THHIDIE0 ALTATLOW THHIDIUO ALIAEAON
[Z-0Za%¢ [Z-0Z08 BEZ-EI0Z BZ-6TOZ ST-RT10Z SI-BT6C BI-LTOT BT-LE0Z
CZOESTES/ED FO S§® SUCTIRINOTED
dIHSHMOL Y¥I2 “HI
and MEOL TVEINTD T cpung TTIM I8N
a1/ 1zbeg dIHSHMGL WT2 W04 IEQSEY LEDONE HWé 50T DTOZSE0/EQ



o0TO0L T 0OO0E"T 00CO0E T 00" L0S T ASCICHEDIEL HOLINVIRS0SNT 00CSSS-E-T
FATESAN FHOHd THILNILOd *05LS - dOLdYWT T-HI-Z SLCH
oo0ns T 0o-00s T WAV VT R FEELL INEHEINGA 3FITI30 DOTESS-E-T
223 "MAROL ‘§Had¥s FELON
00000 T 00000 T G0TO0S'T Zb'LGT SEIT4ANS FILLz0 o0t BSS-E-1
00°005°¢ BEZ EBE'T aproon's 15 ' bFE'E SEITEANS/INZHAIN0E 321330 00 EFS-E-T
5300 HOITWIDOSSY “SLNSHIEINDEY 2ESHADIT (ZLON
QEU00ZTT GOTO0Z'T as'eoe’'t St L6T 00° 000 'E 95" 3FS ae ooo'E CRESL 5334,/ 520 B 2PS-E-1
213 ‘STEY0LSCd SEENHICWE PELON
oo ong SN TLNTEE o0 OFS-E-T
YALFH BOWISOS PEION
oot o0o-o0z a0t onE ET LTI 00" 005 o000z a0 00s FDYLEDS oo EES-E-T
DOD'ES - WILWM 'OIMISETE ‘SWD M0d LITdS #%5E CELOM
oo-ond “E L T o0eeT'T Bl IEG 00 Q0T T ET"ZE6 A0 00TT L6 OT0'T S31LITIAN o0 FES-E-1
DOFS - BNOHE TTID T Y00FTES - SEHOHE 32I440 (00014 - LARKEINT ISWOWOD d0d LITIS 45% (ZLON
0OC00E “E 00T 006 "E o0t ooL'E SR'ELS'E 00009 ZFTEIRE 00T 00% 'L OETBS'E LANYELNI f3HCHATTIE DO ZES-E-T
FINFENSHT I2TLOVEETYH PELON
00055 oo 0ss VA ACHTENSHE G0CETS-E-T
sInaTpusdyg
SASHEAXE DHIIWEIID
00055 '2g 00D C0Es '95 00 ooL'Is LE"LLE'EE 00°0s8°28 CETSST'RE 40" 00s 25 8 IIDEF 53SHIEXT TIOEARS
00055 a5 00055 a5 00 GOL IS LE'LLE"ZE 0005828 SE"SST"PE 00" 00S 95 98 ZED'ER FTIRLITRIERT TRLOL
AIA0TAKE HAE ARES = TIVY SEL'T K ORLTET YELOM
ooTO0eT AL TERR a0 056 SOCELT'T 00° 005 LETELE 00ODE T B2 DOE ROTLYSHNIAROD LNAHACTAWINN G0 ETS-£-1
ALWE $IT°L VELON
Loo00s At 00Cons At a0 0oL"ST a5 960 0T 00" 00E et SLTSOETT 40000 AT S LIF'ET SdNT 00" ZIS-E-1
IIWE %59°L FELON
COCOo00 "8t ooCo00 "atT 407008 'FT a0 FEF'TT 00°000'9T 6B 8LE 2T Q0" O0E ST b5 LES'ET ¥YL ALIWNIES TWIDOS o0 TTS-E-T
SH3A TWM3AREE ¥S3SWER DS¥Wl 0525 + 13- 'ELON
0B 0ST'E 0oo0SE L 40" 05T E AL 90 00" 05T °E 0OT08% "1 oonnn T BOCERT'T WaH o0 0TS-E-1
13- “ELON
00 On0 LT ooCo0o LT ag 0T 9T B5 916 '8 007900 LT FETTES8 40" o0 ‘02 PO FOGET SLII3NAYT HLTYaH 0CEOS-E-T
aInyTpuadxg
SASHAANE TTIOHAYd
00000 "STE 00000 'STE a0 000 0ET 90 BEL'IGT 007003 56T BYCERD EO1 00000 a0z a0 0BFELL TIMR0SHI
G0 000 STE 0C000"STE 00 0o 0ET S8 BRLTISE 00000 "50T FEOEROTEST 40" 000 00T 90" 08F'BLT FYNRLITAIEXNT THIOL
4i/d SEE 00 COL 40 - TYNOS¥3S 14 IHNE W9 MIAHN J4HI “¥WI §§ ‘R4WIVS i0C - HM/d SEE FZ 8 14-T ‘Li-f ELOW
40000 "S1E Q0000 'STE a0 000 0ET 28 BELTST 00099 502 FFOEFOTEST 407 CO0 00E a0 0BF'BLT SATEYTES onr00S-£-1
aInyTpusdxy
TIHNHCSEED
SHOILVIMdOMddY
S8°LE SANNIATE GHLIYHIIST TYLOL
S8TLE AMINE
SBULS FNHANTY TELOL
S8LS HHOOHI SHOENYTTIOSIH o0COTF-£-T
anusa@yg
ANHIAT
SAMHEATE TILWWILET
NCISTAIO SIJITA¥IS THIJOS - £ 3Id=g
ddsang 13sand L3zand 0ZFIESED DUEHL Lasand i39ang ROLZETYISET HIEAON T2
OFONIHIIT QLS ANDES TEHISTHO ELIATION THHIDTHC ALIALLIW TRHIDIED ALIATION
TE-9282 1T-080¢ 0Z-610% 0Z-610T BL-BI0Z ST-G10Z BT-LT0T 8T-L10%
OTAZSTESED 30 SB SUCTIBTOOTED
JIHSMMOL T3 (€A
OANd RML TVEINZES T <pung TIIM =335
ST/ robeg AIHSHMOL Y3 ¥0d 140438 199008 Wd S0:2T 0Z0ESE0/ED



100008 “RAE) loo goL’LLE)

B0 005 "ERE)

(SE 806 "TLEl (00" 06T "9 LFS ETE"LAE) {OD- 058 “SEE) (g ZTL 56T}

EADTAMIE TWIDO0S - § - SHOLLVIMAOHddW/SINNENTYd 0 L3N

007008 "59E 00" 00L " LLE 00005 "2RE L 956 " TLE 00051 "95E FETETE "LBE 007058 "SEE T TE1"S6E SHOILY IddCEddY TY10L
007005 08 007005 88 oot 008 e E0FET "SL aa° oo 'es ¥3APETBL 00050 "E3 BI"G0E" 19 §3DIAEIS RLINOHHCD
00005 08 0000588 oo oos “ra CHFET'SL 00 000 'Ee FOTRRE AL 0050 £ BT G019 FTEOLTONIAXT THECL
INEHIEI0Y IO OIINDSOH TYINIRNOEIANT SMdWID 310N
000040 "EE 00°000 "EE 00T o00CE 0G"Z56 "1f 00" 000" 2E 00" Zhk '2E 00" SLS “OE 00" 039 '6T H¥Ed LHENALYEY OLINDSOH 00" %85-E-1
ANSSI ¢V #0013
QHE ANSWEDVIdEE SONITE/SEOVHS MOONIM ‘SHEZH2S MOONIM 4OT¥ILNT *LHEHIEDWI4Zd OHILSdd4WD WOOLI LET fSaWNd 4W0E J9NIJ0DEd985INM INIFHESYE SIJE00EE S IINYNRILNIYH 0207 S2Ion
ot 00a e o000 "8 oo oo ‘e LETOFD'L 00 000te E0"TLY "L LOT0ss L 6" 0EE "9 LHIVHSSI2E00Ed-ITH0LSIE Y18 00" bLS-E-T
QgL =3LoM
0oC00s ' [l e Ta T=d e ons 'z o6 " OnE a0°085°E G005k LE TFREE SL2ACCHd IDIA¥ES ALINONHDD 00TELS-E-T
O0ES - NOIIWROZ I¥32 “IWd JIASHMOL ©3LON
o0noo0da's 00000 's G0 ooo's a1 oee Q0 000'E CE REL'T BOTSEL'E e IEL'E SLHEAT ALIHNWHOD o0 2LS-E-1
MES - SYIMWHOVE
"005°T5 - SO0 MES - ¥SHZT UMES - 135010 5. 3INVCET ‘IS - HLTYEH TIWE '00C°9T$ - ISNOH SOVMMKET “HIS - SV MZ§ - 30Vl ERIVS ¥ :1gAd NI SINVHD G3s0dddy IO
G0 000 "TE 00000 "ak 00" COE "3E 407 00E "3E a0° 045 "LE 00005 *2E G0 oSS LT A0 0SS'LT ONIAHNS LHYES oD SS5-E-1
ainjTpuadxg
S3ITANIS LLINAWKID
00000 "r 00000 " G0 000" Y QE EET'E 007095 ¥ BSELF'E 40" 000"S FE"LIE'E S3IENE4XE TEANEL f HOILYIna3
00 000k go-ono 'k an' oo’y 0L EET'E 007005 'k BE ELF"E Q0000 tS PELIG'E FYNLICNIEXT THLOL
DHINIYYL ‘5039 n3s SILON
0o o002 peooontE a0 o'z #5012 a0-0a0'e T3 Z25 1 o0 Ro0'T 45 TRT'T HOTIIWINa3 o0 LES-E-T
SHINTEZINGD SHWEO0Ed ALKMD ‘SO9IH "SLISIA 3K0H SZLON
GOt oo0'E aorooo'z a0 etz ZLUTER'E 007005 ‘g FETLTE'T o0 oontE aL'FLLE ‘EZFRAERT TEWSE G0 9ES-£-1
2an3Tpuadxy
SESHEANT TIAYHL / NOILYINEd
00 BSL'ET A0 GS3'ET a0 000 T SSUEEE’R 00°008°0T EZ RIZ'8 00 B0E'TT HL9GE'E SISHEANT ONILvEELD
00 BEL"ET 0 05%'€1 909007 2T SE EEE'E 00008 0T EZ"RIT'8 a0 GeETT HLU9GE°E JHYLLITNZdEE TWLAOL
SONILEAH "SIHZAE TWONNY ‘SHYE9Cdd ‘S4ncds (3ILON
90000 'Y A oot T a9 008t FETOES ooCo00 't EB'EBL Q0o a1’ 1s SHOIHWTTIOEIH o 89s-E-T1
0DSS - STFEI LNVATASHOD LI ‘0084 - SHOLI&TYOSENS 5%9€ 321430 SH 1ELON
aaniTpuadxyg
SASHEEKE OHIIWHId0
SHOTLYIHA0HEdY
BOISIATO SAIIAHAS THIo0S - £ 3dan
i3sang a3zand L3sang OZSTESED MERL LEIDINA L3nang ROTLATHIEE: YIFAOH TS
OIOHIFAOIET 031s3nd3d THYHISING REIATLY TEHIDTED ALIATLIY TRHIDTHO RLIATION
TZ-020¢ p2-020¢ DZ-eT0E DT-6TAZ HT-BT0E S1-B10T BT-LTOT L1002
DEAZSIESED FO B® BUCTIBTNOTED
JIHSHMMOL W13 €3
JUNd AMOL TVEINID [ pung TITM 32350
sT/e rabeg ATHSHMOL ¥TE 904 LH02FE LEoUNs

Wd S0:2T 0Z0Z/60/E0



sanyTpuadxy
SASHEEXT DHIITHadD

00" O0S*8E 00" OOS'ET 00006 °FT S5 EB5 "6 00°££6 02 9B 6ET"TT 09 ESk'el 5Lt LEEYST SEFHEINT TI0ERYE
00 00s 8T 00" 0BS5S 'ET 00006 " F T S6°EBS 6 00CEE6 "OT 90'GET'TT 00 ESF’ET SL LEE'ST FENIIANEINT TEIOL
FILOTAHE ¥3d GFES = SIWE SEL°T X OPL'ET “HIOM
00 0eEE o' Qo geE't ETETTL oo oons TR'ELE 00" 005 T8°54AE HOILYSHIEHDD LNSHACTIRIHN 00 ETS-5-T
1w RTT L (FION
a0 oSk a3 ppoE Q97 00T 'S 02" L5071 G0 ES8'E ZHSRE'T 00 ESE'F ZETSLT'R JUWI a0 215-5-1
F1wd §59°L 1EIOR
00 05E"IT a0 oos'e Q0 005’8 LETEST'L oDCo0k ‘L BI'LARL'S 00 009" L 15 1655 WL ALTENIES TWIZOE 00 T15-5-1
5383 TUMINGE WS3/WEH JSWL 0014 + LI-T 110N
Q0 pEnT WEH 00 0TS-5-T
Li-T 3I0H
a0 oos'e a0 ooste [l el BE REL'E a0° 000's T1°1RE’S SLIAEHEE HITYIH 00" 605-5-1
aanyTpuadug
SASHAANE TTOMRYd
00005 'LET 20000 '0TT 00" 0007 0T 02'5P5"S6 00005 a8 LYI"LER LY 00 SFE’EDT S5 PET'EL TAHNKOSEIE
Q07005 TLET 00 00002 Q0" 000011 02" 5k5 756 00" 00s 96 LT LEE'LS 00 SFE'EDT 85 FET'EL FHALIANEIRE THLOL
[Z4HI ‘XYL S5 + L1745 3957 9Tl JWWIVS ¥0IJTHI0 SWVED0UE ALINGAROD 005 °9EF - BOLYNIOHOOD 4R L3 ' (REWHHNS 1500 DNI3WIs 4% 335) ZION
00 005 LET a0 000 0ZT 00000 °0TT 0Z°SF5"S6 0oT00s "ag LT LEG LD 00" SEFE’EQT 95 FET'EL SATNTHE o0 005-5-1
aIniTpuadxyg
TAMNOSY3E
SHOTLY THE0M I
00 0RL'sE 00" 0L 52 00" 050" F9 00°S0L "L 00089 'SE 96 ERL'ST Q0" DA% LY 00" SER"LT SANHANTE TELYWILSE THLOL
Q0" poL'cE LV Tt e-] 0005059 00" 500" LE 00029 ST A6 EFL'ST 00" DES "L 00" 5ER LT ANHINTE
00 0oL SE 00 00L"Ce 00050 " 58 00 S0L"LE o002 'sE 96 "ERL'BE 00089 "L 00°SER'LT SNEAES TYIOL
80" - TO"BO0F-G5-T HEONN WWEODHd A9 MMDI NIA0WE 5T WILT 3MIT SIHL *TLON
coCo8e'sE 95 "EFL BT 00°0R9 ' LE 00" SER'LT SITEENIDEY WWED0Ed HINOL 00 2TE-5-1
(SROTSSAS B} 5TIN 8 X YIWE 02§ +3LOW
Q4 005 a9 068 a0 008 00 aga SEIEEA0IEY TWOH LY 33¥5 B0 0TH-S-1
(SROISSAS k) SaIM 8 X HOWE 5¥S 13I0N
00"’ 00 00T 00008 "1 00°S5L°T SITEEADOTY EELLIS F4WS LOTOTE-5-T
(SITHSYVICHDS § @04 JOOW) SAWO S ¥0d MWW SO0IM 8 OL &N “SAIX 0 % ANASd T4 19I0R
00" 005° T 00" 805" 1T 007005 "2 [l folod SITEEACITY 440 AWO 501 90 0Tr-5-1
(SATHSEVIONDS 0T E08 IJ0W) SAWE 5 403 MWW SOTH 49p QL 4N "SOIX BE X AWd/d 525 *dLON
00" 005 E 00405 'E 00°05L'E 00" SE9"T SITEEN003Y HWEEA SHIHdS 50°0TH-S-1
(SATHSAYIONDS 07 ©03 I20W) SENE L 40d ¥WW SaId ap OO 40 'SaI¥ 22 X A¥a/4d neES 3108
00" 0es 'y Q0" 005" F 00° 05878 00 0EE "k SETEENDDEY HYTEE d3INMIM PO OTE-5-T
(SATHSEWIOHIS 07 #04 L00WF SHEEM 17 404 ¥yl S0Ld 86 OL &N "SAIX BE ¥ A¥O/4 F24§ 410N
00" 000" 8E 00" 000" 8E 00°a30s ‘0t o006k “LE SETEINDIFY SHYLS SHIIOONS £0°0TF-5-T
ISATHSYWIOHDS 0T ¥03 100W) SHINOM & W0d XWH SOTH S§ DF &N “(SHIROW S - W3ISAWIS ONZ! SOI¥ SZ + [SHINOW ¥ - ¥ELSSHES IST) S0I¥ SF ¥ W/E 065 *3I0N
Q0° 00581 00°005°8T 00" 00T "8 007585 LT SITEFACOIE BNTS HILL 20 O0TE-5-T
[SATHSEYIOHDS 0T W04 IJJ¥W] SHINOW 6 4903 X¥K SCEIM 65 0l 4dn *{5H301d Snd) SOIM 8T X WS4 08¢ + (SNE-MOM} SAI¥ LZ ¥ W/d 53% 191ON
00 008t 00 000" 1Z 00TASTITT 00050 "2 SATHENIDEN 0710 HHCHINoH 0 BTF-S-T
SHOINI SNOENYTIASETH 00 0TE-5-1
2OUINSY
ANeanTd
SENNINTE J2LYHILSH
HOISIAIO HIGOX - § 3deg
L3gang Lagang Lzaand 0TS/ TESED OUHL L3SAE zzaand HOIIETYISHA GIERAN D
CHINIHHCITE J3LsEANDAY TEHIDIHO TUNISTHO ALTATION THHISIHO ALIALILTV
[Z-020% TZ-0Z0% BZ-RT0E ST-B10Z ET-8T10% BI-LTOZ BT-LI0Z
QZOZ/TIESED JO 5B BUCTIEBTNOTED
dIHSHMOIL ¥TE 80
GHnd pMOL TEEINID T pung TIIM 3380
aT/L 1abeg dTHSHMIL WTZ ¥04 LE0edd L3E2ang Hd S0:ZT 0E0Z/60/E0



1007055 "21T)

100700% "F6)

00T 0E0 "S55

(LEBET"FFE

(00" 696 "EET)

122" TT1L BB}

DT FSSILRT)

(Bl ETS6TTH

ROTISIAIO KLMOOA - § - SHOTANTE40EdEV/SINNEAZY 40 L3N

00°05% "ToE 0006 "aLT 00 00T "6ST L F6EIET 00" 665 65T BESSkETT G0 FEE"SHT 9LESE 9T SHOILWIMAOMAdY TVIOL
o0oT00L"EE COT00L"EE 00" 00Z '€2 EERRY R b a0 00E "EE LOZ "8E G0TeEE AL PZOET Ok SISRIEXRT WHEDOEE
GOT00L"EE DGT00L "ET 00 DOT'ET 29" TED'2T 00" Q0E "EE TLOZ BT G0 3EF 0L FEBET 'Ok FURLIOR3EXT THLOL
Q0I5 ET TLOTIPS T 00 00S 6T G2 BED'ET HYE80dd HISDR TDOHIS HaIav BT ¥55-5-T
oo o0s Qo008 PR kIRl TE"9ZL Qo049 S07EFF SLHIA3 IWIJALS oo E£55-5-1
5% - SL20D HOTINLHO4SHYEL - AWA49 SNIVAS/ d3IHIM ‘¥GS - SHUVLIS HNILOGHS S2LoN
COoo0a'sT 0OT00a ST oo oon’st ST GEDOL a0 000 e LETZFO A S&TdL 41313 GO 055-5-1
SIASSWID HINCK SELON
00006 00006 GO 006 LETBTE N 497006 00" 0811 o0 2EF 2T A6 BIZ'S SHYED0E4 oo LFS-5-1
TP Z9T"T oL 000 "1 63T S HER HIMANS-SEVES SHILOORS O 0ES-5-1
00°04%°2 00°00s ' L0052 e poS 'z ROISIAIO YIONITTIYHI-HIA-WSHIT Ol LZTS-5-T
407000 "s Z0C9EE "} dOCHD HA0RIHROH BLINoX o0 SZS-5-1
Do0'Z$ - (KWESATIHDSS 00 14) SdVasS SHILOORS 000 "4 - (I¥O0S0TIRD/d O0F 03F @0TD H3FI "000°%§ - (AWIMOTIRDSE 05°0%) 80T MH SEioM
007009 "2 00300 e DoTons ' GFTTEO"P 00008 L EFTRE'R HOLLIEAON 00" FEsS-45-1
ainlipuadxd
SESNIdNE WYdaodd
00" 00z ‘1 00" 00E T D" 0os Prass Q0" 00k 00" pLE 00000 T 00" Fo9Z SISHAEKT TEAYEL / HOIINI003
0o0°00T 1T 00008 "1 B0 00s CC "IV a0 A0k 00 kLE 00000 " T (v T FHNLIOH3ERT TRLOL
WE41 'YIW ‘3OIAMIS-HI "SESHMOD ONIMIVHL s3ioH
o0°000 't 0050001 G 00s BO"w3E NOILYINO3 o0°LES-5-1
IHEWISYNEMITE 3O¥STIN -3I0H
00" 00E 007 0aE 0o 00z ELEE a9 a6k a0 PLE o000 " T 0o FE ASHIENT TAAWEL 00" 2E5-5-T
aanjTpuadeg
SASHIAXE TINTEL f NOILWI(]3
00 05L 2T 0000521 0ot Onsat FE TSZ 01 0091k 'E 2 L6L 7S 007000 "t TELFE'T S5ESNEENT SHILwddac
[ e A § 00°005 21 00005 0T FZTIFZ 0T Qg atk'e BLLGL'S 00000 ' ICL¥6"T FHALIONI4XT THLIOL
SEIOHIONIINGD 310
CoT00z "1 00700 "1 0o 000" T TE"GED'T Q07008 £8°0E0'T SACEANYTIIOSIH 00" 895-5-1
SEES ANWIIASHOD LI "d4A/d 0GBTS - MOLLATYISHNS §9F 3JI33C SW 310N
00”005 Do-aos IR 00s [: A FA a9 46s SEESE 00°595-0-T
007000 "L 00000 "L oo onnts LEr ekl 00'005'S LA 9IEE SATT4ANS WWEaCdd 00°295-6-T
a3033K 5% 310
00t 0as 007005 0OT00s T BEF"SEE'T 00° 005 217615 LHAREINDE 331330 00" 655-5-1
213 ‘HEN0E "M34¥d 310N
0o oas 00T oas oo ons T6"65T Qo Qng 0T T9E'T 200002 TZL¥E"1 SAIT4das 331330 00" 955-5-T
JIHONI “SKOILWIIAIINED 3108
CoC0sL GoCo0s B 00s LT ELS 009081 00°SL 53FEA,/ 5300 00" eps-5-T
ASNS0% NI YELLETSHMEN SHYED04d HIANOL “OHIANIYd HOJ ROISIAIQ HOINAS /M LS0D 039WHS :3iou
00°000 't 00000t 0DCons o8- 1 ] 0099k SZTBE SHILHIYd 00°0ps-5-T
HELIN FNIS0d = 3108
00 aas 00095 ZINASCA 00" AE5-5-1
dASd ZRLS = AMITSE ££4 X SENOHSTIZD 7 T3acH
o0 oot oos LENEZANI /IROHETTAL 00" ZES-5-T
aan)Tpuadyy
SISHIAINE IHILVYIE0
SHOIINTY4dCd4dY
HOISIATD ALOOA - & 1deg
L3EDaNng L39an4 L30aNE A/ TESED DEHL a3sang 1323048 NOIIATHEISE0 HadHON T
faca ek ek TELEANDIY THRIDIE0 ALIALLOY TRHISTED RLIAIION THNIDTA0 ALIALLIY
1e-nzZog T¢-pz0g AT-610E OE—610T EX-9T140¢ GT-8702 BT-LTOZ BI-L1IDE
QEDZSTESED 30 S2 SUOTIZ[NOTED
dIHSHMOL w13 20
OHAS NMOL T¥YINED [ fpungd TIIM :Iasn
a1/ :abeg ATHENMOL W13 W04 LE0dEd LISand Wd SOTT DIE0E/G0/EQ



L3T00g a3sand L380049 OZSTESED MEHL LETINGE LAXNE ROLEATHISET HIEAAN T
Lakelulote) o wmict] g3rsandas TRHIDSTHC LATATLY THHIDITAC ALIATLOW TRHISIYNO ELIATIIW
TZ-0Z02 EZ-020¢ DE-&10E pZ-pl0g a1-B10Z ST-810T §I-LTOE §E-LTOE
DEZOESTESED 30 SP SUCTIRINITED
JIHSHMOL W3 €93
aHNd WML TYVEINED T pung TIIM :Iasq
1/6 tabeg

JIHSHMCL W13 434 190438 I32and W4 S0:ZT QEO0L/SBO0SE0



(00" FES-0-5 (WELI BNIT OMAd SONYNIINIYW ¥&wd H30KN OI¥E JIYLOETE 'Halwm ‘S¥H I5I10N
BEooo "k a5 BLE G0 STT'E FEOLER'E SATLITILN a0 PES-2-T
dhSE O0T7ES - ANO SSEXDY dAsd 002'Z5 - ISWINOD (IION
Q0 005'a 000059 00008 *a ZE 9685 GO O0S € EE ERB'T 00012 °E 28 FOT'E LANEALINT /EHOHAITEL 00" EES-9-T
00%5 - AONYNSLNIVK NOILWHADINAZd ‘ROLLOZSSHI QODH '00b% - dWHL FSVIED 3108
00000 "e 007000 o00"a0T "k EE"93F'T 00" 000'E LE LBL'E COCSLR E FO"G55"Z TINYHILNIWH SRIQTING 00°0Z5-9-T
[An3Tpusadxy
SISMEANE INILTITA0
00°999°5L 00" 008 "9 007008 'SE 9T 0EEED 04’ o0e 10T EE"H0E70E 00 Okk‘TL 587071919 SASHNAANT TTOEAYWA
00°09975L 00008 "9t 00°008 "58 9z 08L "L 00 ROB 10T EL 60E 95 o0o-Okk’TL 5079 "12 TANLIONIAXE TRACL
AFIOTIWE 934 BFES = AIWH REL°Z M OPL'ZT :3loN
007008 00°008°2 o006 T CE"SLL'T 00" BDS 1L 855 00" 000" 91" Z19 NOTINSHEAWOD IHIMAOTAKIAND 00" ET15-9-T
L¥d RET'L 3low
0000661 00" g0’ 1e 00°008 "EE B3 CFS LT AR TV RE-TS 96" 86L 02 007005 €T 9k 11808 EE I 00°Z15-9-T
3LWd %59 "L 3I0M
00° 00k 'FZ 00900 "5 00°005 “bE LTESE "T 00" 002 'L BETSLE'IE 00°00s°ag 0T ¥28 "0E WHL AATANDES TVIdCS 00" T15-9-T
5333 TVNINEE ¥SA/WHEE JSW1 00S§% + Lé-T “Id4-T 310N
00°ags’ 00° 000 'E o0-00s 'k SZTZEF 00 oL L WHH 00°015-08-T
Ld-1 ‘I4-1 =3ioH
00006 *se 00°000"ST 0OC00T ' TE 9856 "TL 00 oo0 'Ok SETSLT'RT OO ORk ST EGZNL'6T SLI3EANEE HATYEH 00°§05-9-T
aanjTpuadxg
SISHNAANT TTCHANA
00" 005 "ETE 007900 " TTE 007005 "LTE FOCEZE 69T 00" BE0'SIE 6k 0ET 0BT 0000k "6 EE LB BTE'SLE TENHOSHI
007005 *ETE 00000 " ETE 00005 "LTE FOCEEE "69E 00" DOD'SIE 5V OET"0AT 0000k "§2E LEF"9TE "SLT TENLIONTANT TVLOT
(AHHI "W¥&4 SS + SPEEE A1T45) RMWIVS HOLOEHIC SWYHOOHd ALINNMMOD ‘Ld-5 “IJ-F 3108
00005 'ETE 00° 00022 00-005 'LIE FOCEZE 69T oo poD'SIE 6k OET 0BT 0o aak ‘s 2E LE"8TE'SLE SITEVIVS 00°005-9-T
aInlTpuadxg
TINMCELAd
SHOTIYI4d0udad
00000 06T 007000061 L0007 802 05E%T 06T 00 0oL 30T 0T EFT'B0E 00005 "S5 BZ ES0 081 SANNENTY OFIVAILEE TWIOL
00000 06T 00000061 00001 "HIE 05°EST 051 00" 00L 30T OT EFT7B0E 00005 56T B2 ES0 05T ENRIATY
00" 000 "08T 00°000 06T oOT00T "80T DS E3T06T 00" 00L "90T 0T EF1"R0E 00" 005 “S6 T BZTES0D 05T ANHIATE TRLCT
SLN30ISTd 4THSHMODL WIZ-RON ¥0d T34 TYONNY SEY =310H
00905 ‘g 00T005 "z B0 o00 'z BB OZE'E 00 an5'e 00°0TE°E 0005 "2 BOCLTLE S3EEE INIOISFI-MON SO 0Tk-9-1
INFMAINDE AW W03 LHYES JINS F3104
00-000'E 007300 " G0 00% 'S OO0t 'L 00" 09k "1 SLHYED FOTOTR-9-T
005785 - SHAYAT T HOANT ‘005°E% - 1HI ‘M W) SEHIHOT '00SE - (HI) SLSVYAAVIHE 3108
00000 "ET 007000 "ET 0o ons Tt GETEGLTET 00" 00T 6 00" aTZ 1T 0070008 G0 EFS TS SATHAAODTE TYIH E0"OTh-0-T
EUFIED "ATAONMTIN  HOISITEWED '&Idl FEIGWT WEITEIIW 'ONWIZDI “OAWTIIWT :E10H
00°000 oL 007000 "0t COT 000 99 ST THLIIL 0000’0 ¥OL9P "85 0oC 000 ‘a8 06°5Z¥ 05 SATEEN00TY §4I6L JINWISTA SHOT Z0T0Tk-9-1
1ASE - "H05¢ - ENTI AMISINSSSAIEL A¥0 "HSY - SESSVIS ‘MSTS - SINIAT TYIDFAS “HEZS - SASSWID SSENLII F3ion
CO0°000 00T £O"000 00T oo o0 TOZT 00 BET'T6 00 060" 0ET $0°0TE ‘521 oo 000 "a0T GE"GLT LTI S3TYIACOTY WYE90Ud BOINSS TOT0Tk-3-T
00 0FE T FWOOHL SNCANYTIZIS IH o0oCOTE-9-1
JLE 'HINW0 WENNIO AWOITOH ‘SHAWET 9 HONNT 903 JENIA03M SONN O3IWM0T 310N
[ e l=R o ooToos T setoonte 00 058’1t Qo a0g s o0 ask oo 000 "s G0 LEETE SHOLLYNGA 00 BaF-9-T
anuanay
Aananay
SANNIATYE AZIVHILSE
ROISIAIO ¥OINES - 9 3deg
LEoang ficiatedy:| IFINE OTSTESED (MAHL L3gand 132qn8 HOI141¥2530 WIAEHON 12
OIIHEHHOI3Y QELSENDEY TUNIDTED ALTATIONW TYHIDTHO ALIALLON TUHIDIED ALIATLOW
1Z-0Z0Z 1e-0ET0Z 0E-610Z QE-610Z £1-9142 GI-870Z BI-LIOE AT-L1I0Z
QE0Z/TE/ED J0 SB SUdT3R[nOTED
JIHSHMOL %713 ‘Ed
OHOE WMCGE TWEENED T pung TIIM :Iasq
a1/07 :abeg dIHSHMOL T3 €04 1d0d3d I33a0H Wd S0:2T QE0ES60/E0



SESHNI4XE 12300dd

00°000°L3T 00°000°L3T 00000 "e5T TE OLE"LET 00000 'ERT SOCLB0'TST 0oT0aT'EIE ZETO0 AT SASHNIANT WWEo0dd
00°000°L3T 00°000 LT 0000 65T THOLE'LET 007000 '6ET COTLE0TST LT A i ZEIOO'3AT TELLIANTEXT TYL0L
QL ‘YO0NDIT ‘SROLINGCOIT CONINWILYD PILON
00°a0a s 00000 7S 00000 s EEZOT'F Q0" 0ad’s S0°0LS'F o0 00% "2 FEEDS T Al¥Wa IWOITOH WOINSS 0o egs-9-1
00" 00S ‘2 Q0 0REL SLHIAT THIDIAS 0 ESS-9-1
F2AFED 'ITANNMIIN ROLSATAYHD ‘dIML WSEIORT NWOIHOEH ‘ONWIZEII 'OHYTSYI - J3HNWI4 S4I84 HJMVISTI DNOT 9 310N
0ot o0a'or 00000 "ok oo o0 ok §97BES'TE Q0000 0% ZETI6T IR G0 000 "S55 9B "9E% "EE 5416l EIONWISIO DNOT be0s5-9-1
0 wi3 'ENT3 AMISIND 'S4IMI XW0 'SSAMLI4 'SASSWID FELON
00" 00000t 0000000t oot OO0 '0ET LLtLbS'Ta 00" 000" 0T ELTLLE"STT 00000 "SET TLTOTS'PET SHYED0EE oG LFS-9-T
5333 WILNISEYd PSLON
0oCa00 ‘s Lo-o0d s 0o noon e 0070186 a0 000 'e 00" 0512 SHOLAWANISTES HU¥3T 7 HOROT D0CEES-9-T
51502 0004 ©ELOM
00000 ‘ET 00000 "ET o0oroon'sT T ZLZ'OT 00004 'ST ZFULET'EL GOTO00 LT A0 6F0 ST HOTLTELAN B0 FES-9-1
sInjTpuadeg
SASHIdRAE WTd2tEd
oot 00s e o0t00s 9 oo ons 'L B I0Z'C 007085 'L CETOFL'S 007000 "L EE'BEZE"S SESHIIXE TIAVEL S HOILLYING3
00005 ‘9 Lo 00s e 00 00s 'L A5 TOZ'E 00005 "L SE8FL"S Q0000 "L EbBZE'D AUALIENEERT THLOL
0343 "2OWI ‘WSY "SEDNIEZINDD WOO/IOL TSHOIIWITJITEYAD dIHSSISINGAXT dN0Wos¥dd ELON
00000 'S 0o 000 'S a0 oonts 05 9F8°1 00005 'L SE"9FL"S 0o ooo 'L EbGZE'S NOLLYW2Na3 0o LES-9-1
INTHESHNEHITE SOWETIH FELON
ooCons T [ Ivadelal=R A0 G052 B0 G5E° FISHEEXT TINWEL BT 3ES-9-1
aniTpuadyyg
SESNEEXE TIAWEL [/ HoIIwoned
00" 0ST LS 00°DETLS A0 00125 SEIR'ER 00" Q0L "85 66 98L 3P Q07006 0L B ROETES SEIGHEIND SHILVEZD
00 DET'LS QG OSLTLS 00 00T "ZS BSETEZEY 00°00¢L "65 66" 3ELAP Q0" BDE 0L AL bDE'ED TIALIGHEERT THLOL
900 YILNAD ALINMEADD ‘SITJNEINIZNOD ELON
A0 D0STE oo oS e a0 005" T TLEED'T 00" 005" T BT ESF'T 00" 005" T LT EBE'T SNOANYTTEISIH o0 885-2-1
00T'1§ - HM3INID WOINAS AK ‘005§ - 5333 INWLTOSHOD II “HA/d 00L'T4 - SHOTIATHISENS 59 TOILI0 SH ZLoM
A0 00F‘E 00 COF'E 90" G0L’Z 0095572 EOOTOHHIEL HOLLYWEDIND 00 EF5-9-1
10Z0EF FTENLINYNE PELON
antooo'e agnon'e a0 onn'E G5 956 "6 IHFREINDE SHITTING 00CESS-9-T
WIINM 0TI SEETEE "SHOCE “SATTAANS SSINLIL "SATTA4NS SSWID ‘SECTEENS 4TEL ANO "SHOILWS0230 ELON
aproon's a0 oo0 s 00 000G T2 FLB'E 00" 000 'S 09" LES T 00 Beo's 29 0F6 SATTIANS WTED0Ed 00"Ee5-5-1
H¥A 04 S¥D CILON
a0 0605 007005 aa° 005 00" 005 03" 00s TIC/TENI 00°185-%-1
OIF 'SOFY "MILNAMO0D T (ILON
00" Bo0tE 00°0OD"E Q0" 0081 375597 COC000 ST OBT"SEL'TT Q0006 ¥ TS5 RT9'1E ANEHATINDA 321440 a0 fE5-%-T
213 ‘SAIDIWE '¥ANOCL ESE¥E IIOH
a0 oentE g ootz 0970048 EE655'T G000 ‘¢ GLIOD'E Q0085 "E fLUEESTE S53I14dNS ADTIID 00" B55=-9-T
S45C4 900 3FOHI "HOZWWY RINOCO DY 'SHOILAC IV 'ONIISII S0M0 dSWHMK 'WO0ON “ICLl ‘DS5JSYLI ISIV 'SSOWS dZE 'ESHNIDTT WonDIT (ELON
a0t oSt a0 ons’t 00008 ESBET'E [l e bt TETEEL'T Qo oet'e TIPEO‘E jakcleE ke fyad 00" 9F5-9-1
O05°STS = 00S'9¢ - MALLITSMAN TAIM dMI T OGNV EA/d 96§ = € X HELLATSHINSd MES - SYILITISMEN ¥gK JILEDWYL £ “MZ$ - INIHITEOY 991400 HOOIY 3TLON
00005 LT 00" 0S LT 0070040722 EE"ETO"TT GOC000"TE bLLES'GT 00" ook *ZZ 2CTREE"ET AHILMNIES 00" BEE-5-1
HES - YITIVH O9WDLEOd ‘0SE$ - WALEW HOWISOd ‘M9% - ¥A/d SWILITISMEN b ZLON
Q09526 a0’ o526 JSWLS0d 90 ' BES-%-T1
ainytpuadyg
SISNALNE SHILYTIIAD
SHOLINTMdOddd¥
KOISIALO BCINFS - § dag
Lasang Lagsang Lzsang BESTESTO NYHL 138408 L3aang HOLLATA2S90 43gk 19
fetela [Vl P emicy ] TIESENDTHE TERIDIHC KALIATLOY THHIDTED AATATIN THHISING RLIANIAOW
TZ-0E0Z [2-0202 0Z-6T0Z 0E-6T0T s1-B10Z EI-3102 BT-LT0Z BI-LTOZ
Q0Z0E/TESED FO S§B SUDTIETNOTED
dTHFNMOL WIZE -°H0
aHnNd MMOL TYESNID 1T tpung TIIM Iasn
GISTT 1abeg AIHSHNGL WTE H0d IE0d3d L1IEDJ0s Ha S0:ET OT0ZS60/E0



(00" 00 "EEF]

(00" DOT E¥¥]

100 Q08 "E5F) 1L SLL"5EE) LoD 00E f9ak) (15 LTR LLE) 100" 0FE "56 %) 192" 665 "bOF) HOISIAID 90INIS - 9 - SHOIINTWE0Y&4YW,SEONIATH 40 L3N
049 0BE 'ETS 90" 001 'EEY 00° 006199 LE FRESTIG 00000 "ELe 190907 Z8S 00" 0P8 0BT S5TEIBES SHOLLYIEd0dddy THLOL
Q0" 059°E 00 0§9'E SESHEINT 123006d
00 059" 00059 '€ FENIIANEINT TELOL
SINIWENDYERT 0¥ - LH¥YS dIHS HES ILON
00059 04059 '€ SLYECOAE IaWEn 00" GBS-9-1
aInyTpuadyg
SASHAAXE L2ALDEd
SHOTINIEdOHddW
NOISIATA HOINIS - 9 3dsqg
L3s0ng Z3sand L3sand GESTESED OHEEL LIBINE Lagang HOLLETHISET HIEANH TS
Rateli[liel s e} Q3LSANDEE TYNISTHO REEATION THHIDIA ALIALLIY THHISTHD KLIATIOW
[Z-0%0% TZ-0207 0Z-510% 0Z-610E H1-BIOZ S1-BT0E BT-LT02 BE-LT02
DEQE/TESED 30 SB BUOTIRTNITED
JIHSHMMOL W13 H3
aund Aol TYEINES T fpung TIIM ta=2sn
ST/ZT s=beg

SIHSHMDL WI3 W04 1d0d3d 1324ng

Hd S0:ZT 0Z0TSE0/E0



G0 000 TEE oo ooo0'ZE 00" 800 ' ZT 0 BIE'ET 00" 000 "8 T 9IS 8T 00 000'eT AP EPLIST TIC/TENI 00 185-4-1
2LE "MI0IS YD ‘SAINEANS ONINYETD CEEENIVANOD “H3ad¥d ILON
a0 oos a0 oS Q0" 085 TS558 00000 T ED"TOT 00 oeet T 55 5EH SEITE4NS IITI30 D0 EES-L-T
S3E TYOAT (ELON
a0 ooetT aorooo'T 00" 000" 1T 00°00T ooUoo0 T 00" 000" T SEILAMES TYHOISSTI0Hd 00 FFS-L-T
SANOHA TTID ¥AATWT SnE (£} "2WOHE T132 HOLWESIA saE (1) :31oM
A0 006" T 00" 08B T 00°00Z ' 2879091 oo 00T T BOCEEE'T 00" 006" T EETSLL'T EHOHAETIL 00" ZES-L-T
FONWEASHI 3TOIKAN 110N
L T a0 ooo'* Q0" Q00 E 00" FEZ'E 0oC0n0 'k 00" LBT'E 00" 000 F 00°LSE'E FIHVHASHT a9 BES-L-T
AHILISHL ISHIDLT/THIIATA “SLIAIELSINIHS WHOAINN JI0HVEE dME S310H
a0 ong a0 " 0e9 09" 099 00" g5L oo ons 56 FOE 00005 0FEab OHTLEELS SHAA IR 00" §T5-L-1
aanjTpuadyy
S53ISNIINT SHILTIIAD
a0 055°28 00" 055" 7 00 O5E " OE TL 650 "EE [ BE'BID'ET 00" SZE’9Y S0 LTIL"EE SISHIINE TTICHAYA
00055 'ZE 00" 055" ZE 00" 95 "0E L 650 "EE OO DST RE BE BID'ET 00°SEE"99 B0 LTIL"ZE FANLIANIANE THIOL
00529 £8°F09 HIRIY SN89/2H OL QHIAILS 00 LI5-L-T
FTINOTIHI HId BFES = AIWE BEL"E X 0FL'ZT YAION
00" 00F'T a0 00k’ T 00 00L ET"05L BRoos 't FEO6T DI R T o FSU56E HOLINERIEHOD LNENAOTAWIND 0" E18-L-1
FIvd ¥ZT°L SHIOR
00 000" 0T 00 000" 0T 007300 "o1T 0T 896 "3 0o oDo "TT ELBIE'S 00005 "ET S5 ZAL'H EL 00" Z15-L-1
HivH §G69°L S3ION
00000 1T 00" $H0"TT 0000031 3% FEO 'R [ H R R § BETELT'R 00°008°1T £L°TT0'8 WL ALIMADES TWIZOS 00 T15-L-1
5E23 TVMANTE WSISWEH 25WL 0074 + LI-T EIOM
00 059" 1T 00°059°1T 00059 "1 LEBL [ R 00000’ E0°ETE THH 00" 0TS-L-T
I3-T 33108
a0 005 ’e Q0" 0058 000008 SHUB8T L [ R R TLGEZ'D 007000 "9E FETE08 BT S1IJINEE HITYIH 00" §05-L-T
aaniTpuadrg
SIASHIENT TICWAYd
00" 000" ZET 00000 2ZET 00000 ' LET T 956 "501 oo oon LET P8 996 "BOT 00000 °TET EG 289 "21T TINNCSYI
00000 ZET 00000 " ZET 00° 000 °LET TF"8G6 "50T 00000 "LZT P87 296 'G0T 00000 TFT EE"58% "L1L TEOLIONTIKT THICL
MELIE - SEIEWINE HBAIN0 SNE "HOZ$ - (QD0°LOS-T-T WIONN JIYE 30k ‘0IWd RMNINS HOLMHIOMOCD MINGY Ld 30 ¥09%] A¥VIVS HIEY4SIO SNE 3108
00T a00*EET 00000 °2ET £oOCo0a ‘LT T¥ 956 "S0T 00000 "LZT k8996 80T 00 Q00 TET EE 8% "E1T SETANTHS 00°005-L~T
ainlTpuadxy
TANHOSHEIEL
SHOLLY Tddouday
007000 " LE 007300 "LE o000 ak LE"BEL"SE 930000k 29 LRE'ER 00005 "2k ZEESL "Bk SANNENTY OIIWWILSE THIOL
007300 "LE 00000 "LE 00000 "ok LEETL"SE 00000 '0F 29 LkEEF 00005 "2k ZEEBL 5P ENHIATH
00000 "L 00°000 *LE 00000 gk LE"BEE 'SE 00000 "0F Z9°LFF'ER 00005 "TE ZETESL "6k ANNIATE TYEICL
ANL RONCONWM WOE3 SYEIATE QTEWsSIq RIID FTILIT 310N
CoT00a st 007000 "5 oo o00's GG ZEO ST 0000002 00" PET 3T 00000 ke 00" TLE ST SITEIADITY THWT "H°S E0"QTh-L-T
ML W3 WOE3 S¥I0TE J3TAVSIO ALID FTLLIT :3loN
0oCond 2T 0OC000 'TT 0o oo0 ‘ST 00-0FE'TT 007000 0T 05565 "LT o0o00s ‘8 ODCESL'PT SITHEAOIES HOILA 1825805 Z0"0Th-L-T
STHSHMOL WIE MIHLIM S20TH AFTEYEIQ H0INAS =3lou
00000 a1 00000 "It ooCooo'or LT U6E'E a0 000’0t Z18E1'6 00000 "It Qg 0FL'TT SATYINDOTE B0 IW-¥-T¥I0 O 0TF-L-T
TI"BDE'E FWOONT SNCANTTTIISTH 00 aTE-L-T
anudanayg
e Fa e e i
SIANNIATE JZIVHILER
BOISIAIO MOIIWIMOdSHNYEL - ( 3dag
LEDINA LEand LAINE QT/TESED MaHL L3agand 13INE HOIIATHIS3q EREHON 1D
QIIHEANOIEY QELEENTTY TYHIDIED ALIALLIY TYHISTHO KLIATLDN THHIDIE0 ALIATLOW
12-0Z0% TE-0Z0Z 0E-510F 0T-610T EL-3T0E BI-810Z AT-LI0T AT-LI0E
DECESTE/ED 30 SB SUDTIB[NITED
dIHSHMOL W13 -=250
A0S NMOL TVEEN3D T rpuns TIIM :I8%n
9TFET :abeg dEHSHMOL %13 ¥0d I¥90d4Td 132004 Hd S0:EIT OZOE/60/E0



oo oSk "LLTy

o 0sk "LLT)

an egT'seTh £S5 EES'OET) lan-ase’estl e 0sT1'seT) (0D SZL ZTZH (51" 8Z7"8ET) T ROIEIVIS0ASHWEL - L - SHOLAWIMAOHddW/SHNNINTE 30 L3N
00T 0Sk "RIE 0005k "FIE 90 BET'S0E 08" E26'S9T 00" 05E 'EQT BZE0% 89T 00" SZT 'S5E LE S00'281 SRHOLINIMACHddY TVIOL
00006 "6k 00006 "6k a0 COE'LF B3 LG "FE Q0 00T g LOTELS "2E 00 O0E"LE ELR TN SESNEdNT BNILVE3Ed0
00006 ek 00006 "6k q0°0RE'LY B3 LOG"E Q0 008" T LDTELS "9E Q0 00E"LE ElRR e ] FHALTENASXT THLOL
213 “STHIL 'SNOTIOFdSHI “HONWNILRIYH FAILVLNAAZHd S2LOM
00 ono "aT 0ooono'aT a0 eestL ZEEFY'E 00" 005’ EE"ZES "9 20005 T 5T FBG'T JOMURELRIYE FTOIHIA 0T ESS-L-T
(OBI3EN S¥h HIWdEd 39WAWd 'SLHIKISWILE Sidvwd “LHEHHSITY (3L0H
o0 000 AT 06000 AT LA R A1 00°0aa°g 0%-I88 'S a0 oo AT bbFEF'LT SHIVERY FTIIAIA 00" EH5-L-T
TIC “S¥D TESHI0 CILON
ainjTpuadx3
SISNIdNT ANILYTEIE0
SHOIINIHdOHdd Y
HOTISTIAIOD MOIIWILE0dSHNyHL - ¢ 3dag
132an8 Ricilady:] 135088 QZ/TEJED MERL LE9an4g 195aE HOL141¥IS30 EIEHAN T2
fules Dt OZLSENDEY THHISTED ALIALLOW TYHISTHO ALIATEDW TUHIDIEO ALIALLOY
T1Z-0Z02 1¢-0Z0Z 0Z-510T 0E-5T02 ET-210% BI-B10Z AT-LI0T A1-LTDE
0ZQESTE/EQ IO SB SUDTIBTIOITED
AIHSHMOIL WId +493
OHOE NMOL TVYINED T fpung TIIM :3I=sq
9T kT tabeg

dIHSHMOL W13 ¥03 Ld0d3d LIsand

Hd S0:ZT QZO0ZSE0/E0



110 'S¥D ILON

gt ops't a0 00s'T a0 005 E 69 LIE’T TIC/TENS a0’ 198-8-1
EILNEH0Z T 30WTaTd “SISWHDANS INTWAINDE ELOH
Lk L et oo 's ad° 400's 18 052°T 00000 's SETINC'F 00° 006" AL RER’S INIRAINDE ADTIIO 00" 655-8-1
ILE "MENCD ‘ESd¥e TIION
007 65L'E A0 05L'E 00 000 E 05 BES'T [l la v 4 bOTLEE'T 00" pontE TL LEE'T 531144NS 321330 a0 BS5-8-1
313 ‘IOL "OWWI - SIE3I HOTIVIDOSSY (910M
0o ag peo'L ag onE'L 20" pag’e 007000 "0 LB TTE'6T a9 605 0T 299571701 S$383/530 a9 265-8-1
AEREEE] TWIddY INIWSSISSY GNY 5334 TYIIT TELON
anrooo's arToon's 00" 0oe'E 009501 00-00gd "E 0 SES'F ag'eon's LE'FOF'E SIIIAMTS THHOISSTIOHE 00 ' bES-2-T
SHENHICHE “ZONYHIAAMIVIA SHEHIWM ZD1330 "35W37T ¥EIL00 (dLON
0000 "k ooTo0s' T a0 eon'e b6 T9E'E 007 0a5'e FE"280"1 00 00T 'E TL B6T'E SHILNIED 00" 6rs-2-1
9313W TIWLS0S (ILON
[H{ R B [ElcheTa S 00 SLE SL0F Q0 00E RETLET ag"ooE bPL BET ADFLE0D 00 BES-8-1
JTHLYETE "93I¥M ‘S¥WD {404 LIT4S $5F SELON
oL 000 'S oDCo00 "k o oontE 29 116 'E SATILITILN G0 FES-8-T
SLE0D WIWD “LEMQEINT ‘IROBEETEL PILON
GET 000 S 00000 e a6 ooo 'y LE'LEE'Y Q0" 0086 FO°250°8 GOGSTE BF-TIT'E TANEELNL S AHOHATTAL oL ZES-8-T
SIn3TRUSdxRy
SEASNIANE OHILWHIL0D
COU00E "RET 00C0aE "FET 00 ong 'EET ThEED'2E QO 085" LET EZ GES 601 G000%LET 6L 9BLTETT SESH3ENT TT0dANS
GO 00T "BET 00T 00E "PET B0 O0% "EET ¢6EED'SE 007 056°LET ZZ7SES 60T o008 "Lk HL°90L6TT FULLIANIENT TELOL
IACTAWE H3E ARES = TINY 07 X OFLET YILoM
0D 0oL "E opTooL'E aprone 't GE05'T Q0055 BETHEE 0D Coo0 ‘e EnETTE HOIANSHIARDD LHIHACTINENN OO ETS-8-1
NG STT"L SALON
GOC000 "EL o0T000 gL GO O0s LT FaCLZE'aT 00° 000 "'ST SkS6L 0T oDC00a 'S L DES 0T SdWI o0 ZTIS-8-1
BL¥d %59° (L 3100
00000 'ag 00000 '9g o000 'S2 BE“FRT'0Z 00000 'EE 28 LT Y81 0000 't EZTCRT'AT MWL RLEdN2AS i3 00" T15-8~1
5334 TYM3ENTY WEIWEH ISWL 00LE + IS-F SRION
CoT 00 s 007003 s o000 ‘s BETFILT A0° 0006 LZ76907ET CoCo00 2T L IZZ 9 WHH 0oT0T5-8-1
EOSSHSSY + SEIEDTEMA £ tZIoN
007005 "FL 007005 "B 00T 00L "aL TE 0ED 'S5 a0 o002 O£ {56 55 00000 'se TE"LET'EL SLTA3RAE HLTV3IH o0 E05-8-1
ainlTpuadyg
E35MAd¥3 TIOWAYd
00" 000 "agE 00° 004 “0ZE 0o 000 "SOE A A 09" 000 'S08 ST 655 ELE 00000 "egE BF"GCC 'S5E TENRCSE34
00° 004 "BTE 00300 "0TE 00000 "SOE ET LLO"SLT 090" 000 'S0E ST 655 "ELE C0C000 "BOE BF 955 "S5E FENLIONIANE THALCL
DEE'0ES - L0 QAi3Sand ‘Lé-F "Id4-£ t310u
007000 "02E 00000 "0EE Lot 000 'S0 ST LLOSLT 00 pE0TS0L ST 855 7ELE C0° 000 ‘e0E BF 555 '552 SEIURINS 00" 0a5-§-1
aznjTpuadxg
TENHOSHAd
SHOLLYTHACHday
EFTELY Q0" 0g SINHENTY OFIVAILSE THIOL
GFELF 00 0E ENRIATH
BFBLY [ [ Rl f ANUEAATE TWAGL
BF BLF aa°ae FAIONT SOOETNETIIISIN 00" QTP-E-T
INUDATY
anwandd
SINNINTE ATIYHILS3
MOISIAIO SHOSSASSY - g adsg
133004 L3nang LEoans DESTESTO MEHL 13sanE LEoong HOLLA1492530 q3gREH 19
QIINIHKOOTE TILSINDTH THRIDIHG ALIAILOY THHIDIED ALIALION THNISTED ALIATEIW
T1Z-0Z08 TZ-0Z02 BE-ETDZ GE-GTIOZ a21-810T ET-810T BI-LT0E BT-LT0Z
OEDZ/IE/ED IO §® SUOTIBINSTED
JTHSMMGL W13 d9d
aund HMOL THEINID [ -pung TIIM 3250
41,/6T iabeg JTHSHMIL ¥IE 90d IE04TE IEDang

Wd S0:ET 0Z0T/e0/E0D



CF E66'SEDE TEBT60F0'E L2380 "26E'Z EF"FFBT050°T EB'Z9F "T6L T 9T LGS TISL T T2 FET"F6L T TT IZF 085" FIWEINE ONNd SRIGNE
£k PRFBOEDE £k bEBDED'E 92 L557TSL'T GZTLESTTSLT TT TEF 085" TTTER 085D B SOL'EGS'T 8 S0 "E65°T BINWTVE JHNE SHINNIDIE
A0 aFT 'GFE 00" FLO’ 0GR TZ 1E5"0F3 LT-L8E "6EE ZL TROTIZ ST 9ET'TLT EST8T8 00 1Ze k8 "ETH T O0nnd - SHOZANIHdOEd AN/ SEANKNENTD 40 L3N
00 SLL’BER'E 00 08B FER'E 00°SELOLE'E TZ°€€5 050 T 00 ERE"T19°E B0 LEBYESLIE 00 6F6 ERD'E B¥"EEEZTIE'E 1 T GHNE - SHOILRINAOHddYW
00" PEE BFE'F 00" BT6 k¥R ¥ TZSTE TIT ¥ BE"0Z8 "6BE°T YLDEE "IZHE EE EIL BEET BCLAL'BERE LE"BEL"66C'E T OHMAS - SANHINTE 0FIVHILEE
log- 50 w18l (00450 °5TE) 1007 5LL " LGF) 1FP LST'RTE) (op-0Eg "a0s) [LE E5E"9FF] 100006 "BEE) 198°6FL "B5E) ISIAl0 SYOSEESSY - @ - SHOIIWIEd0YdaW/SENNEAIY 40 LN
00" SE0'FTE 00" 050 °STE 00" SLL ' LER EESE9ATR 00 DE% "305 LE'ELT OFF 00005 "BRS 8- 6kL "BSE SHOTINIHAOEdEY TWIOL
09" 005 'c 00°000'9 00°005 9 ES L8k "2 GO O0S "2 O LDE"D 00 asTa Z0°S8F S SESNISKE TaA§l / ROIL¥INO3
Q00055 000009 00°005°a ES"LSF'E oo Oos 9 b0 LOED 00°051°9 T0°58k 'S TENITONZANE TYI0L
AI¥IS + WOSSESSY ¥0J SESHEMXI SHILEEN "NOIIWINAE IHINMILNROD 310N
00 ' 005°E 00" 005°E 00 O5L°E LETHLT'T o0 0ns g LE'HBE'E 00" 00E"E BZTGSL 2 ROLANDOTZ 00 LES-B-T
SFESNAENE TELOH 'IMIWISHMENIZY ISWTIIN $d10M
00" 000’ E 09" 905 00" 05L"E 9970621 GO 000 g L9 gIe’e 00" 058" FLUSEL'E ASHIANT TANVEL 00" 9ES-6-1
sanitpuadyg
SASNIAXE TIAVEL ¢ NOILVIOI3
Q90" 5EE"BS 00 058 'FE 00" 50925 € LS50 ER 00 00% a5 95" TRE'9E 00 OST'ER LS TRG"LL SHSHNFANE ORIITHIAO
00" SEE"FE 00°058°F5 00°SL9 726 SE LSO "ER G0 O0S "85 25" THE "85 00°051°E8 LS TRGLL FANZTANTAKE THIOL
WIWOTANE 0¥0d FIOT ONY FAWDSE JU0& OT0C 903 SINUNZLHIVK dviNod@s :3Ice
00 p05'e 00 80s'e 00°005°¢ SETSE0°T 00000 ‘S PTEEE'E 00" 0a0’s BT TEL'R FTONYNILINIWA STITHIN 00°§35-6-T
00005 00005 00°00%5 Z0°EE oo nos SLOGAT 00005 BT LTE SOCANYTTATSIN 00 835-6-T
0E"O0E "2 00°0BE'L 00° 00921 00"as5 1T 334 WILERS X¥1 ALMNOD 3NW] T0°S995-§-T
5334 ¥3A4¥ ‘HASd WZTS - SIES DNINENIIY THWMEI0S WWWD ‘S533 INVLINSHOD 11 ‘SHOIZSIYOSENS C9E 3DTJII0 SW IEI0N
09" 000" 0T Q0" 000" 0E 00°005°6 1T FSURRS LT oo 000 s SZ2'PES'S 00° 00462 ZE°STS "BT ASTTOHHDEL HOLLYRHOANI 00°595-8-1
ain)Tpuadyy
SISNIINT SHILVTAR4O
SHOLINIMdCHd %
HOISIAIO SHOSSAsSY - g 3dsg
Lasang E3gand L390n4 GZSILSE0 OEHL  L13DANE Lasang HOLLA 142590 4IARAN 19
Q0HIFE0TE g31santdE TRRISTIHO ELEATZZ TYHIOTED ALTATLIY THHISTIED ALIALION
[Z-0Z0% TT-0202 0Z-ET0% 0Z-E10Z BT-BI0Z s1-B10Z BT-LTOZ BT-LTOZ
DENE/TESED 3O SR SUCTIRINITED
dIHSHMGL Y12 <90
TN AMOL TVEIHED T pung TIIM 3350
Sr/oT iabeg JIHSHMGL ¥T3 ¥04 Zd0ddd Z3Dang Wd S0:ET1 DEOT/E0/ED



00" GOE "vE 00" BRE'¥E 00" 00k 56 LS OES 0% 00" 080 56 SEOTIOTIE a0 BEG'SE 58" FEL "B SHOITYWTHE03dY THEOL

a0° 600 0L 007600 OL 00" 000 0L FITREOLE 007000 "L E3"ETE'EE 00" 040" 0L ET ik 'BE SHITAMES ALTNOMIOD
a0 oot oL a0 000 0L 00900 " oL FITFEDLE 00000 "L E9EZE'RT 00" 000" 0L BL FLE"BE ZANLIANIANE TRICL
0SES 40 LHYYES ATHLMOW 310M
a0 000 0T a0 ooz a0 000’02 G0 000 "3E 00006’z BONYISISSY TWHINTD 00" E0L-0-T
WA KT f(HWI) 00S°TS YMGNI) 000°14 OL &0 SIMTED SHIO0N
agtoon'os a0t oootos 00" 000’05 FL FEO'LE oooooon fas E9'EZE'EL 00" 006" 0s BT PLF BT FONYAS1S5Y RONIEIWI 00" ToL-0-8
ainlTpuadyy
SIDIA¥ES IHNHCD
99" 000"T 00" 000" T 00000 GOT00s T 00" BGE 00005 "1 007061 SASHAANE TAAYYL / HOII¥INAZ
00" 000'T 90" 000" E 00000 " E COT00S ‘1 04" DGE 00°005°1 007061 FENEIANIANT TRACL
DHINIYAL WO WE 310K
o0 ooo'L apr oot 000002 CoTOns T 00" 00E 0o ons” 007061 ROLINSOQE 00° LEG-0-T
saniTpuadyy
SHENAdNE TEAVHL f HOIIW2003
00" BRE'E A0 GRE'E 00" 90k “E EZBLL'T oD DES 26965 00" 0ES'E FLOTLO'T SHSHIAKE TIOWANd
00 0DE'E 00" 00E'E 0000k "E EZ BLL T G0°DES T 96 965'T 00 0ES'E FLOTLO'T SANLTANIANET THIOL
FSNIINT HOTLYSHALHOD INZHAOTIHANN TYANNY 305 - BFES = SIvE REL"Z ¥ OBL'TT 310K
00" 60T a4 00e NOTINSHEZHOS INIHLOTIWAND 00 ET15-0-2
ASHTANE TIHI TUNNEY 305 - HINEOM TYID0S Id SHI0N
aa 005t 00005 T 007008 "1 ST 189 60000 'T ERCG5E 000082 BETELS AHHT 00" ZT15-0-2
XL 5SS TUMNHNY %05 - CDHE0M TYIZOS Ld 310N
Qo 008t 00°0B3°'T Q070091 ¥1L68 GOTOES'T ETTEL [ R R § S8 LEY L RLTHOOES TVISOS 00" 115-0-2
aznjTpuadxg
SESNEINT TICHAYd
00" 000" 0T 00" 000" 0T 00°000"02 FZO9EL'TT G0 000 02 90 TRL'E 00° 000 ° 02 TETA6F ST TEHHOSHE
00" 000’0 Q0000 0T 00000 02 FETBELTT oo oo T07 98 T6L"6 00° 000 0T TETRER 6T FENLIONIANE TVICL
REYTYS TUAMEY 405 - dO¥E0M TYIJ0S Ld S310H
00" 000 02 a0 ote o 007000 02 FZOBELTT 00000 0Z 9B T6L'E 0o°gaa’ez ZETEER ST SATYVIVS 00" 005-0-F
aanlTouadxg
TENNOSHId
SHOIINTYACHUd Y
007000 "6FT 00000 akT £ 958 “RST S ZFT"SE 0916 '95T 10" LEG 05 kP SFE’9ST LOES6"TL SENNEATE OFIVWILST TWIOL
00000 "BFT 00" 000 65T £¥° 958 "551 G5 TFT'SE T8°9TE "95T 10° LES 05 PP SPE’AST LETTSE T ENN3ATY
00 000 6FT 00 000 65T EF 358551 BSZFT"SE T0°916'951 10 LES"0S FEoSRE 95T L3 T56 " T¢L ANNHIATE TLLOL
S3TEAN00EY T0°OTE-0-2
007090 0Tt 007000 " 0TT 98°650% "ATT 00" OB 20T FFTGRFT'BR FoWWIYE OHINNISEE O.C0ud 00" LOb-0-Z
00" 900" 1T 0070001 ZLOLFE T a0 00T 1975k oot F6"98E SHOONT LSIFFINT 00" FOp-0-2
00000 "8E 00000 *8E LLTOSEZ "EE LB ¥ET"EE 10°910'05 k" T66 '6% o0-000 gL Lo¥95"TL HWL RLd8ECHd 00" 00k-0-2
anuanayd
qaNanay
SANNANTE DHWﬂxHﬁmm
o 3dag
135009 La9and LEFoang GESTESCO0 A¥HL 135008 1Z2a04 HOTLATEIS3a SAAHAN T2
CEINEHWCOEE TALSANDIY TIRIDTA0 ALIATLIY THHISTED ALIATION TYHIDTE0 ALTATEOY
1Z-0Z0% TZ-0Z0% DE-E10Z 02-610Z E1-810T T-8T0Z BT-LI0Z BI-LIDZ

QZ0TSTESED FO 52 SUOTI=INITRD
dIHSHMOL w73 20

au0d FDAVESISSY TVEEN3D T ipundg TIIM :Iasn
Ft | :zbeg dIHSHMAL ¥T3 H0d IHCdEd LISand WY OERCTT DTOESEQSED



BLOEED 9L FLTBEOD"ILT SEEFRTIIAT PLTBRE'TZT LE'BbL'BOT ZETGHL 9T BEDSE "SPT ST EIEBOT JINYIWE THNS SHIAHE
L BB "ILT FL-BEE"TET CH 9BL'ITT B HEL'SZT Gz Tag’aot $Z° 298 "901 BETSFL PR BbOERT'¥E FTINRTWE JROI ONINNIDEE
OO 00L kS 00 0OL kS EFOSE'FS (B0 gRE"S] I0°988 1% 9C FZE ST PE*GIZTO EBOTL'ZE € aAand - SKOIAWIYdOEddY/SANNINEd A0¢ L3M
0T 00E "FS 0o O0E " ke as' ook 'se L9 O0ES DF Q0 OED'S6 SEFTZTOTE 4o 0EDTSE SR'FET'EF £ dHNd - SHOLLYIWdodddyw
00000 &k T GO o00 'ART TP 5B 'EST 55 EZFT'SE 0916 70ST T LEE 05 PE SFZSST L9 156 "EL £ OHOd - S3anHandd JG3ENHILSIE
a0 0oL FS 0o DoL'FS Th A6F'F2 (80 BEE"E] PO R 9 "FZE BT FESTIZ IO ZR'OTL'ET = 0 - SROILVIMACHddY/SANNINEE 0 138
0 3dag
LEDINA LEXINA J3CANE OE/TEJED MR Lasang 139q8 MOI1dTH2E30 HEEHON T2
OINHENN0ITY OELFENDEY TVHIDTED ALIAILON THHIFTHO RLIMNEEDY TVHIOTE0 ALIATLIN
Te-0Z0e Te-0ene QZ-4102 QE-6T02 GT-8T0% BL-BIDZ AI-LIRE T-LT0E
0Z0Z/TE/ED FO SE SUDTIBRTODTED
ATHSHMOL W73 ‘830
JHnd IWVLSIFSY TVEINES 2 pung TIIM -JI=2sn
i cabeg dIHSHMOL W13 H03 40434 L32and WY EF:TIL QZ0ZS%0SE0



00°00T798L"'T 00°00T°92L°'T EZLOT'TIR'T ZE"ES8 "609 Ef"L9E 080T 08" LEZ'ELS 00" 686 "568°T B0 TVE"TI2 = 0 - SROIINTHdOEdEY/SEINNENEE d0 LEN
00" 00T 9ZL L 00°00T792L'T EZTLOT"TIR'T ZE°ESE '509 E6"LIET0AR"T 08" LET'ELD 00686 "S562°T BOCTRE'TIA SANNIAZY 03IVALLSD TYIOL
00°00T798L"T 00°00T°92L"T €T LOT TTR'T ZEE5E "509 E6'LOE08F°T 08" LEE'ELY 006865681 BOCLFE 119 ENHIATH
00°001°9gL"T 00°001"98L"T EZ"LOT'TTE'T ZETESE 609 E6CLIET08R'T 08" LEZ'ERD OO°EBS "568°T BGTTVE 1T ANHIATY THLOL
007900 0% 007000 "0F 0o-000 "ak FETSESTL 00" po0 ok 057 ShL BL 00" 009 gk B9°T88"5¢ @EEQTIH  TIIASHHOINHI * 103" AMH 50°0Tk-0-E
007004 " 6h 007000 '0F 0oC000 Ak FLZLE "OF 05 8EE "G5 0O-000 0kt WIYEYE HAYOM *T1LASHOONI ' LNE " ARH FOTOTR-0-E
00" 000 "ok 00°000 ' ok £oC000‘ak BT E8% "b5 ag-oon ok L9 A0 'ER 00" 000 "0k T2°L9F 29 ENOED ONCTTIIASSHOONT  THE " ANH E0TOTh-0-E
LOWHINGD OHIMOTA MONS S3ONTONI 3106
00°Q0L 58T 00°00L "ShT 0OT000 8T BZTESLTTET 00000 'SeT T ETIL'T6T G0-000'52 ZLEEF "LIT WEWE MART TTINSAHOOMT " LHE " AMH 20 0TE-0-E
SHI¥ATd S04 dTHSHMOL WIE 3ios
00°000°5 007000 °5 oo oo0 'k BSTZES 'Y Qg gonts TETESD 'S CO°00a°s ZLTOTL L SAIYATY SNESFHOONHT *LHE " AMH TOOTh-0-E
SOH0E 90 WOd WENIVIZY 055 'SINWVYD “ZI0N
00°004°5 007000 "5 0ot 000 'S BETZS'ST a0 4o e IE TLL'D 00"000°E BEEFOTIE FWCOND SNOINYT1ZISIH 00 0TP-0-E
00°000'6ET'T 00°000 "6ET’T T9"SLL"BEE T 00 000 'BLE 0O0"Z0E "B5L FIMYTYE ONINNISEE a,rC0dd o0 LOk-0-E
000001 00°000°'1 0OC000 ‘T FETTOOET DL R ETSBL"L 0o-000°T BI'5Z0°% EHOINT ISFHEINT 00" ¥Ob-0-E
000000t 00" 000 0T oo o000 "aT BET9ZE"ET 09" 000 '0T LETH03 0T 0000 9T BETEFTTT A¥1l INGHIIVTEIE 40¥d Sd3d 00" EAk-0-E
O 00k "05E 00700k 053 ZO0EC "FET ES"9807E1E 5 LIE'BET ZETEEDA0E DOCLE8% "EER L7198 720 ¥l ALEAd0HEd 00" 00F—0-E
anuznay
00° 000 '0E HI-SEAISHYHL THLOL
007000 "0E NI SHFISHWEL G0 ETF-0-E
UI-SIaIsSuel],
ANHIATE
SANNANTE TILWHILSI
o 3dag
Lzaang LEzang 13SaNE QZ/TESED O4HL L3sand 139ang HOI1dTEIS30 EHAHNN 1D
TEINEHKOIT QEL53N03d THRIDTED ALTATLIV TYHISTHO ALINTADNY THRIDIN0 ALIATLOW
12=0202 12-02Z0Z AT-6102 0z-610Z ET-810% GT-8T0Z BI-LIOZ AT-LI0T
0Z0ZSTESED IO SB SUOTIRTOOTED
AIHSHMOL ®¥Td 20
aHDE J¥cd IVEINED £ rpung TIIM :Iasn
G/T rabeg dIHSHMOL W73 H0d I90dTd 133and Hd EZ:T10 0Z0EZSE0/EQ



007005 b8 007005 "85 00" 00a 0% DL BER TR 00000 'L% PS5 BOL"RE 0o oos T Te SOTTELRE FENLIGNIAXT THLOL
313 “SEAI LNNATOSHOD LI "SHOILAIMISHANS 59 ADL330 SW 3iof

00°005 'L 0o-005'E oo 00S " BE"ELT ASCA0RKIAL HOTLWWE0INT oDCSS5-T-E
QLE 'SENCHA ELOH
0oT005'E 00° 005 '€ VAT =Rl A 1] 00000 LT 0T EST'8T 00" 00L LHEHIINGT FDId30 OOCESS-T1-E
243 "MANOL 'M3avd PELOM
00T 000 e 00000 e 0ot 000 ‘s 66°E9E"T 00" 005" T EE"T99°E oooo08 T BE'BRL'T SETEENS FILIE0 BB ESE-1-F
00000k 00000k oo on0 'k 0E"SEETE 00000 ¥ $FOILE T oo000 "k LI GIZT'E AXLATE T TTIA-XWLTI39 - 204d ' 5638 00 ERS-T-F
OLET 'SASILON TY¥O3T ‘SAIE HSITANE ELON
00005 00005 SEITACH DTTENG G0 BYS-T-E
2IF ‘ROTIVIDOSSY JH "IOL FELON
00 300"t 0070001 oo oos 56°0% a9 005 00 0ET 00000 T 00" GBF 5344/5300 00 9FS-T-
00514 - STEI INWLIIASHOD ¥IOQIW *MZ5 - SHIIANES TV¥O3T ELON
00°005°E 00° 005 °E ooUons 'E BSTTSZ T 007005 '€ 00" g6k "L 00005 "€ SLUBFEZ SADINEIS TYHOISSEIOEE BeFFS-T-E
243 “STUAHIOWA SOMYD SSANISNE PELON
00" Q0% 00" 005 oot oo0 ‘T a0t o0t 01" 01t GO 000 T BT BOT SHILNI¥E o0 0FS-1-
LENEEANI ‘SINIWESENEWIEN/IN0EE 1730 AWMHOIH “S3INOHd 3071340 PELON
0070090 "L 007000 "L oo 000 e BLTSES 'S a0 005 % TE° 665 'S coT0as "k b FEEE IINESLRI EN0HITTAL 00 ZTES-T-E
NOTIMSNIAWOD SHIMAEOM 'ALITISWIT ‘SNI041 ‘SOHTOTING ELOM
0000068 007000 %62 Lot 000" LE 00T LOL ST 00000 'SE vZ108°1¢2 00-000"5E 00128 I FONTENSHT o0 BES-T-E
arnyTpuadey
SASHEANE OHILWESAO
0000 "LE 00" 00T 'LE 00T 00L "6 ET"L30°% 00 055 %01 SEEST7EL 00000 "55 OE EST"TL SISHAENT TTOHANS
00008 'LE 00002 "LE 0o O0L e EL"L80"S Q0055 v0T 2EE5T"EL 00000 "55 DEEST'TL AYALIONIENT THLOL
A31CTANT EEE AFES = BEIWW REC°T N OFLCZT ELON
00 a0L 00" 304 oot oS B0 OET LL R v F17S8L GOT000 "L T2 GBS ROLINSHIAWOD SRIRACTININO GO ETS-T-E
EI¥E 3ZT° (L P3L0N
00°000 'k 00000k DOC00E "k NSTEID'Z 00" onL's 0L°999's TARI 0oCZIS-1-E
ALWE $59°L PELON
00" 004 "5 009005 oo O0E "k ES'LIE'Z a0 05E'¥ GT°905 "k XL ALIWNI3S TWIDOS DD EES-T-E
TEMINTE SIS PIH OEWI + 14-T HELON
00000 g 00°00a'E 00" 000" E ESTPEL T oo 000 L S5 8LE'T waH 0o OIS-T-E
ia-1 {3ION
00005 "L 0OT00S "bE 00" 000" 06 LZ"T00"65 40000 "5 BSCLEDTES SLIZEN3E HLTYSH o0 G05-T-E
aanyTpuadug
SIENAdEE TIOHAYd
00005 el 007005 "TL RO DT | BE"TT¥'FS 00°056°79 T 960"L3 00005 0T LE'BEE'E TANKOSEAE
00005 “EL 00°00s "I o0 ooo'oa BE TTF'¥% 00°058°'7% TZ°960"L9 0000570t LE BES'T FUALITRAERT THLOL
(931 W3d) 000°'S5E% - WIOWHVYH JIHSHMOL (009 '0F5 - OLVNICED0D SATLVELSINIKOY PELON
00"005 gL D005 "TL 0ot oon ol BE'TTF'"FS -~ 00°058'ZH TZ960"La 0o 00s 0T LE BER'Z SATHNTRS o0 00S-1-£
sanyTpusdxyg
TAHUNOSY3E
0OC00s ‘T 00T00s 2T S1YIOLA30 0ILIETE
00" 00s 21 00 00s"ZT FUALITNIEXE THIOL
"(00° Z05-2-T WALT IWIT H30HN JAWIYS DOH 205) 005214 - HINOISSIHWOD K¥MHIIH (ELON
o0CO0STZTT DO 005 ZT YANOTSSIWHDD AHMHDTH 407 T0S-T-F
aanytpusdxg
STYIDIAZ0 CIALIFTH
SHOTININdOHEdW
HOISIATO TATIVHLSINIWAY - T 3d=Q
LIINE LENE 139d0d QZ/TESED EHA LIsang 13SanE ROEAETHISED AFEAON TS
QFIHEHNDIEY OELEENTEY TUHIDTED ALIATLION TYHISIHO ALINTLOW TUMIDIED ALTATLION
1Z-0202 12-0Z02 0L-6102 0Z-§102 ET-210% BI-BTIOT AT-L10Z a1-L102

O0Z0E/TESEQ IO SB SUOTIRTOITED
JTHSHMDE T3 ‘H]

OHRE QW0W TVEENID £ fpung TIIM T3S0
iz cabeg dIHSHMOL Y13 ¥03d Id0ddd 139odnd HMad ET:I0 QE0TSEQSED



100 056 ZRT]

(00050 *ZEL)

100°09L "FBT) 1BE 0EL"PIT) (E0t ook "eTEl (L0 8T8 " LET) 1007000 *95T) 1ZE "SS5 01T 1 AATIVELSINIHOY - T - SHOILWIEdDEEdV/SINNENTE A0 13N
00" 056 8T 0005k "T8T 007 00L "BRT BETOEERIT GO 0DF "GEE LO"6T9°LET 00° 000 "351 TES55 01T SHOTLIVINACHddY TWIOL
007058 "5 00°05L"5 00°000 'S LT ETF'E 00 oon ‘s SEO9T'E 00°a00°S 05 TRE"T SEENZ4XNE TIAYYL / HOILYI003
00" 05L "6 00" 08L°6 007000 "% LT ETR'E 4000 s 9E 091E 00°000°5 [ AR TENLIONTANT TWLOL
ANINIYYL FILOTEHI “YHSO 3108
00000k 00000 "k 0O-005 9Z"CEZ"Z 00" 005 'E 2871808 00005 ES"562 NOIIN2NO3 Lo LES-T-E
SHOTINAANOD "ONINIWVHL GENOISSIRA0D AWMHOIN :Zi0M
00" 5L T 00°0SL'T ooto0s T T8 LIT"T 40°005"T PSTROTT CO-a05 T LDTSFE ASNEEXT TIANEL G0"8L5-T-E
2INYTRpUSdRI
SASHEANT TINTAL J NOLI¥I0Ad3
o0-00s “bS 00C005 ks 00" 000 a5 0L BEF"LP a0 000" LY FETBOT S GD"00S "1k SO ZEL'VE SESHIERT DHILYHIE0
SIENIINZE ANLLYEI40
SHCOIIVIYd0EddY
HOISIAIO FATIWHLISINIWNGY - T 3dag
LESIng LE2and LIINE ATJ/TESED MEHL a3sand 139308 HOIl4TEIS30 EIEHAR 1D
UITHEMHOI3Y QELEANDIY TURISTE0 ALTALLOY TRHISTHD ALIATIOV THHIDIN0 ALIATLOY
1Z-0Z0E TE-0Z02 AE-61I0ET QAe-610T ET-8T0C BT-2T02 BT-LTOE BT-LT0E
QEQZSTIESED J9 SE SUQTIBTOOTED
ATHSHMOE W13 ‘HJ
QNS Jutd TWEENAD £ pung TITM :Ias5Q
S/E tabeg

dIHSHMOL %73 ¥03 L¥0d3d 13sand Hd ET:TI0 0Z0TSEDSE0



100005 *2EE ‘T

100005 "2EE"T)

b0~ 005 "o’

Tl {15 Z2F "Z6E) (00" ooo el

(L5719 "018)

00T O0s "E2E) TEETEFS "OTED [AI0 FHNHNELRINK - b

= SHOILIVIEdOWddY /S SANNENTY 40 L3N

00°005 "EEE'T 00° 005 "2EE'T 00T 00s "aLe’ T 15 Z9F 268 00" oD %2 LS 192918 o0-005 ‘6T8 BEEFS "OCE SHOIAWIMACHIEY TWIOL
00000 "00E 007000 "00E 00000 'asa 00000 ' 05F 00000 "OST DHIHNYTS TELIAYDY
00000 "00E 00°000 00K 0ot o00 'as9 00000 ' 0S¥ 00000 95T FYRLIGNIEXT THLOL
12223F HGZ9% - MV LSIH0E ¥ FAVI OHIH SHIMNE T
ESWHE ‘AQOES - 19ZXA} SWOOWEW NNIOMI £ Ow0d OTINEIE "M00Ls - (EERI) HO0ML LEEONE "H00T$ - (TTAE] d3LLIC 30%TEEd ¢ (LS00 TTVIOD +H0Z%5) SINIWENIEdHI IoErosd §00¥HW PILON
00000 "00E 00" 300 ‘00E [ TR 00”000 0S¥ 00000 "05E SIHIWENONERT THLIEND D0 00%-b-E
aIinjtpuadxg
SNTHNWTS TYLIEWD
007000 "Ok8 00000 “988 00 O0S T PEE 06 DIE'ZET 00° 005 ' ¥6 LZTLOO'RT G0000 "AET FE'SOZ'FT SESHAENT LOECOEd
00000 "0bE 0o-000 ‘ore 00"0O0% "PEE 05 0IE'ZET 00005 "' ¥6 LE7L00 BT 00000 AT FE'SOZ'¥1 FHALIGRAERNT THLOL
KONETEEME 40 3S¥3 NI PSIoN
00°000 3T 00700001 0oToo0 "ot a0 0o "ot GO o00 AT SHISHADAILNOD 00"EES-b-E
[1SCO BWIL BH0! HOTHENZ SHYT 30 FOWTITA /M SEOIOWA HO4 LI JWnd 310N
o000 ' OE 00" 000 0% LId dHNO WOLIW:A 0O EES-b-E
SLND ALITILA ! {BLYMILISE) MSOLE - (T2A3) 99T 159404 FAISHEMON ? THWT OHOE S0ISHIEON fHSF4 - SHITYAS HOWHD § SOWOM 4ML TTY SHINDLYd J4IM5 PZLOM
00T000'seL 00000 ‘SaL 0et 000 TOsSE ZE'BEE 11T 00000 'SE SHLNEE b0 OBS-b-E
QEITAEIAS SISYTILA F MO0d JLE 'E00MOWIE ‘ENCLS SELON
00000 "ak 00000 "ak oot ooo ok BT TTE'0T a9 000" oF LETLPE"ET o0 000 08 50" 8BFZT STVIEELYH JSWTTLIA G0 LLS-P-E
SALNOAL SID ‘YIINMMECLS ¥ SHIAWE NYHL M3HIO SEILANIS ©ELON
00000 s CoT 000 s oooos 'y a0 005w 00" 08 G0 000 g SETLIL'T SITINYES SHTYFINIDNE 00CEES-k-E
2aAnITpUadxg
SISHISRT LOAL0ES
ooT00s 25T 00-00S 25T 007000 'SBE T4 E5%'65T 007095 " ¥EE 0E " FS5E "TOE 0000 IS5k PG GEE 90T SESNEdND SWIIVEE4D
00T005 "T85 T 00005 "I T 00000 "$3T 10" T59'6ST 00005 'FZE 0C°FSETOE 00005 TS bSBEE '90T FUALIINIERT THLOL
33DINGAS IOWEHED THWHON NWHL W3HI0 PELON
oooong 00-00ns 40" 0Es 00005 oo ons IILA¥ES FOWFTIND B0 SLS-P-E
213 ‘SEHIL - S3TOIHEN OHISY PTLON
00000 "ok e 000 Tak A0 B0 SE TE'EGY'TE 00" 000 'sg TE 9FE ST 007006 '02 96 0F3'FL FONVHELNINH 3TIIHIA DO ESS-b-E
214 ‘SEEMOK ‘SHIAATHD 'SMOTd - LNIWAINDE DNISW CELON
0E 000 s 06000 "SE a8 oo0 T a5 3G ST 00700081 LETLES 'SE Q0 D0T"0E 95 ZEO 0T FINWHILRIYH INTRIINDE 00" LIG-F-E
2LE 'STIACHS ‘SHYS ‘SdTHM 33N "STOOL OMWH ELOM
A0 E00"' ¥ oo op0 'y a0 000 ¥ SLUEET'E 00°005 '€ BLBOS'E a0 ons e T6 3E6 STOOL TTWRS 00" F35-b-£
HIF§ - (030FEN 5¥) LNIWEAIWTATE INTRAINDE QAOWHWI “¥ES - SS3Hd TITEGSNIHOWW SHITIIW f(0SZ4 EODZ 803 INIWIINTAAE) MEGE - MOld /M dn¥I1d d¥0d 0Scd (ZLON
GOTO007T00T 007000 00T a0 40 00Z £2 92796 007000 *0TT LETDESTRT a0 GO0 T0SE TEREEGET LHEHEINTE IAYIHSTIOTHIN 00 ERS-b-E
219 ‘J00MATd INIWE - SASYHOMNE FY01S TEWMOSYH ILOH
a0 o0 E peroooty a0 000 ¥ T0°00€ 00000 "k 0EIEE ag'eoo'e FPROO0E'T SITTAANE DNIIWEZAD 00 Zes-F-£
ad’ eon's TICSTENS 00 185-F-£
{T30AAN SW) STYINZY INIWdIN03 EION
oS te 900052 Q0" 900’ e SETLE o00°000 e o0 OFS a0 oo’z STHLHEY 00" SES-%-€
YILEM OTHISETE 'SWS PELON
a0 005 'L LA L 097005 °¢L 12'6ET’D 00°00g "L LETEST S a0 005 "L 6570102 S3TLITIEN o0 FES-b-E
SINEHOEROS ONIOQTING “EINYHIINIVA F9%EYS (ZLON
a0 e00'E a0 0on's 000008 £9°902"L 00000 ke GEE0F'E 00" G0GTeE SETENR'ET FONYHIINIWH SNIOTING 00" 0ZS-F-£
aaniTpuadxy
S3SHEAXT SHILTYIdD
SHOIINIMAOYd W
MOISIATO FONYHALHIVH - & 3dag
L3agang i3zang L3gand OZFTESED OHHL LEHING aazang ROTLATY253T ATERAN 19
AIANTEITY Q3LsINDEE TEMISTHO KLIATION THHIDIAC ALIALLIY TRHIDIHD KLTATION
[2-0808 TZ-0807 0Z-6T0% DE~E102 BI-BI0Z S1-BI0E ST-LTOT BI-LT0Z
OTOESTESED 30 8e SUQTIBINITED
ATHSHMOL WIZ d9ad
dund G¥od TVEIHES £ tpung TTIM (Xasq
5k cabeg STHSHMOL ¥Td W04 I40a3¥ i3oans Wd €210 0ZYTFE0/ED



BOCEOT Z59 T
BOTESE ORE T
Q07 05T 12

Q0 OSE RIS T
a0 ppTToILT

FOCEOTTESS T
FDCBSE ORI
00 DST TTZ

007 DSE RIS T
BO"00T "9ZL"T

PO EELCED T
19 ' TEE'LEEZ T
2 LOG 'GEE

a9 ooT ST T
ELLOT'TTAT

PO BSEOFE T
19" TEB"LEZ'T
£b 990°EDZ
68 TALIOF
i 658609

SETTOSOSE'T
SPoPESTBLE
CE™ L6 "TLE
00"0dk’8oT't
E6 LT 0RF'T

T8 168 "LTT'T
S¥TVES "HLE
91" LSE 652
F9-088 CTh
DE LEZ"ELY

LS TEL 0T T
LS Z0E "A6L
00" 6BF "01E
00005 "S36
00666 "SEE T

1ITANE
OFORETWIIEY
1e-0zoe

139aA0E
QILEENDIA
12-0Z0Z

rabeg

132ang
THHIDIHD
AT-5108

QZTSTESED MEEA
ALIATLOY
0E-510¢

LEDONG
TYHESTHD
BL-2102

ELIATLIY
GI-8T0C

13oaNEe
TYHIDIED
I-L10E

SPUFESTEBLE FINVIVE JHNE SHIGHE

L5 E0E'BEL FINWTYE Qd DNINNISEE

BB TET 08T E QHO3 - SROILWIMACMAdY, SINNINTE 30 138

AT 60T 'TEF 3 £ amnd - SHOIIWIddodady

B0 TPE LS ) E ONN3 - SANHAAIY TELYHILIST
ROZ14THISEG WITHON T2

ALIATLOW

AT-L10E

00z 1L E0 FO SB SUDTIBIOITED
OAE gwid TVdEnas

dIHSHMOZ 973 ¥03 1¥0d3d 1390nd

EIHSHMOL W13 6d
£ pung TIIM :3I=5M
Wd EE:T0 QEOTSEOSEQ



aa° oon’s 00" 4’ s 00°095 "k 30°LET "B 0000 "L A6 THE"H 00000 " 6T EZLED'S ACTIALYSHOIS OW0oH 00" aL5-0-F
IENEINTIIY INIWAINDT QISHWNG 310N
00§00’ 0T 00000 0T 00°000 "0E 00000 02 0000002 05" k69 "8 INIHAINDE AAWEH/ ITITHIA 00" £95-0-F
2L 'O0CMETd 'AMINE - SASYHIUNS FHOLE SHYMAEYE CHLos
009008 00°000 '8 00" 000 8 FOTLES 9 oo ooon e B9 SO L 00" 000 "0t BE FLY "8 SIITdENS SHILVEISD 00" Z95-0-F
TIO *SLHYII8ENT “TESIE0 “SWD SEI0N
00°000°55 00°008°55 00" o0a '55 BT 0L "EE 00000 "3E L5003 '0F £0-000'aE GLCLED LT 110,404 00" T95-0-F
[0Z0FIN S¥] STYINTE LHAHATIONOE - I10N
00°g00’e 00°000°¢ 00°900 "2 F ] b T ool 00" 000" STRLNIY 00" SE5=-0-F
40000 0L LSS ONCE-LOE00"E 1a0rld 334l 00" TE5-0-F
313 ‘SLEIKS-L ‘SISAA/SLEMIYC ALIYWS @02 HOMWMOTIY WHCIINN 0SES FAIEDEE SHIACTAWE 310N
00" 000" 00 a0’ 00008 ‘3 EL 85k '8 00 B0% 'S SLU006°6 00" 302 's LEG89'F OHILZSHL/ SHE0IIHA 00" S15-0-F
aznltpuadxg
SISNIAINT DMILVTITI0
00 05L°7ET 00 0SL"Z8T 0000k 0Lt 90" ZIE"ATL 00’ poe ae 98 "EE0'EY 00008 * 09 EL"8LF "85 SHSHIANE TIOYAY
00°05L "ZET 00 05L 28T 00t aak oLt S0°ZTERTL 40 00E "99 99°'CL0EY 00008 ‘09 EL"2LF "65 TENLIONIIXE TWACL
IIRCTINE 834 BPES = HIWH RELTZ M OPLUETT 10N
00000 e 0a-gon’t 007008 °1 597660 T HOTIWSHESHOD INTHAOTIWANT 00" E15-0-F
LW RZT'L EION
00° 400 '5E 00" 900" se 007005 "6E ES F0T LT 000D 'LE VT 9E9'TE 00006 " ZE FTTLESTE JdHI 00" Z15-0-¥F
BEIWW %59 L sEloe
00" 082 °LE 00°08Z'LE 007005 “BE DLZ85 LT oo'ens e T3 9BE'OE 00°006°LE GSTEE3"LE WL RLIODES TYIZ0S 00" T15-0-%
5333 TYMEREE ¥SA/WEH JS¥1 + I3-9 EIoH
0070952 00709579 00005k EZLLS WHH 00" 0T5-0-F
ATIWNI-T "OTTHI/dHE-T ‘"ATHO dW3-b 113-3 (5I0H
00000 00T 009067 00T 00000 08 GET1S8 09 SITATHIE HITYIH 00" §05-0-F
ainjlTpuadxg
SESHIANT TIOWIYd
00" 000 SLF 000007 SLE 007000 "05F GEGLE "63E 08" 000 a1k GE°BER"SLE 00°00T *0LE ¥0°550 "0LE TIHNCSYIE
00000 SL¥ 000007 SLy 007000 “05F EE"GLE "59E o000 'aTk 6T 860 SLE 007 00T OLE FOE50 "0LE TENLIONIANE TRICL
FWLLEAAC "TYROSYAS 14 (EELHIME ‘La-¢ sgacs
00" 000 5Lk 00°000°SLY 00 00d a5y G6BLE "6IE oo eo0 TR GEBEE'SLE 00" 00T 0LE F0S50 "OLE SITUNTINS a0 095-0-%
aznjtpuadxg
TENNCSEET
SHOLINIH40EdaY

00" FB6 96T T

00" kB '9BT'E ZET0EB'ZER'L ED" 319 "191°1

SETLLL9E9 T

SLOLEE'TLOT 95 LPT'BER'T FROB0BITIOT SENNEATY QTLWHLASE T4LOL

00" FBE 98T "E

00° kB "9BT"Z ZET088 "gCE T EOTE8TS'TIT'T

G2 LLT"9E8 T

SLULEE'TLOT 95 LRT FEOT FRO808TI0'T ANNINTE

00" k86 "96T'T

00" bEG'IBT'E TE"088 "gER'T E0 81971911

GELLT"9E8 "1

SLULEE'TLDT 98 LPT FER'T CE0RTInT ANNINTE TEIOL

0000052 00" 000’5 00" 00% o0-0S0 9% 00" 0SE a0 05k 00" a5¢ £o-ose SUR0E OYCH 20 OTE-0-F
Q0" 0005% 00908755 00" 000 96 9% 25 59 QNN 1MW T0°0T6-0-F
SIMWED F3I0M

00" 000 TET 00° 008 °1ET £oT000°T SLTOFF 0o ooo ' of Q0" 9501k DE"E EWODNI SOCENYTIISSIN 00°0Tb-0-%

00°51E'LER 00°GTE'LEE ZETET6 "534 407000 '0LS 9% FLL’AZY HONWIYE OMINMISEE 0,008 00" LOB-0-F

00° 00072 00°900°e 0o-00s°1 LZ 869 0T 4407005 "1 05 THT'E 007000t ZE8SL'E THOCHT LEFHIINT 00" POE-0-F

00°5997980°T 00°599 980T DO"T9T 090"t [0 L ERN TR | ST LTETREQT ST SERYEED'T COCEE0 RID'T Z£Z7989°L00°1 WEL RIHAS0HA 00" a0k-0-%

Inuznzyg

2nudndd

SENNANTd J3IVHILSE

0 2deg

Lasang Lasand LEoang BZ/TESTO MWL I3SdnE L3oang HOILdT92530 439N 19

OFONIHHOOEE aaisanday TYHIOTHC RLINTEDY THHISTEO ALTATION TYHIDIHO ALIATADV

1Z-0z0¢ TZ-020% DZ-610Z BZ-6T0Z SI-BI0Z 61-810% BI-L10% BT-LTOZ
QZOCSTESED 3o 5B SUCTIBINITE]D

dIHSHMIL ¥IZ 890

OHME J¥0H LHANYHYEd b opung TIIM 3350

71 1abeg JIHSHMGL ¥TE W04 Lenddd 139ans WA §5:FT DZOZFEOSER



S6"LELEZED G6"LGLZZN E1GES ' TOL Se'EEN‘ALY B0 BEL 126 TE ESE "LBS TEZEF'ELY TR TG ‘bl TINVIVE QNAE OHIANE
S8 EZ0TBLY 56 "EZ0'BLY 18 856 'LES 18856 *LES T8 156 "FLE T8 156 "FLF 99 FLI LSS LR TR R~ AINTTYE O8I DRINNIDEE
00" FEL ¥FT 00" FEL' PRI TETOBI'ETT P1°591°06 SZ°LLT 9P 00" LOE ' ZTT S9TLPL STE [s8"ZZL 'gel b IHNE - SHOLINTMACH4dW/SAanNIATE 0 J3H
00 052 ZTP0°T 00" 65T ZF0"T 00" 00 6OL"T BEESEITLOT 00" 006 "6EG T SLTDEE "956 00 oy 'BZE " BT TES FED'T F ON0d - SHOTINIH&0Eady

40 FE6 "981"E

a0 FB6 931 "L

TE ORB'ZIET

£0°R19'191"

S LLT'"9ED’T

CLTLEE'TLO"T

T
93 LET'RFR"T

FFOROE'TTONT

A0 FEL'FFT

DO REL'FFT

TEOEY'ETT

FT° 59106

ST LLE'3F

DO LOE'ZTT

158 gz ’zel

90 °05Z 'TVOE

Q0" 05T 'ERO T

00" 0BEEOL"T

6B ESFITLD T

007006 686”1

SLTOEE 856

20" GOF1EES T

6Z TEG'FRO'T

a0 000 ook

G000 T00k

90000 0oE

00" 000 '00E

a0 0o0 " 05E

A0 o0 A0k

40 0oo 00k

a0 " 400 ' 00E

00°00a '80E

a0 600 ' 05E

B JRNZ - SANNIATY GELVMIIST
- 0 - SROLLVWIMdOMddY, S3ONIATE I0 19N
SHOILWEMECHAAY THLOL
SHIRRYTE TYLIAYD

FAOLIINALNT TWLOL

AAkS - (ZZR3) SEAWEDEN YALWMAEOLS JHW1 LEZd04 (LSIM]

‘HODES - LEZEAd) {ROTE SHIANTINI) L1 £10€ 30¥ISEd “X00Ees - (LZA4) WHOHVHICT g OW0¥ JTINGIH/HIMIS W40ls EOWT4Ed : (1500 TYIDL +H0T%5) SINIHENOEdWI 153rodd H00WW S2LON

00000 00k oo ooo ook 007000 00E 007000 *00E Q" Ho00sE SANIMINOEEHT THLIdND oo 00S-0-fF
aInlTpuadig
ONINNYTd THLIEWD
Q07000 LAL Q0 po0 LaL a9 400 ZES EL"9BE'BEY o0°009 "gga EB ZSF'EBLE a0 D08 LS BB LOBT9ZS SESNAEXT LOEMDEE
00000 LEL 00" 000"LAL 20000 TES TL IDEBEY 00°000 L2 EQTE¥ "6FE 00" D08 LLS B L0E'OES FUNLIGNELRT THLOL
LONEO¥EWI 30 IFWD NI ILON
00t opo’oT an-peo'oT 00" 000" 0T 00" 000 0T a0 eon ot SATIHADHILEDD 00 EES-0-F
dIHSHMOI WTE Q3IVHOIHOOWING NI SLEOTT ISFHLE OET b5 PELON
40700021 20°000'ET LERET ] d s SE°SHL'E 00000 2T 99°ZGZ T aq oS Tl B8 EET'TT SLHOIT ITTHLS oo ¥BS-0-k
INEHRYE NOTINZLEY MZL3 - TNYT HATIMWH ‘N9 AHEIY - SLOBCOYd WIMES MYOLIS MIHIO !MOB9S - SINSHIADYEHI TNWT FH¥¥IS § LDACCHd WITWM HHCLS d3139and ZLoM
a0 oo0 SEL Q0COO0'SEL 00" 000 *SES FE 10 0Ly 00000 “95E BO"L¥E "95T 00" 005 0T L5 006 "0ET WALYM [HOLS 00 ZES-0-b
S5103M0Hd SHIAYE STHSHMOL ‘SOY0H 30 & BOUVT ¥ SHIVLIHIVK J4D ‘SOv0d dMl TTY SHINDINd 4185 (ZLON
A0 o0 Tor antono’or 00° 4005k 00000 '05E EE'ZIE'TIL 00" 008 'GEE EP FLEZ'SET DNINYE 00T 085-0-F
SIn3Tpusdsg
GO GO0 0E LOC-SHEISHYE1 TYLoL
0o 000 0L LMD Sd33SHVEL G0 BIS-0~-F
INO-SI8FSuBl]
STENIdEE LI id
00" 00S ' LeT 00005 LET 00008 96T T1°LT5"66 00 00T 58T LB LG BET 00 00L 68T Fo 6BTHET STSHEANT ONILVEE0
00" 005 ' LET 09005 'LET 007008 96T TI LTS "66 COC00T 58T Lb LGB BEL 00 004" 65T P2 GBI BET FUALIONSdXE THLOL
SHOIOWHLHOD TYNHILNE KA SWILLND 3841 "SLEENTOD S3IT440S5 TAAVED "OSIK ILON
90000 "'ST 00000 S 00°000%5¢ LE E61%9 ooooo0 fOE E0"9DZ'ET a0 400’ og ZATSEL L THAOWEY 3381 9 SEITEENS AWy 00" LBS-0=F
WIDI-E0 QINDIT T LTYS (ELON
a0 000 'sL 00" 000'SL 00 000’sL 18798020 0o-000 a5 LB TIL'8Y 00§08 'ss £9°£85°55 H43IDI-F0 QINDIT GNY LIVS OW0d 00" 98S-0-F
SHITAEES ZOVEHYD TWWHOM KYHL E3HLIC i SLON
a0 0os 04 ' 005 00° 005 oot oos a0 005 IDIAEIS BSVTHYD A0 5LS=-0-F
SAIVIOT ‘ROLLATHOSENS ZITAL 'SHOIS SIHSHMOL BOVES4L ‘ROTLVIIMAYA HOIS ‘dLON
sanaTpuadyy
SISHIAXT DHIIWHIID
SHOTIIVIMAOHddW
0 adag
L3sang Lasand Lzsang OTSTLSTO L I39an8 L3gand HOLLITYDSET WIEAAN TS
OIOHIFEOTTE g315antas TRRISTAO ELEALLOW TEHISING ALTATIONW THHIDIHO KLEALION
TZ-020% T2-080% 0Z-610Z 0Z-ET0Z SI-BIDZ SI-B10E BT-LTOE BET-LTO0Z
DENZ/TIESED 3O S® SUCTIBRTNOTED
ATHSHMOLZ %713 43
ORGI OW0E INEANTMEEd [ tpung TIIM :I35n0
i 1abeg ATHSHMOL Y13 904 ZE0d3d II0008 Wd 65221 OZ0ZSEDSE0



00°000°02 007000062 oooo0a s a0 pon's 00000 'S ANTWA DA Hdvd 00" E95-0-5
WOTE - EHSINA 'EAIO HSY - ¥ASd OILNWI4 SH3ML S - NYId ZEHL G308
007000 5T 007000 ST oo 000 'S 0E L6 "2 00" 000 'ZT ZT 6R0E R i T o LT I¥RE SITTAENS SHISWISANYT 00" 295-0-5
WILNES ALINOHHOD 0Ny JHYLS DHOO MEWd MOM WOod JId1047T3 ‘w3i¥M “5¥WD s3I0
00000 8T 00000 AT pooono AT B CZLT LT 0000097 FZ°093'ST oo-000°aT1 B9 SOL'ST SILLITILN 00" FES-0-5
(N {OMAL MO0Z% - HINAEY au¥ BONYNIINIVA LOT DHINWWA “00%'65 - MIELIILMIA '00F 'FI1$ - OIE S4Y¥ISONW] 3108
0" 00005 007000 *9% GoT o0 Tas LLSHE'EE a0 a00'os SE°SE6 "BE 00000 'a5 ZETSEL"RE FOHVHAINIYA H4vd 00" T25-0-5
SEITTAENS SONYNSLNIVH ONIQTINE OAS WIVAEH,FONYMIAINIWH JTHIIETI ‘TONNNIINIVH THIECLINYL JHEL EINVNILHIVHA
DWAH f (WMWY F8130 553 ‘HIWE0 ¢ (ADNIDEENSHTIHHIEAS) SHOIIDE4SHI E¥I3 'TINI SINH ISUIJIAN YHES - 123008d d3110S ANHLE JHOD WeWwd NOMM ‘NES - HELISAS ALTHNIES 20 S340N
(Kl Ty R 4 00" 000 "0E G0 00S '3t 95" 04T 92 FORYHELRIVH ONIQTING 00T 0ES-0-5
axnjtpuadeg
SISHA4ANE DHILVTEEA
00TO5E "TE 00008 "TE 00 O0E 6T BL G0T'ST 007 000" EX 6650 TT o0 00L 1T LL ¥BL'E SASHAANE TIOYAT
00 05E "TE 00002 "1 00CO0E'6T FLGOT 9T 00000 'ZE CEUSE0TT DOCO0L"TT LL FELE FTENLIANTANT TRLOL
FIXCTANE @38 BFES = BIWY REL°T M OPL’ET =3icH
00°00L "1 00 00L T oo oS BE"BEE 00405 EPTZTI oooans BETDE NOTINSHEAWOD IHIMACTARINA 00" E£15-0-6
BIWW ALT'L fEL0H
007005 ‘6 007305 °6 0O"000 "aT SLTGETS Q07000 'E TS SET'S 00T00E 'S 05°S0F'T FdWI 00" Z15-0-5
2LWd %53 L TELI0N
00°000°0T 00700001 GOC00L 8 TT0E9 '8 000059 GAT9GL"S 000002 BE"80C'Z WL RATENDES TWIOCS 00" T15-0-5
5333 TUMINEHE ¥SA/WHH JSWA + I3-T S3I0H
00" 359 "1 T 00°Q15-0-5
I3-T =3icH
C00°005 "8 SLTAAMEE HATYAH 00°505-0-5
an3Tpuadyy
SESHIENT TIOYAYd
00°000 521 00000 '5TT 00T o00 0Tt ILFEOCETT 00000 'sE OF* TEL 00T 00T000‘LL EL R TIHHOSYEA
00000 "5ET 00°000"5E1 00T oo0 Tt ALFED LT 00" 00058 0F THL 00T 00000 "L 9E B8 6T FENLIONIANI TWICL
HES - LINEWW 5. MIHEYd YHMOES - TYHOSWIS LE (ONIMOW] "M6F$ - (IJBC KMHA] 9D¥dOM BOMYHIINIWH L3-T “NMIFS - 43940M FONYNILINIVA 9079 13-T 3108
00000 “52T 00000 52T 00To0n 0Tt ALTFEOETT L0 R OF"T6L 00T 00000 LL BEESE 6T FTIFETES 00°005-0-5
|SANITpuadss
TEHACSEII
SHOIINT9dCdday
00586 "THE 00586 "T55 S0°LFY "OES BE'OES "CTE 18 TOE "99% LS 59T "S0E 15 £15 "E5L T80T 1ER SINHENTY OFIVWILSE TWIOL
00°S86 "T85 00586 156 S0°L¥Y "0ES BE'DER'TZE 1T TOE "98% LS 59T "SOE 1615 "E5L TL 980" 1ZE ENHIATH
00°S86 ‘185 00586 155 S0CLFS TOZS BEFOEY'LZE 1€ TOE '99% L5 S9T 'SOE I6°ETS "E5L TL99T"ILT ANHIATE TYLCL
SAOWMINGD {00014} ASSOEIWT ONW (0064 W30S Y (GEFS] TIVTISWE ‘(005°25) TINGIOOd WOEd $334 S3Iow
11341 B oO-GEE R peroLLE a0 005" Z 007000 "'E 00°S8E°E 40000 ‘T anrooL2 A YYD - 514045 HANOA Z0°ATh-0-S
Wed F99INM @ ONINYWd LHEONIS SHET H0W3 S3T3 3106
00T00a 'S 0ooo00 ST 00’ pO0'SE 00 SLL'ST 00900 ST 0o0To0T 3T 407000 5T 00 05F 91 10T ONI¥EWE INIOALS - H¥¥Md SOSINH TOTATE-0-5
1GEH0 LS ‘OEAIE0EY MES) INIAWISENEMIZE I4000 NAT H0T4 310N
00000 "L 0OTo00 "L o0 opo ot SCTLER'E 00 005" 1T T6"90S'E FHOOHT SNCANYTIIISIH 00" ATh-0-§
00000 "saE 0oCo00 "53E LT DL 'TET 00000 ¥9T 15295 "hES AINETVE SHINNISAE a,C00dd 00°LOF-0-5§
oo o0ns oo ons 00 00S B6 " 05L'T 00°000°1T EEG"0LO"T a0 on0 "z S0CEoL SHOONT ISIEALNT 00" FOb-0-5
00000 "00E 00000 "00E BE' 900008 ST'L99'GEZ TETT0E 'ERT LG0T "E8% Q0 TSE 86T SLLFLTLET AWl ALEEE0dE 00" 00p-0-5
anuansy
ananad
SANNIATY JIIVHILSR
o 3dag
13INE LEXINE 132andE 0Z/TE/EQ M3 LE90nd 139008 NO1Ld 182530 EAEHNR T
OFTHEAHNDITY J3LSENTEY THHIDIED ALTATLOW TYHISTHO ALINILOY THHIDIE0 ALIATIOW
T2-0202 12-0Z0Z 0Z-510% 0Z-6102 -2102 BI-BI0Z AT-LIOT BT-LI0E
0Z0ESTESEQ IO S SUDTIBRTOOTED
AIHSHNMOL RT3 24
QRS HONWHILHIYW M¥¥d & ~pung TIIM :3Iasq
/T :abea dIHSHMOL W13 ¥02 L30dTd L3aand W4 9TIT QE0ESROSED



e Zas "ask

08 ZEQ"SLE

9T OBE

06 LFZZLE

L0793 e0g L7691 26T ZOTSLE LS

AL FLLFOT

AW THE aNNd SHTaN3

DBTLPTELT 087 LFTELT LE"EIT"TST LE"ERTZI6T QLT RPLLT¥RT SLTRLLYBIT TG TS5 "bES IG5 Z55 "bES SINNTYE GHNI SHINNIDEE
00" 5£9 'pBIT 00°SHL"90E SOTLRE AT EE"LLO 08 TE'TOE'OFT T1U56ELE TS 18 'SE (ELLBLT89E) S OHtd - SHOLLWIY40dEdw, SENNINEE 40 LaN
00" 08E L0 00°00E “SBE 00" 00Z "TEE GG ZESTERT 00000 '9ZE SRTOLL LLE Lo Q0L “LTL Ab"¥SE "06S 1 £ ONHO3 - SHOIINIHACBILY
00° 586 TS 00° 596165 G0 LFS 025 BEOES "EE TE ' TOE '9%F LS 59T S0E IG5 E15 “ESL TL 991 "IEE 1 5 OHME - SANNENTE 03IVHILS3
00°SE9RET 00°S8L 902 S0°LFF AT EE"LLO 0D TE' TOE'OFT T1°GEE"LE 15°£18 "SE (507 L8L"59E) - 0 - SHOIIWIBdOdEdy/SINNIATY 30 LI
00 05E L0 00308 *58E 00C00% "TTE 55 TS5 'TPT 00000 '9EL SPTOLL LLE COO0LLTL 9% ¥56 055 SHOTINIEd0E8ay THLOL
00000 " ¢1T 007000 00T 00005 "TL B BLY'TT 00 000 "SET LT THS'TH 00" 000 *526 0T LT6 "TLE SHINNYTd TYII4WD
007000 '2TT 00000 '001 oo o0s "ZL B "BLF "E2 090" 000 SZT CECIBS'T6 L0000 '525 DL LT6 "ELE TENZIANTANE TWIOL
00000 "5 EE"0SE'FT a0 000 oot 1STTBL'9aL 00° 000’008 OT"LT8"b3b SINIHINOEIHI ADLF an- TH9-0-5
ATT$ - LOEC0Yd LNEWEIWI43Y
00O 20 W0d INIWAYd DNININWEY ‘MOLS - MEINZD ALINOKMOD LW LDAC0Wd INEWIOWTEId OWAH “HIZS$ - SNIINIOEHINL 20 ¢ |LS03 TYIOL +¥0Z4) SLNSHIACYAWI LOACCYd MOryW 310N
00900 °E1L 00°008°00T ooCO0s "Lk SELETA 00000 'ST ZLTHGE'ST 00" 00052 ocoo00T "8 SLHEHAACHAWT TRITAWD 00" 009-0-5
aanlTpuadxg
SHINNYTd TYLIAND
00°000'ST 00°000°5 0o 000 £ 00000 "€ a0 000 'St 65986 51 007005 5T 007005 51 S3DTNIIS  ALIHOKKOD
007000 5T 00°000°5T oo 000 "ET 00000 "ET 90000 'ST G5 905 ST 00305 5T 00005 "ST TANLIONIANE THIOL
BIMWNAINIWH LOT SHINYYA BDOINM ‘HOWE 005°14 - SLN3ONLS SHEZT Ol S4THSEYICHIS 0T-6 3IOH
007000 '5T 00" 000 "5T 00000 ‘tT 0ot O00'EE a0t 000 ST GBS 9BG 5T oO-005 ‘ST 0oC00s ‘5T IINIWH ONINYYE ZTD0INA/S4IESSVICHIS a0 §55-0-5
aIN}TRpUadxg
SIDTAYES ALINMHHOD
0070040 "RET 00300 kT 00T 00S "LOT LLTERE "89 90 ' 0ol 62 1€ S5 "85 L0005 88 EZ eSS a9 SHSHAEXT SNILVdId0
00000 BT 00" Q00 "FTT 00005 LaT LL EBET8S 0000068 I S5 'AS 00" 005 88 EZ"ES3 "33 TENLIONIANT TRICL
SETOHBINILNOD =310
o0 000" T 0O°ana T o0oToo0'T bL9ET a0 000"t 00 0EL [ SOCENYTIISSTH 09" B95-0-5
100" k95-0-9 ¥30H0 SISHIEXKE] 219 ‘STOCL ONYE 'IHIWAINDE ONISWISONWT 3I0H
a0 000's £o°000 s ST00L TTHHS 007 F95-0-5
3L "(a313) SEHONEE WWIL 7 901§ - (NEW4 COMH] SYIHOWETE "dIV4TE IONYNIINIVG QROCHOAWTd "HONLINENI 3d¥VDSaNWT 310N
aanjTpuadxy
SESHAINT DHILVTI3AD
SHOLINIMA0Hddy
0 ad=qg
Lzaang Lzsang IFSANE 0T/TESED MAHL a35an4 LEang HOILdT42530 AIEALN TS
OBINTHHOOEH TELEANDAY THRIDINO ALIALLOY THHISTHO ALIATION THRIDTHG ALIALLOR
1E-0E0Z 1Z-0Z0T AT-610Z 0E-6T02 EI-8T0C BI-210% BT-LIOZ BT-LTIDZ
GZOTSTESED JO S2 SUDTIRTNOTED
) : dITHSHMOL W12 H3
OHNd FIONWNALNIVA WE¥d § pung TIIM :3&sn
z/e :abeg JdIHSHMOL ¥TE 904 LuC4=d 13Dang Wa BT:ET 0ZOT/60/ED



* (00 FIG-0-% DI OFDEVHED STOOL TIWHS IONYHIINIVH SHawdat

LINENEINGE TIWWS WAHIO “STOOL ONVEH “SdIHM 033M 3Z0H

o000k ooTood "k a6’ oo’ ¥ SHUILE'E 00000k L TR | G0 000"k T0"6TE'Z STOOL TTYHS 00" Fes-0-9
5333 HEISHWYL ‘SFEEI TYSAT :ZioN
ooCO00 T ooCo00 g ag oon's 00000 00000z SAITNEES TYNOISSEIoN 00 FFS-0-9
FHOHATTID T - 9ASWNYIR REALEWAZ PELON
oo ooe 0o ooe IANEELNT fIN0HATTIL 00T ZES-0-9
213 ‘SINEHNEIINT 210N
oGt 000 s oL 000 TE a0 00S'E 90 G0 E 00° 005’6 KTV =] antons e 00" GLE'E SESNEENA T¥IYNg o0 TES-0-1
213 "SENOLS ENWES SHITIATT/ONISINAZY ‘SESHIAXT WNDEWEHNTICD ‘AWMAATMA FOWT4E4 ‘STHSNE LHYTA YELON
ooTo00 ak 0oC0o0 "k 90 pOD"SE 53'TI0'9T 00° 000 'SE SZTTES P oD oo ok ELTLEGTE BONYHILRIYH AMELENED oo TZ5-0-9
arnjrpuadxy
SASNAJNE IHILWEIE0
GOCO0Z"T BOC00Z "1 o0 oon't 29 TTH 00° 000" F 08" LLEK 00000 987 908°% SASHANE TTOUAYd
0000% T DOCO0E T 0pronn't 29 g1k 007000 ¥ 08" LLF ap-o00 b 087908 'C FENLIANIANT TRIOL
BPES = BEWY SEL'ET N OPLITI FEION
CoC a0k ooTaok ROTINSHIAM0D INIHACTINANN 00" E15-0-%
BINE STT'L CEION
ooC ook o0oC ook [l i=F b6 FOT a0 000'e 05"k o0COk0'E BLTZED'E SHHI 00" EZT15-0-%
BLWE %59°¢ fEICH
oo-aak 00" 00k 0o OSL ELTLOE 00 000" E 08" FEE 00086 " T Z0CELLTT WHL ALTENDES TYISOS 00 T15-0-%
aznyTpuadyg
SESHALXNT TICWAYd
00" 005" 1T 00" 0051 EoUo0s' T 099" 0002 00005 "1 G0t 000" Bo- 000 "S dd¥oE RE3idwds
00°005°1 00°005°1T 00" 00s "1 00 G002 00" 005" 1T o0 000 "8 00000 "S FENLIONIANT TRIGL
HIOWE 00SS - ANSJILS SITLEMYL QEYOE REBLEHAC () S31oM
00°005°1 00°005°1 0oCo0s "1 00000 'z a0° 005’1 o0°00d"e 0o-000 "5 O4W0E KEa1FHIED 00" 895-0-%
aanjTpuadxg
TI¥0E RMILANId
00°000°5 00°000°S oo 000 "L EEEBED b a0 000 "0z LZ"B69"0 00" 000 58 E368L"EIT TANNOSHED
00°000°5 0070005 0O000 "L GE BED'F 00 000 '0T LT PG99 00°a00 "5 E3°GBBT'TIT TENLTANZANE T¥IOL
MCE O MES MDY ISWIHONT ONFAILS TYOHNY HISWHYH A¥ELIWED 310K
0070005 0070095 CO°000 "L BEBEQ "I 00 000 02 LT k63’0 007000752 E$ RGBT SATININS a0 H05-0-2
sanyTpuadxy
TAHNOISYIEA
SHOILVIMAOHddY
00" 000" TLE 00° 900" 1LE S8 TLE 59T LE FOL LT SLODFLSE A5 GET'LE 9E"E6H'SLT TL"2E0 'Sk SENHEATY JFLYHILST TWLOL
007090 TLE 007000 " TLE SECILE "e8E LB FOL'LE 6L 90k "LSE A5 SET'LE SEEEH GLE TL 880 'Sk ANHINEE
00" 000 TLE 00" 000" TLE SETLL "892 LE“FOL LT BL90F'LSE BSSEL'LE SE"E6B°5LT TL"8Z0 5k AMNINTY TEIOL
Qo000 et Qo 000’E1 00000 *ET OD"OSL 'S 000D 21 a0°OSE'BT 00" 030 gt 00" STERT ANNIATE AEHLEWED HOTENE 9MWT 0 0TF-0-2
00°9a0°'e 00" 900°e 007000 2 o0 oeD 'z a9°050°% 0070082 00700L T ANMITATE FAIIFNED TTATILIVA 0 0Tv—0-9
00°000 96T 00° 000 96T 99" TLG "abT 00 EO0 TET € TOLEET AINHTYE OHINKISZEE 0, 00Ed a0 LOF-0-9
000081 00°000°1T ooCaok 0T 0LS T 00 oow 25 TER'T 00" a9k ZZ°F88 SHOONT LSIYILNI 00 FOF-0-3
00700001 00° 0000t L7000 "8 LB FRE "L GL7O00DET TAERD'ET 00" 08E 'BE EE"ATT"8E XYL AEdIdOHd a6 poF-0-9
SNu=83Y
pelule R |
SEMNIAEY J3TL¥WILSE
0 3d=q
Lasang Lagand LEnang DETSTESED MHHL  I390nE LEzang NOLLETHOSET HIEANN TS
0IAHIMEICTTE CILSANDEE TYHISIHC ALINILDY TYHIDIYG ALTATIOW TYHISTHO KLTATION
TZ-0202 EZ-0Z0% LZ-ET0Z BE-6T0Z FI-BI0Z 6T-BI0E BT-LTOT BI-LT0%
DZOESTESED 30 SB SUCTIRTINITE]D
JAITHSHMOL W73 86J
annd FTONWHELNIWH AYILIHNED 9 pung TIIM :T=3sQ
g1 rabeg ATHSHMOL ¥TI3 Wdd Id0d3d 139d4nd Wd TT:2T7 NZDESFOSE0



BL'ZIL'9FE BLEIL OFE LE'LEB"9FE SL Z15"FEE BB F%0 "EOT TI 9ZE'LFT TL RGN RTE OE°LS6"TET TINFTNE aKnd AHIONT

LETSFFE BLEZTS'FFE T1'9ZE LHT Z1°9IL'LbE DE*LS6"TEL DE LGSR 'TET 9€ ' EO0T'EET SECEOLEET FINWTYE OHNd DRINHIDT
a0 ST ZOT g sz ZoT S8 TLS 6B 1% €18 °8) L7801 1L ZB'BOE'ST SE'TeE0E 180°5pE 1) 9 JHNE - SHOIINTWE0YdAdW/SanNandd I0 I3
Q0" 05L 89T 0005 85T 030087 R9T T2 9TIT"0E COCO0E 98T 9L'988" 12 00 400 SET LI'ELE"9F 2 aufd - SHOTIWIEdOdady
00" 000 TLE Q0 000 TLE S8 TLE’ROT L8 POE"LE BL"90F ‘LSE BG GEZ'LE SE TR GLE TU L0 5k 4 gnEna - SINNAA3Y JELWHILSE
00" 052201 a0 052201 S8 TLS "6 [PE"TTIR"T) L S0T'TL TR BIE'ST Sf THR'OE ls0°SEE"T) - 0 - SHOLINTYACWJJY,SAONINTE I0 13n
007 0EL 88T a0 05L'88T 00" 008’61 TZ2"8T1170E G000 "38T L'996 "TT 0" 00 SET LT ELZ'OF SHOTIL¥THICHAdY TWADL
Q0000001 Q0000007 Q000 00T 007000 06T Q0" pE0 00T SHINNYTE TYLIEYD
Q0000001 Q0000 00T 00 000 00T 00°000 00T a0 0e0 o0t FUALIANIEXE THLOL
ONWT ‘SINEWEADYAWI/ONITTING (IS0O TYLOL +M0T8) SINIMIACEdWI 123rcdd WOrvW PSIoN
00t o000t o0 oootoat 00 400 00T 00°000 ‘00T ag- oL oot SINIWINOEEHT TELIIYD 00 00%-0-9
sanaTRuadxg
ONINNYTd TYLIdYD
A0 G002 oo oD’z 00005 "L 00°005°L B2 OLE 00" 005 "2 00°5E6 SESHEENT LIEC0YE
00 0o0'E OO oo0'E 00005 L 007005 "L BT OLE 00 00s T 00" SE6 FUALIANASXT TWLIOL
SHOILTOOW/SISNIEXT AFIWTEY NAQHYD FAEINDS TIION
00" 000"E 07000 T 007005 L 007005 "L BT OLE a0 00s'E a0 SEG HITEND WALINDS WIED ootEZS-0-19
ainjTpuadxyg
SISHIANZE LOIrodd
a0 00¥ J0° OO0 00" BRE 007 00% 00 SL 0070001 90 01T SISHEANT TEMNYEL J HOIIYINa3
o0 CoE 0000k 00 ' 0DE 00" 00 00" EL 00" 000" T 00" 0TI FUNLIGNIAXT TRLoL
AYNIKIS REILIWID PELOM
G000 o onE ag'ope HOTILWOMI3 oo°LES—0—3
SHINIVYL M0d INSHESHNSHITE =OWETIH CZLON
o0 o0E 00 00E 00 001 00" 00 0o-SL a0 oon T 00 0TI BEHEANT TIAWAL 00" 2E5-0-9
sanjTpuadxg
SISNEANT TIATAL / NOLLYIA3
00" 055 "85 00° 053 '8S 00 005" 25 21 L93°6E 007005 °g5 BF EFLIET 00" B0S'vs bLTEZ %1 SEEHEANT SHILYE340
00" D&% T35 00059 "85 09 005 '2% AT L99'SE 00°005°25 0¥ BRL'ET 9070057 F5 PL TEZ T FHALIGNASNT TRLOL
023 ‘SITIMIONIINCD *3I0H
a0°Go0"E 00000 s 00" 0002 29 ERE’T 00°a09°e BGTLST SNOANTTIZISIH 00" 895-0-19
HOTIdTHISHENS 539 FILIIC SW *2I0N
a0 05T 00 0ST IOCAOMHIEL HOTIWWE0INT 00" 595-0-0
ainjTpuadey
SASNAINE INILWHEIZ0
SHOIINIYdCEdaY
o adag
13aNE 13Sana i3sand 0Z/TESED MEEA  LEDang 139008 HOILdI¥2S30 SHEROK TD
QFOHEAR0ITY OILSENDEY TUNIDTHED ALTATION TYHIDIAO ALIALLIY THHIDIED ALIATLIY
T2-0Z0Z TI-020% 0Z-5102 0Z-5102 ET-210% S1-BI0Z AT-LTIOT BT-LTI0Z

DE0E/IESEG IO SB SUDTIBRTODTED
dTHSHMOL W1 :8d

OHkE FONYHIIHNIWYH RY3LINED 3 -pung TIIM I350
ZiE sabeg dIHSHMOL %13 804 Te0dEd L3sand Wd TT:ZT OTOZ/FOSED



FY21 Preliminary Budget Modifications

Description: The helow listed modifications were made following recent budget meetings based on
discussions that took place and/or represent necessary corrections to accurately account for expenses.
General Town:

Administrative Division:

None.

Elected Officials:

None.

Social Services Division:
1-3-555.00 — Grant Funding: -58,000.00

Note: Decreased to reflect amounts agreed upon per board consensus at the 2/25/2020 C-O-W Meeting.

Youth Division:
1-5-500.00 - Salaries: +517,500.00

Note: Increased to accommodate for portion of Community Programs Director salary and to increase
from a $1,000 salary buffer amount to $5,000.

1-5-510.00 — HRA: +51,650.00
Note: Added to accommaodate for the YP Coordinator HRA costs and associated fees.
1-5-511.00 — Social Security Tax: +51,850.00

Note: Increased to accommodate for social security taxes portion of the Community Programs Director
salary and $350 for salary buffer amount.

1-5-512.00 - IMRF: +51,500.00

Note: Increased to accommodate for IMRF portion of the Community Programs Director salary and $300
for salary buffer amount.

Senior Division:

1-6-500.00 - Salaries: -58,000.00

Note: Decreased to accommodate for the portion of Community Programs Director salary added to the
Youth Division budget under 1-5-500.00 and to increase from a $500 salary buffer amount to $5,000.

1-6-510.00 - HRA: +5500.00



Note: Increased by $500 to account for associated TASC HRA/FSA Renewal Fees.
1-6-511.00 - Social Security Tax: -$600.00

Note: Decreased $1,000 to accommodate for social security taxes portion of the Community Programs
Director salary added to the Youth Division budget under 1-5-511.00 and increased by 5400 for salary
buffer amount.

1-6-512.00 - IMRF: -51,100.00

Note: Decreased $1,500 to accommodate for IMRF portion of the Community Programs Director salary
added to the Youth Division budget under 1-5-512.00 and increased by 5400 for salary buffer amount.
Transportation Division:

None.

Assessor's Division:

None.

General Assistance:

None.

General Road

None.

Permanent Road

None.

Park Maintenance
5-0-509.00 — Health Benefits: +$8,500

Note: Added this line item to accommodate for 1-FT Building Maintenance employee’s health benefit
costs.

5-0-510.00 — HRA: +51,650.00

Note: Added this line item to accommodate for 1-FT Building Maintenance employee’s HRA costs and
associated fees.

5-0-600.00 - Capital Improvements: +512,000.00

Note: Increased by $12,000 to account for potential remaining costs associated with Community Center
Door Replacement Project.



Cemetery Maintenance

None.






e
li . l J"-{l ey
LAl o vnip

Serviny the prople sinee 1550

Ela Township Field Contract 2020
Organization/Affiliate Agreement Between
Ela Township and Lake Zurich Lacrosse Club
PURPOSE

Ela Township recognizes that certain organizations exist within the community whose purpose is to enhance recreational opportunities
for a specific purpose and group. These organizations are separate and independent from Ela Township and provide their own
leadership, organizational and operational structure. Although the stated mission of the organization may differ, public recreational
facilities and programs create a mutually beneficial environment in which to provide quality recreation for all the individuals served
by the parties, as well as the general public.

Ela Township recognizes that at times it is in the best interest of the community that Ela Township work outside the organization in
coordinating, integrating and consolidating the planning and provision of recreational facilities and programs when basic functions are
compatible, and a public benefit may be derived. Through working relationships with outside organizations and joint efforts, each
party can contribute to greater public service without relinquishing their separate identities or any of their individual responsibilities.

Ela Township is willing to establish a working relationship and cooperative agreement with the Lake Zurich Lacrosse Club
(hereafter - “Affiliate™). With this agreement, the parties will define the working relationship, mutual expectations, and individual
responsibility. However, this agreement cannot be considered absolute; but shall serve as a frame of reference. Standards outline
herein ensure that the parties’ concept of joint planning, use and maintenance is followed to the maximum extent possible, while
retaining the essential freedom of discretion, decision and action in planning, developing and maintaining recreational programs.

I. Criteria and Conditions
1. Ela Township agrees to:
a. Cut the grass on the playing areas and common areas at Ela Township Community Park and Knox Park.
2. Affiliate shall provide its own leadership, structure, and must delegate Operational duties to its membership.
a. Affiliate shall list Ela Township on their Website outlining our Community purpose/goals to help support Ela
Township sports organizations. (Attach copy of verbiage)
b. Affiliate shall list Ela Township on any physical signage identifying sponsors of Affiliate.
3, Affiliate shall be financially self-supporting,
4, Affiliate shall have its own volunteer governing board with adopted written bylaws or guidelines.
a. [t is a not-for-profit corporation or organization dedicated to offering and promoting recreational activities.
5. Affiliate shall provide a list of officers, phone numbers and other contact information.

6. Affiliate agrees and understands that neither the Affiliate nor its officials, officers, members, employees or volunteers (collectively
“Affiliate™) are entitled to any benefits or protections afforded employees of Ela Township. Affiliate will not be covered under
provisions of unemployment compensation insurance of Ela Township workers® compensation insurance of the Township and that any
injury or property damage arising out of any Affiliate activity will be the Affiliate’s sole responsibility and not the Townships. Also, it
is understood that the Affiliate is not protected as an employee or as a person acting as an agent or employee under the provision of
the general liability of the Township and therefore, the Affiliate will be solely responsible for its own actions. The Township will in no
way defend the Affiliate in matters of liability.

7. All fees, charges, monies and expenditures shall be handled by the Affiliate itself, with its own accounts in the group’s name. The
group shall have a written policy regarding refunds. All requests for refunds shall be addressed in a timely manner.



8. Affiliate acknowledges and agrees that the group is responsible for any and all expenses, including, but not limited to, the provision
of equipment and materials related to the Affiliate’s activities.

9. Activities, programs, and event sponsors by Affiliate shall not, other than to adhere to specific membership guidelines, program
requirements, or minimum residency standards, discriminate against or exclude any individual, from participation for reasons of race,
color, creed national origin, sex, sexual orientation, disability, or any other characteristic protected by local, state, or federal law.

10. Affiliate understands and agrees that it is solely responsible for determining whether any staff, employee, or volunteer is qualified
and suitable for any Affiliate position and/or activity and that the Township is not responsible for any hiring or retention decision.

11. Affiliate shall comply with all applicable local, state, and federal laws, including, but not limited to the Illinois Human Rights Act,
the American with Disabilities Act, and Civil Rights Act of 1964. Affiliate shall base employment, volunteer, and participation criteria
upon personal capabilities and qualifications without discrimination because of race, color, religion, sexual orientation, sex (except as
an appropriate division for athletics programming), national origin, age (except as an appropriate division of programming levels for
youth athletics programming), marital status, or any other protected characteristic as established by law.

12. Affiliate and Ela Township agree to meet annually reviewing the agreement and evaluating the season.
IL. Use of Grounds

1. Ela Township hereby grants the Affiliate authority to use and play on Ela Township parks and fields as they are presently
constituted for activities authorized by the Affiliate.

2. Ela Township hereby grants the Affiliate authority to temporarily affix a pop-up concession stand using a tent no larger than 10’ x
20’ to operate vending services on Township grounds located at Ela Township Community Park. No grilling shall be permitted on
Township grounds without prior written approval from the Township’s authorized representative. The cleanliness of Township
grounds shall be the responsibility of the Affiliate and shall be cleaned daily after use.

3. Affiliate will be charged a fee based on the approved policy and maintenance costs of those parks/fields. Annual Fee of $1,000.00

4. Affiliate shall promptly report to Ela Township any unsafe condition of which the Affiliate becomes aware of on any of the fields
for which the Affiliate is granted use of hereunder (subsurface conditions, holes in sport fields, etc.).

5. The Affiliate is solely responsible for providing supervision as needed, for any and all Affiliate activities.

6. Ela Township does not assume any responsibility, care, custody, or control of any Affiliate property or equipment brought upon or
stored upon Township property. The Affiliate is solely responsible for the safety and/or security of any Affiliate property or equipment
brought upon or stored on Township property.

7. The Affiliate agrees that any modifications to Ela Township park grounds, including any equipment brought to the site will require
prior written approval from the Township’s authorized representative.

8. Affiliate shall adhere to all applicable Township ordinances, rules, regulations, policies, and procedures.
II1. Insurance
Affiliate shall provide, on an annual basis each year, a Certificate of Insurance with limits not less than the following:
a. Per occurrence —Bodily Injury-$1 million Dollars. Bodily Injury and Property Damage combined -
$1 Million Dollars.
b. Aggregate—Bodily Injury - $2 Million Dollars. Bodily Injury and Property Damage combined -
$2 Million Dollars.

Affiliate shall also name ELA TOWNSHP as an additional insured on any liability policy it carries. Said Certificate shall certify that
Affiliate’s policies are primary in coverage as to injury or damage caused by Affiliates programs or activities.

IV. Termination and Duration

a. The initial term of this Agreement shall commence on the date hereof and end on August 31, 2020. Exceptions to the term
established within this Agreement shall be limited to any extended periods of grounds use at Ela Township Community Park mutually
agreed upon in writing between the Affiliate and the Township’s authorized representative. Thereafier, this Agreement shall be
renewed for successive one-year periods unless either party advises in writing of their intention not to renew the Agreement prior to



the conclusion of the aforementioned contract period, or unless the parties otherwise mutually agree in writing to terminate the
Agreement.

b. The Agreement may be amended by the written approval of both Parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, each of the parties has caused this Agreement to be executed by a duly authorized officer thereof as of the
date first above written

Authorized Signature of Affiliate Authorized Signature of Ela Township

Date Date



| ! ] T =
4 /1 ‘.‘.-Ll" 11§

TOWNSHIP

‘..:'";enring the people ulnc;-igia

Ela Township Field Contract 2020
Organization/Affiliate Agreement Between
Ela Township and Lake Zurich Lacrosse Club
Addendum #1

Please note the following clarifications, revisions, and additions to the contract document between Ela Township
and Lake Zurich Lacrosse Club (*Affiliate™);

1. The following requests have been approved on a conditional basis at the expense of the Affiliate organization with
the selection of type and placement of approved items dependent upon the final approval of the Township’s
authorized representative:
a. Installation of one temporary pop up concession stand no larger than a 10” x 20° tent and it must be
removed when field is not in use.
b. Mobile scoreboard powered by battery and it must be removed when the field is not in use.
c. Installation of green colored snow fencing along the north, southeast and southwest ends of the field up
to 48" in height is permitted between the dates of April | to August 31, 2020.
d. Installation of stakes in the ground for the purposes of field markings.
e. Up to 4 picnic tables located at the northeast corner of the field (next to the concrete pad/field entrance).
f. Installation and use of up to 2 portable toilets located at the area adjacent to the southwest corner of the
parking lot as managed by the Affiliate between April 1 to August 31, 2020,

2. The following requests have been approved at the expense and/or written permission of the Township:
a. Move and install up to 2 sets of bleachers from Knox Park to Ela Township Community Park (if
available).
b. Install up to 2 team benches.
¢. Move Affiliate’s storage gang box from Knox Park to Ela Township Community Park.
d. Install up to 2 refuse cans.
e. Use of Knox Park as a backup field or extended use of Ela Township Community Park with written
approval on a case-by-case basis.
f. Use of Ela Township Community Park grounds from April 1 to August 31, 2020.
g. Install a wooden privacy fence with a gravel pad large enough to accommodate up to 2 portable toilets.
h. Use of available space in the Knox Park shed not currently utilized by another sports organization for
any of the Affiliate’s storage items.
1. Install a second metal post next to the permit only sign post at Ela Township Community Park to hang the
Affiliate’s sign.

3. The following requests are not approved at this time;
a. Storage shed.
b. Well/Irrigation system.
c. Parking overflow in the right-of-way on Deerpath Road is dependent on written authorization provided
from the Village of Lake Zurich. Otherwise, parking must be confined to the barriers within the parking lot
located at Ela Township Community Park.
d. Electricity on-site.
e. Installation of concrete pads to support bleachers moved to Ela Township Community Park.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the parties has caused this Agreement to be executed by a duly authorized officer
thereof as of the date first above written

Authorized Signature of Affiliate Authorized Signature of Ela Township

Date Date



